
Agenda of the Belton City Council 
Work Session & Regular Meeting 

April 9, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

2018-2019 CITY COUNCIL 

I. CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER

II. ITEMS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION

A. Code Enforcement: 107 King A venue

III. ADJOURN WORK SESSION

IV. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Councilman Trutzel

VI. ROLL CALL

VIL CONSENT AGENDA

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the
Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate

action.

A. Motion approving the minutes of the March 26, 2019, City Council Work Session

and Regular Meeting.

Page 6 

VIII. PERSONAL APPEARANCES

IX. ORDINANCES

A. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-19

An ordinance declaring the results of the annual election of municipal officers of the

City of Belton, Missouri.

Page 11 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 1



B. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-20 
An ordinance declaring the results of the election for road improvements held in the 
City of Belton, Missouri on April 2, 2019. 

Page 16 

C. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-21 
An ordinance declaring the results of the election for storm water improvements 
held in the City of Belton, Missouri on April 2, 2019. 

Page 19 

Presentation of a plaque to Councilman Tom MacPherson for dedicated service as Ward 1 
Councilman from November 2018-April 2019. 

Recess for a reception for incoming Councilmembers, their families, friends, and all 
present. 

2019-2020 CITY COUNCIL 

I. ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the 
Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate 
action. 

A. Motion approving the purchase of 87 licenses for Microsoft Office 365 from 
Microsoft in the amount of $14,892.00 

This purchase is within budget. 

Page 22 

B. Motion approving the purchase of two 2019 Jeep Compass vehicles for the Planning 
and Building Department. 

This purchase is within budget. 

One vehicle will replace vehicle #50, which has in excess of 95,000 miles. This vehicle is 
using oil at an excessive rate to the point the smell of burning oil is constant throughout 
the interior of the vehicle. Unable to start the vehicle as of 3/1/19. Unknown cause. 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are llfailable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



The second will replace vehicle #51, which has in excess of 200,000 estimated miles 
(odometer inoperable for over three years). In addition, corrosion has considerably 
weakened the passenger floor to the point of failure. 

Neither of these vehicles are recommended to leave the city limits. 

Page 25 

C. Motion approving Resolution R2019-31 
A resolution approving a lease agreement with Canon Solutions America, Inc. for a 
Canon 5540 copier for the City Hall Annex. 

This purchase is within budget. 

Page 32 

D. Motion approving Resolution R2019-32 
A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving the On-Call 
Water, Wastewater, and Storm water Service Agreement between the City of Belton 
and Breit Construction, LLC for a term of one (1) year with the option of up to four 
(4) additional one (1) year renewals. 

Page 57 

E. Motion approving Resolution R2019-33 
A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving the On-Call 
Water, Wastewater, and Storm water Service Agreement between the City of Belton 
and the Janik Group, LLC for a term of one (1) year with the option of up to four 
( 4) additional one (1) year renewals. 

Page 90 

F. Motion approving Resolution R2019-34 
A resolution approving Task Agreement 2019-01 with Olsson to design storm 
improvements for the Cambridge Road Storm water Culvert located approximately 
1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive in the amount of $22,258.00. 

Page 126 

IV. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

V. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-22 
An ordinance amending Chapter 1 of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Belton, 
Missouri to enact provisions relating to self-preemption and enforcement of the City 
Code. 

Page 138 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are ~vailable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



B. Motion approving both reading of Bill No. 2019-23 
An ordinance determining and declaring the necessity of acquiring for public use 
temporary construction easements, permanent utility easements, permanent 
drainage easements, and right-of-way acquisition for the construction and 
maintenance of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail Project located in the City of Belton, 
Cass County, Missouri; authorizing the city and its designees to negotiate for the 
purpose of acquiring the easements and property acquisition by contract or 
condemnation; and authorizing the City Attorney and his/her designees to institute 
condemnation proceedings if such interests in land that cannot be acquired by 
purchase through good faith negotiations. 

Page 142 

VI. RESOLUTIONS 

VII. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

VIII. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Motion appointing Lorrie Peek as Mayor Pro Tern 
Election of Mayor Pro Tempore (Charter Section 3.4) 

~ 

B. Motion appointing Stephanie Davidson as Park Board Liaison. 

C. Motion appointing Chet Trutzel as Planning Commission Liaison. 

IX. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

April & May 2019 meetings 
04/23 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
05/14 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
05/28 work session & regular meeting - 6:00 p.m. 

X. OTHER BUSINESS 

XI. Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to the leasing, purchase or 
sale of Real Estate, according to Missouri Statute 610. 021.2, and matters pertaining to Legal 
Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1; and that the record be closed and the 
meeting adjourn from there. 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are 34vailable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



SECTION VII 
A 

5 



Minutes of the Belton City Council 
Work Session & Regular Meeting 

March 26, 2019 
City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

Mayor Davis called the work session to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Marty Shukert with RDG Planning & Design presented the housing study. 

The Belton High School Service Leadership Class was awarded TRACTION team of the Year. 
This class initiative was to pass a law to help save drivers lives by wearing seat belts. The City 
Council congratulated them. · 

Mayor Davis called for a short recess at 7:03 p.m. The work session resumed at 7: 13 p.m. 

Celia Duran, Public Works Director, gave an update on Stantec and the street data collection. 

Being no further business, Mayor Davis adjourned the work session at 7:53 p.m. and called the 
regular meeting to order. 

Councilwoman Davidson led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Davis, Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, Ryan Finn, Gary Lathrop, 
Stephanie Davidson, Tom MacPherson, and Dean Van Winkle 

Councilmembers absent: Lorrie Peek 

Staff present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Padraic Corcoran, Attorney; and Andrea 
Cunningham, City Clerk. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Councilman Lathrop moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of a motion: 
• approving the minutes of the March 12, 2019, City Council Work Session and Regular 

Meeting. 
• approving Resolution R2019-25: A resolution reappointing David Cosentino, Denise 

Armentrout, and Robert Vigliaturo to the Board of Directors of the Y Highway 
Market Place Community Improvement District. 

• approving Resolution R2019-26: A resolution authorizing and approving the City of 
Belton, Missouri through its Fire Department to renew a Professional Services 
Agreement for Medical Director Services with Dr. Erik J. Stamper, D.O. 

• approving an amendment to an existing agreement between the Belton Fire Department 
and Image Trend Software, a fire records management software firm, to upgrade the 
existing software. 

• approving a three year renewal to an existing maintenance agreement with Physio 
Control, Inc. to continue servicing defibrillators for the Belton Fire Department. 

6 



• approving Resolution R2019-28: A resolution appointing members of the Public 
Safety Sales Tax Oversight Committee. 

Councilman Van Winkle seconded. All present voted in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. 
Consent agenda approved. 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

Richard Smith with Downtown Belton Main Street, Inc, 408 Main Street, requested to close the 
road from Herschel Street to Chestnut Street for 2019 Cruisin' Main Street Car Cruises on April 
27, May 25, June 22, July 27, August 24, September 28, October 26, 2019 beginning at 
3:00 p.m.; and October 6, 2019 from 11:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m., for a car show. Councilwoman 
Davidson brought up June 22 -there's a Main Street Theater play that night. Mr. Smith said he'd 
work with the theater on this. Councilman Trutzel moved to approve the road closure on the 
above dates, seconded by Councilman VanWinkle. All present voted in favor. Councilwoman 
Peek absent. Motion passed. 

ORDINANCES 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, read Bill No. 2019-15: An ordinance approving the 
reappropriation & revision of the City of Belton Fiscal Year 2019 Adopted City Budget. 
Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman MacPherson. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all prese;nt voting in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. First 
reading passed. Councilman Trutzel moved to hear the final reading. Councilman Finn 
seconded. Vote to hear the final reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. 
Councilwoman Peek absent. Motion passed. The final reading was read. Presented by 
Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Savage. Vote on the final reading was 
recorded: 
Ayes: 8 MacPherson, Lathrop, Savage, Finn, Mayor Davis~ Davidson, Trutzel, Van Winkle 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 1 Peek 
Bill No. 2019-15 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4502, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-16: An ordinance amending Chapter 6 - Business 
Licenses and Regulations, Article XV - Tobacco Product Sales; and Appendix A -
Schedule of Fees and Charges, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri. 
Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. First 
reading passed. Councilman Lathrop moved to hear the final reading. Councilman 
Van Winkle seconded. Vote to hear the final reading was recorded with all present voting in 
favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. Motion passed. The final reading was read. Presented by 
Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. Vote on the final reading was 
recorded: 
Ayes: 8 Davidson, MacPherson, Savage, Finn, Lathrop, Mayor Davis, Trutzel, Van Winkle 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 1 Peek 
Bill No. 2019-16 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4503, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

7 



Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-17: An ordinance approving the Smoky Hill 
Subdivision and authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to sign the plat for recording with the 
Cass County Recorders Office, creating the Smoky Hill Subdivision at 611 Main Street in 
the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri. 
Presented by Cotmcilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Van Winkle. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. First 
reading passed. Councilman Trutzel moved to hear the final reading. Councilman 
Lathrop seconded. Vote to hear the final reading was recorded with all present voting in 
favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. Motion passed. The final reading was read. Presented by 
Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Savage. Vote on the final reading was 
recorded: 
Ayes: 8 Trutzel, MacPherson, Lathrop, Finn, Davidson, Mayor Davis, Savage, Van Winkle 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 1 Peek 
Bill No. 2019-17 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4504, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-18: An ordinance approving the formalization of the 
MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) between the Belton School District and the City of 
Belton effective April 1, 2019. 
Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. First 
reading passed. Councilman Trutzel moved to hear the final reading. Councilman 
Lathrop seconded. Vote to hear the final reading was recorded with all present voting in 
favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. Motion passed. The final reading was read. Presented by 
Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman MacPherson. Vote on the final reading was 
recorded: 
Ayes: 8 Trutzel, Finn, MacPherson, Lathrop, Davidson, Mayor Davis, Savage, Van Winkle 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 1 Peek 
Bill No. 2019-18 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4505, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

RESOLUTIONS 

Ms. Cunningham read Resolution R2019-29: A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri 
authorizing and approving an Agreement with Kissick Construction Company, Inc. for the 
Markey Parkway Sanitary Sewer Stream Bank Stabilization Project in the amount of 
$160,579.00. 
Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Savage. Vote on the resolution was 
recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. Resolution passed. 

Ms. Cunningham read Resolution R2019-30: A resolution approving Task Agreement 2019-1 
with Olsson to perform additional site investigation and groundwater sampling associated 
with the former underground storage tank (UST) at Street Barn Lane in the amount of 
$21,930.00. 
Presented by Councilman Van Winkle, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. Vote on the resolution 
was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. Resolution passed. 

8 



CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

Councilwoman Davidson gave a Park report 

• KCXW April Slam on April 13 
• Princess Party on June 1 
• High Blue Wellness Center hast-shirts for sale $12 
• Big Bounce America is coming to Wallace Park on May 17-19 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

There was a large crowd at the St. Patrick's Day parade. 

Remember to vote April 2. 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

• Our water department is doing weekly water tests. All of our samples have come back 
good. KCMO said their samples have come back good. 

• Thursday 3/28/19 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers will be a public forum meeting to 
discuss Proposition R & S on the ballot next week. 

• The railroad crossings will be fixed at Markey Road on April 1. 
• March 30 is Adopt-A-Stream and Clean Up Day 
• Household Hazardous Waste event - Belton/Raymore on September 7. But Belton 

residents can attend any event. 
• Belton's bulky pick-up days are April 5 for Monday trash customers and April 19 for 

Tuesday trash customers 
• Economic Development - Raising Cane's Chicken .Fingers' plans are going to tht: 

Planning Commission on Mom.lay 
• Police - April 4 at 7 p.m. at the high school is DARE graduation 

April & May 2019 meetings 
04/09 work session & regular meetil!g - 6:00 p.m. 
04/23 work session & regular meeting - 6:00 p.m. 
05/14 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
05/28 work session & regular meeting - 6:00 p.m. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Councilman MacPherson asked for a police and fire hiring update. Fire Chief Norman Larkey 
reported the fire positions are filled. Police Chief Person reported they are still hiring for the 
police positions. 

Being no further business, Councilman Lathrop moved to · adjourn at 8:23 p.m. Councilman 
Trutzel seconded. All present voted in favor. Councilwoman Peek absent. Meeting adjourned. 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk Mayor Jeff Davis 
9 



SECTION IX 
A 

10 



BILL NO. 2019-19 ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ANNUAL ELECTION OF 
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the election of municipal officers was held on Tuesday, April 2, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the County Clerk has certified the election results and those results are attached as 
Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. It is hereby found, declared and determined in accordance with the certification of 
election results from the Cass County Clerk, at the annual election of municipal officers held 
April 2, 2019, in conformity with the laws of the State of Missouri, as follows: 

1. For the office of Councilman, Ward 1: 

CANDIDATE 

Tom MacPherson 
RJWarren 
David A. Clark 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

114 
30 
185 

The City Council does find that David A. Clark is the candidate for the office of Councilman, 
Ward 1, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and he shall hold office 
for a term of three (3) years or until his successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified 
according to law. 

2. For the office of Councilman, Ward 2: 

CANDIDATE 

Chet Trutzel 
Jason Stephens 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

184 
145 

The City Council does find that Chet Trutzel is the candidate for the office of Councilman, Ward 
2, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and he shall hold office for a 
term of three (3) years or until his successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified according 
to law. 

11 



3. For the office of Councilman, Ward 3: 

CANDIDATE 

Lorrie Peek 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

234 

The City Council does find that Lorrie Peek is the candidate for the office of Councilman, Ward 
3, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and she shall hold office for a 
term of three (3) years or until her successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified according 
to law. 

4. For the office of Councilman, Ward 4: 

CANDIDATE 

Tim Savage 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

192 

The City Council does find that Tim Savage is the candidate for the office of Councilman, Ward 
4, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and he shall hold office for a 
term of three (3) years or until his successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified according 
to law. 

Section 2. SEVERANCE CLAUSE: The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable, and if any sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held to 
be invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, senlences, clauses or phrases of this ordinance, but they shall remain in effect 
notwithstanding the invalidity of any part thereof. 

Section 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: All ordinances or parts of ordinances 
in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 9, 2019 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: April 9, 2019 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this 9th day of April, 2019. 

12 



ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading 
at a meeting of the City Council held on the 9th day of April, 2019, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2019-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the 9th day of April, 2019, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, 
to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

13 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



ElecUcn Summary Report 
Date: 4/2/2019 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI Time: 8:56:02 PM CDT 
TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019 

Page 4/11 ELECTION RESULTS 
UNOFf'ICIAL RESULTS 

Registered Voters 75,428 - Total Ballots 6,606 : 8.76% 41 of 41 Precincts Reporting 100.00% 

BALDWIN PARK BOARD OF TRUSTEE BEL TON WARD 3 

Number of Precincts 2 Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 
Vote Fors Vote For1 
Total Votes 142 Total Votes 238 

DANIEL DAVIDSON 19 13.38% LORRIE PEEK 234 96.32% 
MAX HARP 25 17.61% WRITE-IN 4 1.68% 
JANIS E GASTON 27 19.01% 
KIMBERLY HOOK 27 19.01% BEL TON WARD 4 
DUS1Y HANCOCK 10 7.04% 
WRITE-IN 34 23.94% 

Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 

BEL TON WARD 1 Vote For 1 
Total Votes 199 

Number of Precincts 3 TIM SAVAGE 192 96.48% 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% WRITE-IN 7 3.52% 
Vote For 1 
Total Voles 334 

BEL TON PROP R 
TOM MacPHERSON 114 34.13% 
RJ WARREN 30 8.98% 

9 
DAVID A. CLARK 185 55.39% Number of Precincts 

WRITE-IN 5 1.50% Precincts Reporting 9 100.00% 

Total Votes 1,237 
BEL TON WARD 2 

YES 831 67.18% 
NO 408 32.82% 

Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 
Vote For 1 BEL TON PROPS 

Total Voles 329 

CHET TRUTZEL 184 55.93% Number of Precincts 9 

JASON STEPHENS 145 44.07% 
Precincts Reporting 9 100.00% 

WRITE-IN 0 0% 
Total Voles 1,240 

YES 777 62.66% 
NO 463 37.34% 

14 



SECTION IX 
B 

15 



BILL NO. 2019-20 ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION FOR ROAD 
IMPROVEMENTS HELD IN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI ON APRIL 2, 2019. 

WHEREAS, the County Clerk has certified the election results and those results are attached as 
Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. It is hereby found, declared and determined in accordance with the certification of 
election results from the Cass County Clerk, at the general municipal election held April 2, 2019, 
in conformity with the laws of the State of Missouri, as follows: 

PROPOSITION R 

Shall the City of Belton, Missouri, issue its general obligation 
bonds in the amount of $13,750,000 to construct, reconstruct, 
extend and improve the streets and roads of the City, and to 
acquire any rights-of-way? 

VOTES IN FAVOR 

831 

VOTES OPPOSED 

406 

The City Council does find that there were more votes in favor of issuing general obligation bonds 
in the amount of $13,750,000 than votes opposed. Therefore, general obligation bonds in the 
amount of $13,750,000 will be issued. 

Section 2. SEVERANCE CLAUSE: The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, 
and if any sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, sentences, 
clauses or phrases of this ordinance, but they shall remain in effect notwithstanding the invalidity 
of any part thereof. 

Section 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: All ordinances or parts of ordinances 
in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 9, 2019 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: April 9, 2019 

16 



Approved this 9th day of April, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at 
a meeting of the City Council held on the 9th day of April, 2019, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2019-__ ofthe City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council 
held on the 9th day of April, 2019, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

17 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION IX 
C 

18 



BILL NO. 2019-21 ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION FOR STORM 
WATER IMPROVEMENTS HELD IN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI ON APRIL 
2, 2019. 

WHEREAS, the County Clerk has certified the election results and those results are attached as 
Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. It is hereby found, declared and determined in accordance with the certification of 
election results from the Cass County Clerk, at the general municipal election held April 2, 2019, 
in conformity with the laws of the State of Missouri, as follows: 

PROPOSITION S 

Shall the City of Belton, Missouri, issue its general obligation 
bonds in the amount of $14,250,000 to construct, reconstruct, 
extend and improve the City's storm sewer system, and to 
acquire any rights-of-way? 

VOTES IN FAVOR 

777 

VOTES OPPOSED 

463 

The City Council does find that there were more votes in favor of issuing general obligation bonds 
in the amount of $14,250,000 than votes opposed. Therefore, general obligation bonds in the 
amount of $14,250,000 will be issued. 

Section 2. It is hereby found, declared and determined in accordance with the certification of 
election results from the Cass County Clerk, at the general municipal election held April 2, 2019, 
in conformity with the laws of the State of Missouri, as follows: 

Section 3. SEVERANCE CLAUSE: The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, 
and if any sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, sentences, 
clauses or phrases of this ordinance, but they shall remain in effect notwithstanding the invalidity 
of any part thereof. 

Section 4. REPEAL OF CONfcLICTING ORDINANCES: All ordinances or parts of ordinances 
in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

19 



READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 9, 2019 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: April 9, 2019 

Approved this 9th day of April, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at 
a meeting of the City Council held on the 9th day of April, 2019, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2019-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council 
held on the 9th day of April, 2019, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

20 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION Ill 
A 

21 



Office & Email Email Only 

(G3) (BE) Office Only 

NAME $ 240.00 $ 60.00 $ 99.00 DEPARTMENT ANNUAL COST DEPARTMENT TOTAL 

!:~;~~::,e=--==t~:==::TI __ ±=:=-=!;!t:::::::4½~-:±11= - __ _:_=:I 
)Jeff Davis l 1 l i iAdmin i $ 240.00 ! i , ................................. ........... - .......... - ...... - .... -~ ...... ....................... ... j ........... .................. -! ....... ..................... ! ............................. ............. , .................... ............ +- ----- ................... 1 
,Madison Smith ____ , 1• i iAdmin ; $ 240.00 i ' 

rM~g~~ .~.~~':~.............................. t ................ ).1 ...................... ....... 1... ....................... iAdmin ............. LL .......... ~.1Q:P.g .. J .. ~ .......... .................. ~!.'.!.~.O.:.O.!?. .. 
I 1 1 : 1 1 1 
: .............................................................................. } ..................................... : .. ........................... •_ .. .. ............. ,- ... ,.,,_ ___ ................... , .. , ! ..................... , ............. i· ··· ....... .. ___ _ 
:City Attorney ! 11 ' !City Attorney I $ 240.00 ; $ 240.00 

i · · .. ·........... ............. ..... r....................... i ............. . ~ ............. ............. 1 ..... -......... ......... ... ............ .1. ................................. 1 ................................. ................... . 
,Shelly Brooks l l l i !Senior Center i $ 240.00 l $ 240.00 

~ .°..u n ci I ·chambers .~?..P..!°.P............ f ................................ .I.. ......................... J ....................... ~1~':~!~~!~!!.'.-'..': ................. ... .!..$. .... ............. 9..~.:P.~1 .......... ... ................. ::::::::::::::::::::1 
!ChetTrutzel i 1i ; llegistlative , $ 240.00 i 

~f iii i#~~:~~----;---=::F =F=i~!== ll ·••=:~~F-::=•~ __ := 
jStephanie Davidson .............. J ............................... lj ............................. J,. ........................ !Legistlative............. ! S .............. 240.00 .! .. ............................................... . 
!Tom MacPherson I 11 i iLegistlative 1 $ 240.00 i $ 1,638.00 

lEi~i:::::~: -=::~l~;;;~]:;;_~:]~:::=l~;~::: -~i -;~~J_ ... _ ... _ ... _ ... _-___ _ 
jSheila Ernzen i 1! ____ ! ;Finance i $ 240.00 ! 

f !i£hao;, fo= -====:-==~ =-- _E:=:=::i~:;;:;;::::::::=3L '""' ?=-=-- '"":"'.1 

!~;~~:~~~---_ L ___ J ___ J _____ ~;,;::~;; 1; =:;~~'--· _ ----,~~i 
!IT Department l 3 ! i 11T Department ! $ 720.00 i $ 1,200.00 i r···· .... ······-·····-··· .................................... __ _ .. __ ! .................. .. ............... .,_ _ __ ,. .... :~------·.. I •·•··••·••··-•••· ......... .... 1 .... - .. , ......... ...... _, ,, ..... 1 .... - .. ... ..... _, ................... ........... ___ ! 
i _ _ _ ____ ! i i i ____ __ l i i f ~~~:0~u~~a~0w ~::::::::: .................. _ .. _ .. [ .-............................ ~ !:::::::::::~::::::::: ...... 1 ......................... -l~~;::! ·· .................... ···Jr .......... ~.:~:~~f .................................................. , 
!Gary Smith ____ i l : 1 !SLreel ! $ 240.00 l ! 

!.~;~~~: ~t:~nso n ............................. ............. l ....................... ......... 1 I .................... ......... 1 ............... · .. ······ 1 l~~;::! ................................ ! .. ~...... 2:~:~~ 1 ............................... ................... 1 
iBen Yoder i i 1; !Street ! $ 60.00 , ____ ! rs·i;·k;· Nichols ........................................ r······ -········· ................. T ...... ........... -... ·•····1r······················ .... 15treet .. ,- .......... 1··s 60.00 i ........................ ! 
!f ~!'.!..f..~.~!:1~.!.~ ............. :::::::::::::::::::::::::: .......... ~-........ ::::::::::::::::· ...... t ..................... :::~t::::.. ......... !street ........ :: :::: :: ........ 1·s· ............. :~2;2i?.J:::............ i 
[Gale Lawson____ i ____ i 1• !Street i $ 60.00 i _ _____ ' ~~~t~::~~;=~ ~i:=---:=r~~~~== }:~: ==:~ 11= :~:~:;_ --=~iii.~I 
iMatthew Butterfield ! l l i lFinance i $ 60.00 ! . 
l! .~.~r.ida Cardenas .... _____ .. L ............................... i ....................... ... L................. l Finance ........................ J .$. ............ J~.9.:Qg.J ............ ... _.. · ! 
lJanatha Steen i 1! i !Finance I $ 240.00 i _____ I 
!i~~£Y.: t!i!l~!~~-.......... ~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::~r .............................. t :::::: ..... ................... i::::: ......... i Fina nee .. ::::::::::::::::::::::J .. f ............ 2.40:oo'f'....... . .......... :::::::::::] 
!Tyler Hanes ...................... t ................................ 1 j ............................ + .......................... 1Finance ............................. 1. S .......... ... 240.00 + $ ............................ 1,020.00 .. i 
v ... ............. ·- -----......... .......... .... 1 ................................... .:i, ................... ........... J .............. .......... ... : ····•·~ ·· ...... .!. ................................... J ............... ______ ,.,..l 

22 



!Rex Olinger [ ... i ........................ J j ........................ ! ~.~~stewater ....... ..1 S ~~::: +··············· . ............................... , 

t:!::::ec: __ -~=q:= --:r===r==:=it:!~J:· =~:::: r-:=:=~7j 
;~~_ve Clements j l i ! /Community Developri S 240.00 ! $ 480.00 ! 
f ....................................... i ................................... f ............................. l ......................... J ........................................... .. ~ ............. .................... 1 ............................. ............... : .. :J 
jCarolyn Yatsook l l ; i !Economic developme; S 240.00 i ____ i 

I Ec_onDev Laptop ........................ :~:::::::::::::L::::~::::::::::::::::::: ::: 1 L::::::::::::::::::::::::::L:::::::::::::::::::::::l Economic develop mi $ :::::::::::.240.00 J.$ ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·<iaii::°.~J 
!Demetrius Ramirez i l i l il nspections i S 240.00 1 , 1:r:g~~:f~~~ ... :::: .. .................................. r-............... : ............. ~r·· ............. .. ........ r ...................... 1:~:~:~~:~~::::: .. .............. r;··· ........... ~:~:~~r ............... , ............................... :: ::i 
!Jim Brown i l • 1 11nspections i S 240.00 i $ 960.00 1 

j.. ....... ...... .. ..... - ......................... i ............................ ....... 1 ................... ........ .. 1 ........................... l, ............................................. i ................................. .l ................................. ................... ; 
;Celia Duran ____ _ 1 1 ; ; •Public Works i $ 240.00 j , 

Lcharlotte Berry ............. .............. L. ............................. 11 ............................ .J .......................... ~Public Works ................ J s .............. 240.00 1 ................................................... ··1 
i Klayton's Old Position ! l i l [Public Works ! S 240.00 i i 

1::~~:::~~=,,, =: ::: 1 :. . ........... : I :_: :: :: L::: ::: ~~::~ ::::: : ....... 1 ! -i::: I:: :: =: ::= = I 
!Ryan Vaughan i l ! ; !Public Works ! $ 240.00 ! $ 1,680.00 · 

1· •• .. ••••••••• .... ••• .. • .. •••• .. •• .. •• •••••• .. ••••••• .. ••••••••• .. ••• ...... t ... ••••·•• ••••••• .. • .. .. •· .. ....... .I .. ............. , ·, ....... .. ... J .... ,,, ........ , ........ , .. .I ...... , ...... , ......... ................... ,,,,l .. m .... • • .. • • •• .. .,,..,.,,,,,.,.J ........ , ................... ,.,.,,.,,., ..... .,, ... , .. , 
i Don Tyler i l l i iWater ! S 240.00 i 
i1oe Don Harrell .................................... l ................................ 11... ....................... ... L ........................ l water...................... ... J. s .............. 240.oo.J ............ .... ................................... .. 
!Linda Beard ! 1! ; !Water i $ 240.00 ! 

l ~:;e~ ~:~hpc :::::::::~::::::::.~::::::::::·:::::::: .... !,...::::: ....................... 1 l:::::. ::::::::··::::::=·::i-·· .. ······· .... ······ ... 1 l ::!:~:::::::::::::::::::::::~::. :::::1:; ::::::·· ···· 2 
:~:: ·i:::::::::::::::::·::::~:::::::=::::· ::::::::~:: i 

jAaron Jackson j I 1 j :water ! S 60.00 ! i 
!Joe.Kormanec .................................... [ ............................ ....... L ........................ 1l ....................... J water .......... ....................... 1. $ .... 60.00 1......................... ......... ........... ..i 
!John Walsh l I l j !water , $ 60.00 l ! 

!~~s~~ny ~~an:;ugh ........................................ f ·-·· ............................ I······ ..................... i i ......................... .. i~~'i'~~ ............................... +·~ ............... .. ~~:~··l ........ .................. .................... ....... 1 
!Lucas Gibson ! ! 1 ! iwater ! $ 60.00 ! ! 

l~~f,~~~;·~. --::: :::::L= ~:: d:=:=~~1=: =J~ ___ := Jl: ~EE l,: = :::,,,,J 
TOTAL g ll. §. 

Annual Cost $ 12,480.00 $ 1,620.00 $ 792.00 $ 14,892.00 

23 



SECTION Ill 
B 

24 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

Agenda Date: April 9, 2019 

Council tzl Regular Meeting 

Approvals 

D Work Session 

Division/Department: Planning and Building 

D Special Session 

tzl City Manager D Department Director D Attorney D Finance Director D Engineer 

I D Ordinance D Resolution tzl Consent Item I D Change Order ID Motion 
I D Agreement I I Discussion 0 FYI/Update I D Presentation I D Both Readings 

Issue/Recommendation 
The purchase of two 2019 Jeep Compass vehicles for the Planning and Building Department to replace 
vehicle #50 and vehicle #51. This is an approved line item in Capital OutlayN ehicles budget for 
FY2020. 

The replacement of vehicle #50, which has in excess of 95,000 miles. This vehicle is using oil at an 
excessive rate to the point the smell of burning oil is constant throughout the interior of the vehicle. 
Unable to start the vehicle as of 3/1/19. Unknown cause. 

The replacement of vehicle # 51 , which has in excess of 200,000 estimated miles ( odometer inoperable 
for over three years). In addition, corrosion has considerably weakened the passenger floor to the point 
of failure. 
Neither one of these vehicles are recommended to leave the city limits. 

Proposed City Council Motion 
A motion approving the purchase of two replacement vehicles for the inspection/code enforcement 
divisions of the Planning and Building Department. 

Background 
The replacement of these vehicles is of paramount importance with this department's responsibility to 
perform inspections, code enforcement investigations and to ensure an efficient and timely 
inspection/investigation process. The price for the vehicles is based upon the 2019 Mid America Council 
of Public Procurement (MACPP) metro wide bid. It should be noted the price reflected is lower than the 
comparable 2019 Statewide Contract Bid. 

Impact/ Analysis 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Replacement Vehicle: FY 2019 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 40,828 
Amount Budgeted: $ 42,000 budgeted for FY 2019. For replacement of 2 vehicles 
Funding Source: 2019 Budget- Line Item# 010-4400-4097500 
Additional Funds: $ 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $ 1172 (savings) 

25 



Staff Recommendation, Action, and Date 
Staff proposes the City Council consider approving the replacement of 2 vehicles for the Planning and 
Building Department at the April 9, 2019 meeting. 

List of reference documents attached 
Bid Tabulations Summary 
Cost Comparison 
MACPP Bid Summary 
Statewide Bid Summary 

26 



• 

City of Belton 
BELTON 

Vehicle Pricing Tabulation Sheet - 2019 Model year 

Prices based upon comparable vehicles with the same specifications: 

Landmark Missouri Shawnee Olathe Ford-
Dodge- Belton Statewide Mission Ford- Olathe 

Contract- Shawnee 
Capital 
Chrysler Jeep 
Dodge-
Jefferson City 

Jeep Compass Jeep Compass Ford Escape Ford Escape 
$20,414 $20,830 $21,908 $22,458 

27 



N 
co 

~-___ ..., -- -~ --..-..--......-y----...-......... -r-- ---.--- ~--- ----:--- - -'."""1·-!'.- .. -·-· --·-~•- .. ""::••·---·.--·-- - -- ..... -~- ..... ..-----------_-., . ._. .. ..-----;--- --- .. -- . -· -- .,... - --~ 
t,?t<!r:i.q;ir~if'.!!_~ture_s_-_M~J_L,7.!-§.QMP~SS-SJ? .. Q~!lX"' - __ __ _ _ _ __ ·, :.. .. -~ _ --~ • . . ____ .--.:. _,_- _ _ ·.~:: _ : ______ · __ __ __ .. : 

Code Descrlotlon 

JKV 115V Auxiliarv Power Outlet 
JKP 12V Auxiliarv Power Ou!let in IP 
NF6 13.5 Gallon Fuel Tank 
BAB 160 Amp Alternator 
JCC 160 MPH Primarv Speedometer 
WOJ 16X6.5 Stvled Black Steel Wheels 
LBA 2 Frt O/Head Incandescent Map LamPS 

ED6 2.4L 14 MultiAir Engine 
TM9 215/i35R16 BSW All Season Tires 
DMJ 3.8~ Final Drive Ratio 
CSR 4 Passenaer Assist Handles 
MVD 4X4 Badoe 
NAS ' 50 S:ate Emissions 
RCG 6 So?akers 
RFJ 7.0"Touch Screen Disolav 
CG3 ,Advanced Mulllstaae Front Air Baas 
HAF !Air Cond ATC w/Dual Zone Control 
BNP AH Soeed Traclion Control 
BRF Anti-Lock 4-Wheel-Dlsc Brakes 
RFP Apple CarPlav 
JJM Auxiharv 12-Volt Rear Power Outlet 
SOE AWD Susoension 
BCS Batterv Run Down Protection 
MMR Black Dav Lic1ht Openina MoldinQs 
MNA Blac~ Door Handles 

MYV Black Grille w/Chrome Rinos 
RSL Bluetooth Streaming Audio 

MCD Bodv Color/Accent Fascias 
XJM Capless Fuel Fill w/o Discriminator 
CKN Carao Comoartment Caroel 
LOB Caraa Comoartment Lame 
CKT Carco Tie Down Looos 
X8S ::entu Console Parts Module 
CG6 •::enter Rear 3-Point Seat Belt 
CGU Child Seat Anchor Svs1em-LATCH Read11 
•A7 Cloth Low-Back Bucket Seats 
JAY Cluster 3.5" B&W Driver Info Dlsolav 
XCT Coat Hooks 
MST Gomna"s Badoe 
CMS Console w/Slidill!l Armrest Fore/Aft 
LMX Davtime RunnlmI Larr.o Svslem 
csw Driver Assist Handle 
CDH Driver Heh:iht Adiuster Seat 

Report Generated On March 7, 201911:32 AM Page 1 of3 



~da(d li:,atures .~M.PJL.7'.4,CQMP /;SS_~-~-Qfil'~.M. 
- - ~ --- .. --...----... ...,,,..._.--~- -·-- .'. ,- . , ..... -. -- ·-. ,-- ,~-~--- -- ~ -- -- ·:-=·-__ · ·_ .. ·-..· ~~ 

- . -··· -- . - - .... - --- _..., -·- ·- -- - . - -- _ _.. ' . - ·-. -- - -
Code Description 

CGY Drvr Inflatable Knee-Bolster Air Bag 

JJB Dual Note Electric Homs 

XC4 Electric Park Brake 
SBL Electric Power Steerir.A 

SNS Electronic Roll Mitiaa6on 

BNB Electronic Stabllltv Control 
NHA Enalne Oil Cooler 
NHJ Exterior Mirrors w/Heatina Element 
CLE Front & Rear Floor Mats 
LCK Front Dome Larr,p 

CGD Front Heiaht Adiusl Shoulder Bells 
MDA Front License Plate Bracket 
LAX Front Passenaer Seat Belt Alert 
CDP Front Seat Active Headrests 
CSM Front Seat Back Mao Pockets 
CDW Fri Pass Fold Forward Seal 
CUF Full Lenath Floor Console 
LBC Glove Box Lamp 
RF5 Gooale Android Auto 
JLP .. GPS Antenna lncut 
xsv Gunmetal/Black Interior Accents 
Z1B GVW Ratin<t - 4€00# 
LME Halonen Quad HeadlamPS 
LHD Headlamc Off Time Delav 
XSY Headliner Parts Module 
BNG Hill Start Assist 
XXT Humiditv Sensor 
LAC Illuminated Entrv 
LA6 Incandescent Talllanios 
RTF Integrated Center Stack Radio 
XRB lntearated Voice Command w/Bluetooth 
MVC Jeec Badae 
GXW Kevless Entrv w/lmmob!llzer 
MRB Lower Bodvslde Cladding 
JPS Manuel Oliver 6-wav/Pass 6-Wav Seat 
GTC Manual Foldlna Mirrors 
LCD Mac/Dome Reacf.na Lamos 
RSF Media Hub lUSB. Auxl 
LE4 MIC Exterior Mirrors 

.. 

APA Monotone Paint 
CGN Motorized Pretenslonina Seatbelts 
LAH Outside 1emp Display 
CUN Overhead Console 

Report Generated On March 7, 201911:32 AM Page 2 of 3 



··dar.a E§.a~ure~ ; MPJL:.7:4-co_~PASS S!"ORT 1)(___!._ _ • ~ _ _ _ -~: 
- ~- ~ -- .---- •r--~- -· .-- ..... - .. , •----r- - ~ -~ ._. __ - - -- ' . - - -- - .,.. 

' ' .. -. . 
··- ·- - - - - - ..... _ --- _._ __ . ·--- - ----· -· -- .:_ : -----

Code Oescriotlon --~ " L, ,{ - -. 

LHF PanicAlacm 
XAC ParkView Rear Bacl:-uo Camera 
LER Power Adiust Mirrors 
JMB Premium Nr Filler 
XJ7 Push-Push Fuel Filler Door 
GX4 Pushbutton Start 
JP3 Pwr Front Windows, 1-Touch,Uo & Down 
BHC Rain Brake Suooort 
CFN Rear 60/40 Foldino Seat 
CK6 RearCarno UnderflcorTrav 
GXT Rear Door Child Protection Locks 
MTA Rear Fascia Skid Plate Acollaue 
XGR Rear Seat Heat Duels 
GNA Rear View Dav/Nlaht Mirror 
GFA RearWindo\vDerroster 
JHB Rear Window Wioer/Nasher 
GXP Remote Kevless Entrv 
ROB Removable Short Mast Anienna 
MXU Roof• Bodv Color 

,., CSN Rr Seat Armrest w/Cuoholder 
0 RSX Second Row USS Tvoe A 

XAB Selec-Terraln <TM) SJslem 
cvz Silver Shift Knob 
GNU Slidino Sun Visors wr..'lirrors 
GAM Solar Control Glass 
NHM Sceed Control 
JPH Saeed Sensitive Power Locks 
MVJ Soort Badae 
SCA Steerina Wheel 
RDZ Steerlna Wheel Mourted A:Jdio Ctrls 
CJ2 Suoo. Side Curtain Frl/Rr /li r Baas 
CJ1 Suoclemental Frt Sea Side Air Baas 
JFH Tachometer 
CSH Three Rear Seat Head Restraints 
SUD TilVTelescooe Steerin!l Col;imn 
X88 Tire & Wheel Parts Module 
XGM Tire Pressure Monitorlno Oisolav 
XFP Tire Service Kit 
UAG Uconnect 4 with 7" Disci!av 
RF7 USB Host FIio 
JHA Var Intermittent Windshield Wioers 
LAZ Vehicle Information Center 

rt Generated On March 7, 201911:32AM Page 3 of 3 



SECTION Ill 
C 

31 



R2019-31 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH CANON SOLUTIONS 
AMERICA, INC. FOR A CANON 5540 COPIER FOR THE CITY HALL ANNEX. 

WHEREAS, the current color copier located in the City Hall Annex is over 8 years old and is out 
of warranty; and 

WHEREAS, Code Section 2-927 of the City of Belton, Missouri encourages participation in 
cooperative purchasing programs; and 

WHEREAS, Canon Solutions America, Inc. has entered into a competitively bid pricing contract 
with the National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIP A) and as a local government office 
the City is an eligible participant; and 

WHEREAS, Canon Solutions America, Inc. has submitted a proposal through the competitive bid 
pricing for lease of a Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE C5540i III copier, for the City Hall 
Annex that meets high service demands and provides for complete maintenance services. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the 
City with Canon Solutions America, Inc. for a Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE 
C5540i III copier for the City Hall Annex, herein attached and incorporated as 
Attachment A. 

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Duly read and passed this __ day off ____ , 2019: 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

32 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ST ATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the City 
of Belton and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of-----~ 2019, and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the ___ day of ______ , 2019, by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

33 



Canon 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 
Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") 

One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 
(800)-613-2228 

Customer ("You"): Customer Account: 1865712 

Company Legal Name: BEL TON CITY OF 

Doing Business As: 

Billing Address: 506 Main St 

City: Belton County: CASS 

Salesperson: Kirk Allan Aadland 

Organization Information 

UNIFIED LEASE AGREEMENT 
#ULF S0939402.03 

Order Date: 3/26/2019 

Fad_eral Tax ldenlification Number (TIN): 

D Corporation D Llrilited Liability Company 

D Partnership D Limited Liability Partnership 

D Non-Profit Corporation I!'.] State or Local Government 

Slate: MO Zip: 64012 Phone: 81.6.892.1278 D Sole Proprietorship If selected, complete Date of Birth 

Contacl: Andrew Collins 

E-Mail: acollins@belton.org 

Lease Information 

Lease Term 

_4_8 ___ Months 

# of Payments 

48 

Payment Frequency 

I!'.] Monthly 

D Quarterly 

Fax: 

$ 375.00 

Excess Per Image Charge Billing Cycle • · Monthly I!'.] Quarterly D Other __ _ 

Consumables Inclusive 

Chief Execulive Office and address for nolices: 

Address: 

Clly: 31ate: Zip: 

Payment• Amount Due at Signing 

(' Plus applicable taxes) 

ti of Payments in 
Advance: 

0 

TOTAL DUE AT SIGNING• 

$ 0.00 

Check must accompany agreement 

End of Lease Term Purchase Option * Tax Exempt 

(Attach certificate) D $1.00 D other ___ _ 

0 Per Unit D Fleet 
Coverage Plan l(adding to an existing Anregate, provide 

If adding to e,i,ting !loot, oppllcoblo D Aggregate either a contrm tor sorlol n under 
conlracl t A rl! ille. 

Toner Fulfillment Method PO Required Charges 

Tho undersignod {whether one or more are spoclned. 'Guarantorfsl"), in consideration of CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. ("CSA") ontoring lnlo a uninod loaso ngroomont (logclher with any &chodulos or 
supplements lhprotn, "Anrocmont") with the customer !denlinod abovo ("Cuslon,on, irrevocably and uncondiUonally, iolnUy and severally, guarantoo to Lessor (as donned In tho Agroomcnl) and Its suci:essors 
ond assigns, the paymcnl whon duo or all amounls owed undor the Agroomont (whothor at maturily or upon·1he occurrence ol an event of dofauli or othorwlse) and Iha performance by Customer of all terms or 
tho Agreement and any olhor transaction between Customer and Lessor (or CSA as assigned 10 Lessor) (collccli•ely. "Llabililles"). If Cuslomor shall loll lo pay or perform any Liabilliies when due. Guaranlors 
shall. upon demano. pay any a11KJu111~ which may be due.from Customer end U1ke.ony oclion roqulrad of Cuotomor undor tho Agroomont, This is an absolute nnd conllnulno guaranly ;,nd Guarnnlors' liability under 
lhls Guaranty Is primary and wltl not be affected by any selllement. cxlenslon, renewal or modlncalion of the AQreemonl or any discharge or release or Cuslomo(s oblign!lons. whether by agroomont or oporaUon 
ollaw. 

If any payment applied by Lessor on lho Llabllllics Is thoroaltcr set aside. recovered or required to bo returned for any reason (including wi thout limltalion \he bankruptcy, Insolvency 01 reorganlzallon of 
Customer or any other person). \Its Llebllil.ies to which such paymonl was applied sl,all for the purposes or this Guaranty bo doomed 10 have conlinucd in existence, no\Ylllhs\andlng such application, and lhjs 
Guaranty shall be enlorcacble o• lo ouch Liobllitioo oo fully oo if cuoh oppliooUon h3d novor boon mada, Thi• Guaranty mgy bo lormin~lcd·ontv uPQn sMy (60) nays· prfnr w1lt ton nnllc.n tn C:SA nnd lessor, and 
such termlnaUon sholl bo offoctrve only as lo Llabllilios arising under schedule&, supplements, or agroomonts ontared into altor lho offoctlve date ot lermlnallon and shall notartect Lessor"s rlghls undo, lhls 
G.uaranty arising out or lhe Agreement or other aQrcemen\s entered into prior 10 such dalo. Guarantors walvo all damages, don,ands, presentments and nolice• or ever; kind and naluro. any rights ol set•off. and 
any delensos available to a guaranlor (other than lho defense ol payment and performance In full) unde1 applicable law. t;ueranlors further wa,vo any {I) notice or the Incurring of fndebtodne•• l>y CuslU111e1 •mJ 
the acceplanco or this "Guaranty. (ii) right lo require suit against Customer or any othet party boforc enforcing this Guaranty end (iii) right of sub1ogallon lo Lessors rtghts ogainst Customer until the LiabHi lies 
arc sallsfied In lull. Ally (a) renewals and extensions or time or paymonl, (bl release, substitution or compromise of or ro llzsllon upon the Equipment, other guaranties or any collate,al securtly and (c) exorcise 
or any other right undo, lhls or any other agroomont between Lessor (or CSA as assigned by Lessor) and Customor or any third party, may be made. Hr~nled and .err acted by Lessor without notice lo Guarantors 
and wilhoul in any manner artectlng Guarantors· llablllly under lhis Guaranly. 

G4arantor$ shall pay all expenses (Including altorneys· fees and teRal exponsos) l)ai~ or Incurred by Lessor In endeavoring lo collect lhe LlabJIIUos or any part thereof and in enrorcing lhc Guaranty. THIS 
GUARANTY SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES BE DEEMED A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY. THE RIGHTS OF THE PARTIES UNDER THIS GUARANTY SHALL BE GOVERNED 
BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY WITHOUT REFERENCE TO CONFLICT OF LAW PRINCIPLES. ANY ACTION BE1WEEN GUARANTORS ANO LESSOR SHALL BE BROUGHT IN ANY 
STATE OR FEDERAL COURT LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN OR BURLINGTON, NEW JERSEY. OR AT LESSOR"S SOLE OPTION, IN THE STATE WHERE.ANY GUARANTOR, CUSTOMER 
OR EOL!IPMENT IS LOCATED. GUARANTORS. BY THEIR EXECUTION ANO DELIVERY HEREOF. IRREVOyABLY WAIVE OBJECTIONS TO JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURTS AND OBJECTIONS TO 
TO VENUE ANO CONVENIENCE OF FORUM. GUARANTORS. BY THEIR EXECUTION ANO DELIVERY HEREOF. AND CSA ANO LESSOR,BY THEIR-ACCEPTANCE HEREOF. HEREBY IRREVOCABLY 
WAIVE-ANY RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL IN ANY SUCH PROCEEDINGS. 

Guarantors agree \hal CSA and Lessor may accepl a facsimile or olher eleclronic transmission of lhis Guaranly as an original. and that facsimile or electronically transmilled copies or Guarantors' 
signatures will be lrealed as an original ror all purposes. 
Printed Name: ______________________ Signa\ure: _________________________ (notl\le) Oale: _ _____ -t 

Address: _ ________________________________________ _ Phum:: __________ _ 

Printod Namo; ______________________ Signalure: _____________________ ____ (no lille) Date: ______ _, 

Phone: 

BY YOUR SIG AT RE B O . 0 AGREE TO LEASE THE ITEMS LISTED ON SCHEO LE A OR A AODENOUM(Sl TO THIS AGREEMENT. YOU 
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING THE GENERAL TERMS ANO CONDITIONS, WHICH ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE. The undersigned and CSA have each caused lhis Agreement to be executed as of lhe date first written below. 

Customer's Authorized Signalure: _________________________________ _ 

Printed Name: 

CSA Authorized Signalure: ------------------------------------­

Printed Name: 

SLS.109F CFS-1210 September 2018 Page1 

34 

Date: -----------------1 
Title: 

Dale: ----------------1 
TIiie: 



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ULF # S0939402.03 
1. LEASE OF EQUIPMENT ANO SOFTWARE 
1.1 Listed Items; Commencemont of Lease; Lessor. CSA shall supply, for lease by you 
as provided below, and you shall lease the unils of equipment ("Equipment") and licenses of 
software wlth separate support contracts, If applicable ("Listed Software"; and logelher wilh lhe 
Equipment and all replacements end addlllons thereto, "Listed Items") lndlcaled on Schedule 
A. The Initial lessor Is Canon Financial Sorvlcos, Inc. (logelher with any future successors 
and assignees of lls rights as lessor, ''Lessor"). You shall keep lhe Listed Items at lhe "Ship 
To• location, not move them to another localion without the prior wrlllen consent of Lessor 
(defined below), and keep them tree and clear of all liens and encumbrances. This Agreement 
shall be effective on the dale the lisled Hems are delivered to you (' lease Commencement 
Date"). Tho term or lhls Agreement begins on the dale accepted by CSA or any later dale that 
CSA designates ('Agreement Date") and shall conlinue for an lnilief term of the number of 
months specified on page 1(together with any renewal periods, "Lease Term'). Your exocullon 
or an acceptance cortlncate provided by CSA shall conclusively establish that the Listed Items 
have been delivered lo and Irrevocably accepted by you. If you have not, within 10 days alter 
delivery of Equipment, delivered to Lessor wrllten notice of non-acceptance of any Equipment, 
specifying lhe reasons and referencing this Agreoment, you shall be deemed lo have 
Irrevocably accepted the Equlpmenl. Aller acceptance, you shall haw no right to cancel lhis 
Agreement or return Iha Listed Items prior to the end of the Lease Term for any reason 
whatsoever, including lermlnallon of any maintenance services that may be provided by CSA 
under lhis or any separate agreement. Tille lo all Listed Items shall be transferred by CSA to 
Lessor. CSA shall assign lo Lessor all or ils rights (but none of Its obflgallons) wilh respect lo 
the Listed Items, including the right to receive all Payments. Lessor does not and shall not 
assume any obligallons under this Agreement. CSA shall remain solely liable for lhe 
performance of all maintenance, service, and warranty obligations described In this 
Agreement. 
1.2 Payments and Costs. You shall pay to Lessor each billing period lhe fixed base and, if 
applicable, the per Image charges and all other amounts, as listed and specified on page 1 
and Schedule A and such other amounts permllled In this Agreement as invoiced by Lessor 
(collecllvety, "'Payments'; per image charges are the 'Usage Payments", and all other 
Payments are the "Fixed Payments"). If You have opted for a ninety (90) day deferral of 
payments, then invoicing for all Payments, Including Usogo Payments, shall bo quartor1y, and 
no Payment shall bo due for tho first ninety (90) days following commencement of the initial 
term, For Equipment designated as Corporate Advantage, the motor shall record a quanlity or 
2 images for any Image produced on media wider than 8½". The Payments ~hall not Increase 
during the initial term. Prepaid charges shall not be refundable except as provided in 
Paragraph 2.1(b). Invoices shall be due and payable upon receipt. All Payments wlll be appl ied 
in such order as lessor, in its discretion, may determine. Thls lease ls a net lease. Fixed 
Payments shall be made wilhout set-off or deduction, even If the Listed !toms rmi lfunction and 
irrospoctivo of any non-performance by CSA of Its maintenance obligations. You authorize 
Lessor to adjust the Payrnonls and lho End or Term Purchase Option amount (If specified on 
page 1) ("Purchase Opllon") by up to 15% II the actual cost of the Listed Items and any related 
services and supplies, Including any sales and use lax, exceed CSA's estimates on which 
such amounts were based. You shall pay a $85 documentation fee and any applicable laxes 
(Including personal property lax), expenses, cl1ar9es and fees Imposed wilh respect lo the 
Listed Items, u,e Payments or your performance or non-performance under this Agreement, 
and you shall reimburse Lessor for the same plus processing lees (collectively, "Costs"). You 
agree that Lessor may in its sole discretion apply, but shall not be obligated to apply, any 
amounts paid in advance to any amount duo or to become due hereunder, and in no event 
shall any amount paid in advance earn Interest unle&s required by applicable law. If any 
Payments oro late, you shall pay (a) lhe actual and reasonable costs and expenses of 
colloclion, including attornGy•' fees, whEllhAr nr nol suit is brought. (b) a late charge equal lo 
Iha higher of 10% of lhe an10unl due or $25, as reasonable liquidated d3mages, and (c) if 
Lessor should bring court aclion, you agree thal atlorney fees equal lo 25% of the amount 
sought ,;hAII llfl deemed reasonable, in each case not 10 exceed the maximum i,111uu11I 
permilted by law. 
1.3 Purchase OpUons; Roturn. (a) END OF TERM PURCHASE OPTION. To elect lhis 
option, you shall give Lessor 60 days' prior irrevocable written notice (unless lhe Purchase 
Option price Is $1 .00) that you will purchase, upon tho expiralion of lhe Lease Term, all the 
Listed Items al the Purchaso Option price plus any Cosls. (b) PRIOR TO MATURITY 
PURCHASE. You may, at any Ume, upon 60 days' prior irrevocable written notice, purchase all 
tho listed llems at a price equal to lhe sum of all remaining Payments, plus lhe Fair Mar1<el 
Value, plus Costs. For purposes of this Agreemenl, "Fair Market Value" shall be Lesso(s retail 
price at the lime you notify Lessor or your inlenl to purchase lhe Listed Items. (c) Listed Item 
purchases shall be 'AS•!S WHERE-IS'' without warranly, except for tiUe; purchases or licenses 
o( Listed Software are subject lo the terms !hereof. (d) Unless this Agreemenl contains a S1 .00 
Purchase Option, !his Agreement shall automatically renew on a monlh lo month basis at lhe 
same Payment amount (subject lo Increase of Usage Payments) and frequency unless you, at 
least 60 days before the ond of the Lease Term, send to Lessor written notice (lhe "End of 
Term Notice") that you either (i) are purchasing all (bul not less lhan all) of lhe Equipment in 
accordance with lhe terms hereof, or (11 ) do nol want lo renew lhls Agreement, and at the end 
of the Lease Term shall return lhe Equipment as provided below. Unless this Agreement 
aulomalically renews or you purchase the Equipment as provided in this Agreement, you shall, 
at the terminallon or the Lease Term, return the Equipment at your sole cost and expense in 
good operating condition, ordinary wear and tear resulting from proper use excepted, to a 
location specified by Lessor. Lessor may charge you a return lea oqual lo the greater of one 
Fixed Payment or or up to $250 for the processing of returned Equipment. II for any reason 
you fall to return any Equipment 10 Lessor as provided In lhis Agreement by the last day of 
such Lease Term, you shall pay lo Lessor upon demand one billing period's Fixed Payment for 
each billing period or portion theroor thol such return Is delayed. II you fail to provide the 
required End of Term No/Ice and return lho Equipment al the end or the lease Term, you shall 
pay to Lessor upon demand tho 60 d"y equivalent of Fixed I 'aymonl!l to satisfy lhe End of 
Term Notice period rolorenced above. You shall relmuursa Lessor for any costs Incurred by 
Lessor to place tho Equipment in gnod oporotlng condlllon. 
2, MAINTENANCE. YOU SHALL RECEIVE THE MAINTENANCE DESCRIBED IN THIS 
PARAGRAPH 2 ("Maintenance") ONLY IF YOU HAVE ACCEPTED MAINTENANCE ON 
PAGE 1. Such services are subject to tho exclusions hereinafter described. Maintenance 
provided lo you under separate agreemont botwoen CSA and you shall bo governed solely 
by tho provisions thereof. 
2.1 Covered Soryjco. (a) CSA shall provide all routine provenlive maintenance and 
emergency servlco necessary to keep the Equipment In good working order in accordance with 
this Agreement and CSA's normal practice. Such service shall be performed between 8:30 A.M. 
and 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday, except holidays. (b) You shall afford CSA reasonable and 
saro access lo the Equipment lo porfonn on-silo service. CSA may terminate its melnlenance 
obligations as to any Equipment ii you relocate it lo a site outside CSA's service coverage area. II, 
In CSA's opinion, any Equlpmonl cannot be malnlalned In good working order through CSA's 

SLS·109F CFS-1210 September 2018 

routine mainlenanco services, CSA may, at 11s option, (i) substilule comparable Equipment or (Ii) 
cancel any balance or the lcrm of lls maintenance obligations as to such Equipment and refund 
Iha unearned por1Jon of any prepaid Usage Payments. Parts or Equipment replaced or removed 
by CSA In connoctlon with Maintenance shall become the property of Lessor end you disclaim 
any Interest In them. (c) lnstallalion/lmplemenlallon of Usled Soflware may be al an addi1ional 
charge except to lhe extent included as a Listed Item and may be condllioned on your agreement 
lo a separate statement of work or other document covering the scope and schedule of 
lnstallationlirnplemenlalion, configuration options, responslblliUes of each party, and other matters, 
which shall solely govern as lo lhe matters covered lherein. AddlUonal charges may apply for work 
beyond the lnlllal scope described in such separate document. (d) Support for Usted Software Is 
provided directly by the respeclfvo developers thereof and as sot forth In each developer's 
applicable separate support contract, and Is nol provided by CSA under this Agreement except as 
expressly provided herein. Support for Listed Software may require separate purchase by you of a 
support conlract, unless Included under this A9reemen1 as a Listed Item. The lerms of support 
contracts for listed Software are avallabte from lhe developers, or will be provided to you by CSA 
upon request Nolwilhslandlng any provision in lhe support contract to lho ccnlrary, it shall 
automalically renew on an annual basis, subject to a price Increase alter Iha initial term. (e) CSA 
shall make available to you from time to time upgrades and bug fixes for the software licensed as 
part of the Equipment and for Listed Son ware, but: (I) only if such upgrades and bug fixes are 
provided to CSA by the developers of such Usted Software, (II) availability or upgrades and bug 
fixes may bo at additional charge, and (Ill) lnslallaUon of such upgrades and bug fbces by CSA If 
requested by you shall be at addltlonal charge. You are not required to use CSA for lnslallation of 
ollher listed Software or for any upgrades and bug fixes, but 1r installation Is done by anyane 
other than CSA, CSA shall have no responsibnily for any performance or olher issues !hat may 
result from such lnslallation. (f) CSA shall also use reasonable efforts to provide Level 1 support 
for U1e Listed Software (except that for cer1ain Listed Software, Level 1 support shall be provided 
only ii and so long as a separate software support contract for such Listed Sollware from the 
developer thereof Is In effect). Level 1 suppor1 consists of (I) providing help-line le1epho"8 
assistance in operating lhe Listed Software and Identifying service problems in the Listed 
Soflwarc, and attempting to troubleshoot any such problems; (II) escalating operating problems lo 
lhe applicable developer of the Uslod Software as needed to rnclify such problems, Including 
laclalallng conlact between you and Iha developer of the listed Soflware as necessary: and (,ii) 
malnlalnlng a log of such problems to assist In tracking the same. 
2.2 Maintenance Term and Charges. {a) Maintenance shall start on tho Lease 
Commencement Date and shall continue for Iha Lease Term. (b) Consumables Inclusive 
Maintenance includes replenishment of toner only (and other consumables, but only If 
specined on page 1 ). Toner is supplied for~ use wilh the Equipment. CSA may 
terminate the Mainlenanca If you use consumables in a different mannsr. If your toner usage 
exceeds by more than 10% the published manufacturer speclficalions for conventional office 
Imago coverage, CSA may Invoice you for such excess usage. You may purchase additional 
loner from CSA if required, You shall bear all risk of loss, theft or damage to unused 
consumables, which shall remain CSA's property and shall be returned promptly upon 
lermlnallon or this Agrcemonl or Malnlenance. (c) If you selecled the Fl eel or Aggregate 
Coverage Plan on page 1, the Covered Images Included shall apply to all or the Equipment on 
tho Schedule unless otherwise Indicated. II specified on page 1 that the Llsled Uoms aro being 
added lo en exislfng Fleet Coverage Plan under a previous agreement botwean you and CSA, 
(i) the fleet shall Include the listed items under the previous agreement, and all olher 
agreements for which the add to exlsUng Reel option was selected, and (ii) lhe maintenance 
term for all listed Items under this Agreemonl shall bo the same as the maintenance term for 
all /isled Items under all such previous agreements. (d) If specified on the lace page lhal tho 
Listed Items are being added lo an exisllng Aggregate Coverage Plan under a previous 
agreement between you and CSA, the Covered Images shall apply to all of !he Equipment on 
the scherfulA, unless otherwise indicated, plus the listed llems under lhe prevluus 
agreement(s), and all other agreements for which Iha add to oxisling Aggregate Coverage 
Plan woo aolootod, on on aggregated bai;ii;, for ao 101\g as the malntenanoo lerm for all such 
lislod Items continues. (e) Unloss olh01Wl&e Indicated on Schedule A, you authorize CSA lo use 
networked features of the Equipment Including imagoWARE to receive sortware updates, acUvale 
features/new licenses and transmit use and service dala accumulated by Iha EqLipment over your 
network by means of an HTTPS protocol and to store, analyze and use such dala for purposes 
related lo servicing the Equipment, providing repor1s and product improvement. This feature is nol 
capable of sending or receiving Imago dala. (f) You shall provide meter readings to CSA in 
accordance with lhe Meler Read Method selected. II you selected the myCSA website, you, 
your employees or agents shall complete CSA's regislraUon process governing access lo and 
use of such wobsitc, and you egrce lo be bound by, and comply wilh ils Terms of Use. CSA 
may change your meter read oplions from time lo lime upon 60 days' notice. If CSA does not 
receive timely meter roadlngs from you, you shall pay invoices lhat renect CSA's estimates of 
meter readings. CSA may verify lhe accuracy of any meter readings from linio 10 time and 
invoice you for any shortfall in the next invoice. (g) You agree that CSA may suspend 
performance of Maintenance if and so long as any Payments are overdue, and lhat any such 
suspension shall not in and or itself be deemed a termination of this Agreement. 
2.3 Non,Covered Service. The following services are not Included within Maintenance and 
shall be invoiced In accordance wUh CSA's then current labor, pans and supply charges: (a) 
replacement of any consumables not provided as part or Consumable Inclusive Maintenance 
identified on page 1, including, without limitation, paper, toner, Ink, waste containers, fuser oil, 
slap/es, other media, print heads and puncher dies; (b) repairs necessllaled by ractors othorthan 
normal use including, wllhout IJmllaUon, any willful acl, negligence, abuse or misuse of lhe 
Equipment; the use of parts, supplies or software not supplied by CSA; service performed by 
anyone other than CSA; accldenl; use of Equipment with non-compoUble hardware or software 
components; elecirical power malfunction or healing, cooling or humidlty ambient conditions; (c) 
de-fnstallalion, re-installation, or rclocallon of Equipment; (d) repairs lo or reallgnmont of 
Equipment and reloled lmining necessitated by changes made to your system conflguration or 
network onvironmenl; (e) work reqoootod lo bo porlormod outside of CSA's regular business 
hours; and (f) repair of any nerworklsyslern connection devices, except when llsled on page 1. If 
you have NOT selected Maintenance on page 1, any of tho rnalnlanance services described In 
Paragraph 2.1 above shall be available only upon your request, either under separate agreement 
wl ih CSA or invoiced In aCGOrdance w!lh CSA's then currenl labor, por1s and supply charges. 
Installation of ccr1ain Listed Software may also require a separate agreement between you and 
CSA selling forth tho scope of work, your responslbllllles in oonnoction wilh such Installation, and 
olhor terms and condillons as required by CSA. Such separate agreemont(s) shall solely govern, 
and this Agreement shall not apply to, lhe services described therein. 
3. CSA CUSTOMER SATISFACTION POLICY. If you are nol satisfied with lhe performance 
ol your Canon or Oc:6 brand product. upon your writlen request, CSA in Its sole discretion will 
repair or replace the product wilh a like unil with equivalent capabilities. Prior to replacernenl, 
CSA shall have had Iha opportunity to return the product to good working order in eccordance 
with the terms of this agreement. If a replacement unit is provided, lhe lease hereunder or lho 
replaced uni! shall be deemed terminated and the replacement unll shall be deemed a "Llslod 

3~ge2 



Item" for the lease and all other purposes of this Agreement. This policy shall apply only if you 
are not in default of this Agreement and Maintenance under this Agreement has not been 
canceled or terminated. 
4, DATA. You acknowledge that the hard drive{s) on lhe Equlpmen~ including attached 
devices, may retain Images, content or other data that you may store for purposes or normal 
operalion ol lhe Equipment ('Data"). You acknowledge that Lessor is not storing Oala on 
behalf of you and that exposure or access to the Oala by CSA or Lessor, ii any, is purely 
Incidental lo u,e services performed by CSA or Lessor or any other disposition of the 
Equipment by you. Neither CSA nor Lessor nor or any of lheiraffilieles has an obligation to 
erase or overwrite Data upon your return of the Equipment to CSA or Lessor. You are solely 
responsible for: (A} your compliance with applicable low and legal requirements pertaining to 
data privacy, storage, security, re lenllon and protection; and (B) all decisions related to erasing 
or overwriting Oala. Without limiting the foregoing , you should, (I) enable the Hard Disk Drive 
(HOD) data erase funcllonallty lhal Is a standard fealure on certain Equipmenl and/or (U) prior 
lo return or other disposition or the Equipment, utilize the HOD (or comparable} formatting 
function (which may be referred lo as "lnlllalized All Data/Sallings" function) ii round on the 
Equipment lo perform a one pass overwrite of Oala or, If you have higher security 
requirements, you may purchase from CSA al current rates an approprlale option for the 
Equipment, which may Include (a) an HOO Data Encryption Kit option which disguises 
information before It Is wrHton lo the hard drive using encryption algorithms, (b} an HOD Data 
Erase Kil that can perform up lo a 3-poss overwrite of Data (for Equipment not conlalnlng data 
erase lunctionallly as a standard feature), or (c) a replacement hard drive (in which case you 
should properly destroy the replaced hard drive).. You shelf indemnity Lessor, CSA, their 
subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all costs, 
expenses, liabililies, claims, damages, losses, judgmenls or lees (including reasonable 
allorneys' fees) arising Of related lo lhe storage, transmission or destruction of the Data. The 
terms oflhls section shall solely govern as 10 Data, nolwilhslanding that any provisions of this 
Agreement or any separale confidentiality or date securlly or olher agreement now or hereafter 
entered Into between you and CSA or Lessor applies, or could be conslrued to apply to Data. 
5. LIMITED WARRANTY; EXCLUSIONS & LIMITATIONS; INDEMNIFICATION 
5.1 Llmllod Warranty. Equipment Is warranted only as provided ln the manufacturer's 
warra nty provided with the Equipment (for CANON brand Equlpmenl, the manufacturer's 
warranty is provided by Canon U.S.A., Inc.). End user warranUes, if any, for Lisled Software 
are provided solely by the developers or suppliers of lhe Listed Software. So long as you are 
not in breach or default of this Agreement, Lessor assigns to you, solely for lhe purpose of 
making and prosecuting any such claim, the rights. if any, which Lessor may have undor all 
such warranties for the Listed Items. 
5.2 Olsctalmor of Warr,,ntlcs. LESSOR IS NOT A MANUFACTURER, DEALER, OR 
SUPPLIER OF THE LISTED ITEMS. AS BETWEEN YOU ANO LESSOR, THE LISTED 
ITEMS ARE LEASEO 'AS IS' AND ARE OF A SIZE, DESIGN, ANO CAPACITY SELECTED 
BY YOU. LESSOR HAS MADE NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE LISTED ITEMS. The warranties, if any, 
provided for any of the Listed Hems are enforceable by you only against the Canon company 
or third party making such warranUes, not against any Lessor. CSA is not an agent or 
representaUve of Lessor and Is nol authorized to waive or aller any of Lesso~s rights or make 
any represenlallon for Lessor about the Listed Items, oxcopt to the extonl set forth In this 
Agreement. EACH OF CSA AND LESSOR EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE RELATING TO THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF 
THE LISTED ITEMS OR CSA'S SERVICES. THE FURNISHING OF MAINTENANCE UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT ASSURE UNINTERRUPTED OPERATION OR USE OF ANY 
OF THE LISTED ITEMS. 
5.3 Ljmitallon ol Liability. NEITHER CSA NOR LESSOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR 
INJURY OR DAMAGE EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY SUCH PARTY'S 
NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT. NEITHER CSA NOR LESSOR SHALL BE 
LIABLE FOR EXPENDITURES FOR SUBSTITUTE EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES, LOSS OF 
REVENUE OR PROFIT, LOSS, CORRUPTION OR RELEASE OF PATA, FAILURE TO 
REALIZE SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFITS, STORAGE CHARGES; OR INCIDENTAL, 
SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL THEORY ON 
WHICH THE CLAIM IS BASED ANO EVEN IF CSA OR LESSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. 
5.4 lndomnjficallon. You shall reimburse Lessor for and defend Lessor against any claim 
(or losses or Injury cause~ by tho LisluJ Items, before and after the Lease Torm ondG. 
6. ADDITIONAL LEASE REQUIREME:NTS. 
6.1 Warranty of Buslnoss Purpose; Majntenancc. You warrant that the Listed Items will 
not be used lor personal, family or household purposes. If at any time for any reason 
whatsoever CSA's mainlenance obllgallons have terminated, al your sole expense you shall 
keep the Equipmenl in good working order and supply and install replacement parts and 
accessories when required lo maintain the E:quipmenl. Any such replacements shall be the 
property of Lessor and shalt be deemed Equipment. 
6.2 Rjek of less; Insurance. Efrective upon dolivory to you, you shall bear the enUre risk of 
any loss or theft of or damage to the Equipment ("Loss"), You shall oblain and maintain during 
the term hereunder including all renewals and extensions, at your expense, (a) property 
insurance for the full replacement valuo of the Equipment and (b) comprehensive public 
llabmty and property damage insurance. All such Insurance shall provide for a deductible not 
exceeding $5,000 and be in form and amoonl and with companies satisfactory to Lessor. Each 
insurer providing such Insurance shall name Lessor as additional insured and loss payee and 
provide Loesor 30 days' prior wrlllon nollce of altetalion or cancellation. You shall deliver 
certifrcales or other evidence ol l11~uru11c,, to Lessor. You appoint Lessor os your ottorncy·in­
lact solely to make claim for, rocoivo paymont of, and execute and endorse documents, 
checks, or dralls for any Loss. If within 10 days aller request you fail 10 del\ver satisfactory 
evidence of such insurance to Lessor, then Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, 
to obtain Insurance cove/Ing Lessor's lnleresls In tho Equipment, and add the costs of 
maintaining such Insurance, and an administrative ree, to lhe amounts due from you under this 
Agreemenl. Lessor and any of its alfiliales may mako a profll on the foregoing. You shall 
ptompUy (i) repair or replace any Equipment subject lo a Loss or (II} pay lo Lessor the 
Remaining Lease Balance (defined below). No Loss shall relieve you or any obligation under 
lhls Agroomonl 
7. DEFAULT; REMEDIES. You shall bo In dofaull of this Agroement If; (a) you fall lo make 
any Payments when duo or perform any of your olhor obllgations under lhls Agreemenl; (b) 
you fail to make paymenls when due of any Indebtedness to Lessor, (c) you or any guaranlor 
of your obligations ("Guarantor") cease doing business as a going concern; (d) you or any 
Guarantor become insolvent or make an assignmenl for lhe benefit of credilors; (o) a pelilion 
or proceeding is filed by or against you or any Guaranlor under any bankruptcy or insolvency 
law; (f) a receiver. trustee, conservator, or liquldolor Is appointed for you, any Guaranlor, or 
any of your or any Guarantor's property; {g) any stetemonl, rep1osenlallon or warranty mode 

by you or any Guarantor to CSA or Lessor is Incorrect In any malarial respect; or (h) you or 
any Guaranlor who Is a nalural person die. If you are In defaull, you shall pay for Lessor's 
reasonable colleclion anti other costs, and without llmlling any of CSA's rights hereunder or 
under applicable law, Lasso, may exercise (on behalf or itself and, as applicable, CSA) any 
one or all or the following remedies: (1) declare all unpaid Fixed Payments Immediately due 
and payable, with Lessor retaining liUe to the listed Items; (2) terminate any and all 
agreements with you: (3) withoul notice, demand or legal process, retake possession of the 
Listed Items (and you authorize Lessor to enter upon the premises where the Listed Items may 
be found) and (A) retain lhe Listed Items and all Payments and other sums paid, (B) re-lease 
lhe Listed Items and recover from you the amount by which the Remaining Lease Balance 
exceeds !he value atlrlbulod lo the Listed Items by Lessor for purposes of calculallng the 
payments under the new lease agreement, or (C) sell the Listed llems and recover from you 
the amount by which the Remaining Lease Betance exceeds lhe net amount received by 
Lessor from such sale; or (4) pursue any other remedy permitted al law or In equity. Lessor 
may sell the Listed Items after preparing them or not and may disclaim warranties of IIUe and 
the like. If the Listed Items are nol available for sale, you shall be liable for the Remaining 
Lease Balance and any olhor amounts due. The 'Remaining Lease Balance· shall be !he sum 
of: (I) all Fixed Payments then owed by you to Lessor, (Ii) lhe present value of all remaining 
Fixed Payments for the full Lease Term; (iii) the Purchase OpUon of the Llsled Items indicated 
on the face of this Agreement; plus (iv) any appllcable taxes, expenses, charges, and fees. For 
purposes of delermlnlng present value, Fixed Payments shall be discounted a1 3% por year. 
8. SECURITY; WAIVER. You aulhorize Lessor to file any form of financing or continuation 
statements and amendmenls thereto. THE LEASE CREATED BY THIS AGREEMENT IS 
fNTENDEDASA "FINANCE LEASE" AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED IN ARTICLE2A OF THE 
UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE rucc 2A) ANO LESSOR IS ENTITLED TO ALL 
BENEFITS, PRIVILEGES ANO PROTECTIONS OF A LESSOR UNDER A FINANCE LEASE. 
YOU WAIVE YOUR RIGHTS AS A LESSEE UNDER UCC 2A SECTIONS 508-522, AND YOU 
IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO NOTICE THEREOF. If the lease Is determined not to 
be a true lease, you grant Lessor a securlly Interest in the Listed Items. Your exact legal name, 
your chiel executive office address, and your Jurisdiction of organization are as set forth on 
page 1; ii you change any of them or the corporate structure, you shall provide plior wrltlen 
notice to Lessor 30 days before such change. Upon requesl, you wjll execute and deliver lo 
Lessor such documents as required or appropriate. 
9. GENERAL 
9.1 Choice ol Law and Forum. THIS AGREEMENT AND ALL CLAIMS, DISPUTES AND 
CAUSES OF ACTION RElA TING THERETO, WHETHER SOUNDING IN CONTRACT, TORT 
OR STATUTE, SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF NEW 
JERSEY WITHOUT REFERENCE TO CONFLICT OF LAW PRINCIPLES. YOU CONSENT TO 
THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF ANY STATE OR FEDERAL COURT 
LOCATED WITHIN CAMDEN OR BURLINGTON COUNTY, NEW JERSEY, OR AT 
LESSOR'S OPTION IN ANY STATE WHERE YOU OR THE EQUIPMENT ARE LOCATED. 
YOU WAIVE OBJECTIONS TO THE: JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURTS,OBJECTIONS TO 
VENUE ANO TO CONVENIENCE OF FORUM. ANY SUIT, OTHER THAN ONE SEEKING 
PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS DUE, SHALL BE COMMENCED, IF AT ALL, WITHIN 1 YEAR OF 
THE DATE THAT THE CLAIM ACCRUES. THE PARTIES IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY 
RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL IN ANY SUIT BETWEEN THEM. 
9.2 Entire Agroemont; Etoctronic Acceptonce. This Agreement shall be binding upon you 
when you sign it, upon CSA when CSA has installed the Equlpmen1, and upon Lessor when you 
have accepted the Listed Items. All provisions of this Agreement, lnduding Section 4, which by 
their nature can be construed lo survive lhe expiration or termination of tho Agreement shall so 
survive. CSA or Lessor may insert missing or correct other Information including the Listed 
Item desctiplion, serial number, and location: and corrections to your legal namo; but 
otherwise lhls Agreomcnl {!ogother wilh any separale agreement entered into between you and 
CSA as described in Socllon 2.3 above) constilutes the entire agreement between the parties with 
respecl to the &ubjeclmaller hareof, Any purchase order ulilized by you shall be (or yo"' 
administrative convenience only, and any terms therein which connicl with, vary from or 
supplement lhe provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed null and void. No representation 
or statement shalt be binding upon Lesso, or CSA as a warranty orolherwise unless It ls 
contained in tho original of this AgreemenL This Agreement shall not be modified or amended 
except in a written amendment signed by an authorized signer or CSA and you. II a court finds 
any provision lo be unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in lull force and effecl 
You expressty disclaim having relle~ upun .,,1y stalement concerning lhe capability. condition, 
operation, petformance or specificalions of the Listed llems, except to lhe extent set forth In the 
orlglnat ol lhi• Agreement. CSA or LAS.Mr may accept electronic images of this A!lreomenl or 
any Acceptance Certmcale as originals, and eleclronlc copies of your signature will be treated 
as original for all purposes. 
9.3 Joint and Several liability; AuJanment. If more than one entity executes this 
Agreement as tho Customer, your obligalions shall be joint and several. YOU SHALL NOT 
ASSIGN OR PLEDGE THIS AGREEMENT, NOR SHALL YOU SUBLET OR LEND ANY 
LISTED ITEMS. Each or CSA and Lessor may pledgo or assign ils rights under this 
AgreomonL If a Lessor assigns Its rights, tho assignee will have the same tights and benefits 
lhal lhe Lessor had and shall not have any obligations hereunder. The rights of the assignee 
will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or selotrs that you may have against t11e Lessor. 
9.4 Notice~. All notices required or permillod under !his Agreement shall be sulficionl if 
delivered personally, sent via facsimile or olher electronic transmission, or malled lo such party 
at the address set for1h on page 1 or at such other address as such party may designate In 
writing from time lo lime. Notices shall be effecllve 3 days attor deposit in the U.S. mall, duly 
addressed, or upon delivery via personal or express delivery, facsimile or other olcctronlc 
transmission. You shall send all notices regarding loase provisions to Lessor only, and all 
notices regarding maintenance provisions to CSA only. 

Address for notices to Canon Solutions Address lor nollces to Canon Financial 
America, Inc.; Services, Inc.: 
300 Commerce Square Blvd. 158 Gailhor Drive, Suite 200 
8urllnglon, NJ 08016 Mount Lauro!, NJ 08054 
Alln: Customer Service Department Attn; Customer Service Doparlment 
Phone: (800) 613-2228 Phone: (600) 220-0330 
Fax; (800) 220-4002 Fax: (656} 813-5122 
Email: customorcare@csa.canon.com Email ; customer@cfs.canon.com 

9.5 USA PATRIOT Act; Credi! Information. To help the government fight the funding of 
1erro1ism and money laundering activi ties. federal law requires all financial inslllullons lo 
oblain, verify, and record lnformalion thal ldenllnes each person who enlers lnlo a lease. This 
means lhat when you enter lnlo a lease, Lessor may ask for, among olher things: (a) your 
federal lax identlncation number and (b) your dote of birth, If you are a sole propriotor. Lessor 
may also ask lo see idenlifying documents. You authorize your credit references, any credit 
reporting agency, or any lhlrd party (Including Lessor) to collect any credit information end to 
release the same to Lessor, 11s alfiliales, and their respecllvo deslgnoes or assignees. 

SLS-109F CFS-1210 September 2018 Paa,@ 



canon 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 

Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") 
One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 

0 613-2228 

Delivery Address: .520 MAIN ST 

Qity: BEL TON County: CASS 

State: MO !Zip: 64012 Phone#: '816.892.1278 

Delivery Contact: Andrew Collins Fax#: 

E-Mail: acollins@belton.org 

Equipment and Software ("Listed Items") 

Item Code Product Description Qty 

3275C002 IRADVC55401V3 1 

0609C002 CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AM1 1 

0613C002 STAPLE FINISH.ER-Y1 1 

0619C002 BUFFER PASS UNIT-L 1 1 

0126C001 213 HOLE PUNCHER UNIT-A 1 1 

0166C007 SUPER G3 FAX BOARO-AS2 1 

1972V073 ESP NEXT GEN PCS POWER FILTER (120V/20A) XG-P< 1 

2368V120 MID VOLUME CONNECTIVITY 30+PPM UP TO 79PPM 1 

3537V001 INSTALL PAK C55351 & C55401 1 

lntSupplies Pre-lnstaUed !3upplies ln~talled in Mi.chine 1 

SLS-109F CFS-1210 September 2018 

Unified Lease Agreement 

#U LF S0939402.03 

Customer Name: BELTON CITY OF 

Schedule A 

Page 1 of 

----------------
Ship To Information 

Connectivity Contact: Andrew Collins 

1/T Phone#: 816.892.1278 IE-Mail: acollins@belton.org 

Elevator: Yes • No a I Loading Dock: Yes • No 0 
Earliest Delivery Date: 3/28/2019 #of Steps: O Hours of Operation: 9-5 

Special Instructions: 
Equipment Maintenance Information 

Serial# 
Complete the following information, if Maintenance is selected on the face page. Maintenance is automatically 
selected he.rein unless you ctioose the option to ei,cclude Maintenance by checking box(es) below. 

• Equipment excluded 0 Corporate • Equipment under separate 
from Maintenance Advantage MPS agreement 

Covered Images Included Start Meter Excess per Image Charge 

B&W Color B&W Color ,B&W Color 

' 
I I 3,000 I 4,000 0.00590 0.03690 I ! 

~ Auto Toner Fulfillment **(Requires imageWare Remote) 

Alternate Meter Read Method: ---

• Equipment excluded • Corporate • Equipment under separate 
from Maintenance Advantage MPS agreement 

Covered Images lnclu_ded Start Meter Excess per Image Charge 

B&W Color B&W Color B&W Color 

I I I 
0 Auto Toner Fulfillment **(Requires imageWare_Remote) 

Alternate M!!ler Read Method: ---

Key to Meter Read MeU\Od: ,mageWARE Remote unless noted aoove or w = eMana e webSlte ( ) g 



Canon 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA EASE UPGRADE, TRADE-IN, RETURN OR BUY-OUT 

Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") 
REIMBURSEMENT ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT# 

One Canon Park, Melvllle, NY 11747 S0939402.03 (the "AGREEMENT") 
0 613-2228 

Page 1 of 
Customer ("You"): I Customer Account: Buy~()ut Reimbursement 
Company: BEL TON CITY OF- Annex 

$ to be paid under the circumstances described in 
Address: 506 Main St Section 1 below. 

City: Belton I County: CASS Payable to: 0You D Canon Financial Services, Inc: 

State: MO Zip: 64012 I Phone#: 816.892.1278 
Reason for check issuance: 

Email: acollins@belton.org 

Lease Upgrade or Buy-out Acknowledgement 
.. 

If this lransacUon includes a·lease upgrade or ouy-oul to be paid upon delive,y and List the leasing company and lease number associated with any lease upgrade or buy-out. 
acceptance of lhe Equipment listed on the Agreement, select one of the following: 

D Nol Applicable '1.,easlng C"mpa:ny Name: .. I:' :. ·,•., L~ilse.Ntitn~lir 
D You will return the equipment to the leasing company according to the terms and 

conditions of your lease agreement. 

D CSA will return the equipment to the· leasing company per Secllon 2 below. 

D You will retain the equipment. 
If so, wlll lhe equipment remain under a CSA Maintenance Agreement? 

Yes D If yes, under an Existing Contra.ct D or New Conlracl D No • 
0 CSA will pick up the equipment for Trade In. 

.. •--
11 · Return Authorization ~ L . .. ,., .I ., ~ 

Please select one: Pick-LIE! Information: 

~ Trade-In ~ Same Date as Delivery of Listed Items specified on the Agreement. 
Ploaso nole Iha! any applicable trade-in credit is renecled In the pertodic lease 

• Other Specified Date: __ / __ / ___ paymanls or purchase price as spedRed In lhe Agreement. 

En11it:H!ltlll ~2!ldl!l12a· ~ Good Working Condition 0 As is condifion (but no longer than 30 days after delivery of Listed llems under Agreement) 

D Return Equipment to selected Leasing Company Contact Name: Phone: 

• Canon Financial Services E-Mail: 

D Return Equipment to CSA. Original Order Dale Special Removal Instructions: 

Return Item Meter Equipment locetlon, If Contact Namo & Alt. Pick 
Coda Code Oescrlntlo.n Serlal # ~ eadln~ different than above Phone Email U11 Date 

TRD C360 AOEDD11017744 411840 ~us"'""' ST BEL v .. Mv o•u •~ Anarew t,;011,ns acollins@Qellon.org 816.892. 1278 

Return Codes: Trade-ln:TRD Return to CFS:R-CFS Return lo CSA:R-CSA 

You have agreed lo acquire from CSA certain listed llems pursuant lo the Agreement. By your signature below, you agree lo supplement the terms of the Agreement as follows: 
1. If Buy Out Reimbursement Is selected: The Buy,Oul Reimbursement indicated above. will be paid directly lo lhe designated party by CSA upon Installation and testing oflhe listed Items and payment 
to CSA (by you or by the Leasing Company) .of the purchase price for the Listed Items. The Buy:-0ut Reimbursement will be paid tor the sole purpose of reimbursement of eariy termination charges or lees 
and associated expenses payable for (a) eariy termination of the lease of the Trade-in or Return Equipment or for other equipment being replaced by 111e Listed Hems under the Agreement, (b) refinancing 
the lease of other equipment or (c) preparalion of the site for installation of Usled Items. You acknowledge and agree lhat CSA's financial obligation is limited to Iha Buy-Out Reimbursement amount, and 
that you are responsible for any other obligations, Including any charges which are not covered by the Buy-Out Reimbursement 
2.11 Trade•ln Equipment or Return to Leasing Company Is selected: You hereby authorize CSA to pick up the Trade-in or Return Equipment listed above. You agree lo pay CSA's removal charges if, 
on the dale specified above, the Trade-in or Relurn Equipmentls.unavailable for pickup and removal through no·rauil of CSA. Trade-In Equipment shall be conveyed lo CSA, and (a) you represenllhat CSA 
wal receive good and marketable title to each unit of Trade-in Equipment, freo and clear of any and all liens and leasehold Interests, (b) you warrant lhal the Trade-In Equipment will be delivered lo CSA 
(unless specified above lhal the trade-in is on an 'As Is" basis) In good working co11dilio11, rtia~onabl~ wear and tear excepted, and (c) you shell make lhe Trade-In Equipment ovJllablo for pickup by CSA 
on the relevant date speclfied,above. If you breach or fail to comply with any of the foregoing, CSA may, without llmlling lls other remedies under applicable law, relurn the Trade-In Equipment lo you (at 
your expense both for the return and lhe orlgu1ol pickup) a111J 1escind, or require you lo refund lo CSA, prompUy upon receipt of CSN~ Invoice, Iha full amount of any trade-In credit reRecled In the AgreemAnl 
(which amount shall equal lhe lair market value of such Trade-In Equipment, as determined by CSA). Return Equipment shall be shipped lo lhe Leasing Company specified above, and CSA's sole obligation 
is lo use commercially reasonable efforts to pick-up and remove the Return Equlpme·nt and to arrange, on your behalf and al CSA's expense and risk (but only to the extent of obvious damage in transll), 
for lhe shipment olthe Return Equipment lo the Leasing Company. 
3. DATA. You acknowledge lhat the hard drive(s) on the Equipment, Including attached devices, may retain Images, content or olher data that you may store for purposes of normal operation ol lhe 
Equipment ('Data'). You acknowledge that CSA is not storing Data on behalf of you and Iha! exposure or a):CIISS to lho Data by CSA. if any, Is purely incidental IQ Iha services performed by CSA. Neither 
CSA nor any of their affiliates has ·ap obfigalion lo erase or overwrite Dala upon Your retu.rn of the Equipment to CSA or any leasing company. You are solely responsible for: Q) your compliance wllh 
appllcable law and legal requiremenls pertaining to data privacy, storage, security, relenUon and proleclion; and (ii) all decisions relaled to erasing or overwriting Data. The lerms of !his section shall solely 
govern as to Data, notwithstanding that any provisions of this Agreement or any separate confidentiality or data security or other agreement now or hereafter entered Into between you and CSA could be 
construed to apply lo Data. 

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE AT THE SAME TIME AS THE AGREEMENT BECOME EFFECTIVE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS THEREOF. EXCEPT AS 
SUPPLEMENTED HEREBY THE AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

Cuslomer'sAulhorized Signature ------------- -------------------------- - ---

Printed Name __________________ _ TIiie _________ _______ _ Dale ____ ____ _ 

SLS-004B March 2018 CSA 
38 



Cant.ln 
CAN:>H S<XUTICNS AME.~ICA 

Canon Solutions Americas, Inc. ("CSA") 
One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 
(800) 613-2228 

UNIFIED LEASE AGREEMENT 
ADDENDUM 

*National IPA* 

Customer: 

Belton, Citv of 
I Related to Unified Lease Agreement - ULA#: 

S0939402/App1576391 
Street Address: I City: :a;: I ~~012 sos Main st. Belton 
Equipment Description: Term: 
(1) iR ADV C55401 V3 48 Month's 

WHEREAS; Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA"), and the ab.ave-described Customer h~ve determined that it is for their 
mutual benefit to enter into this Unified Lease Agreement Addendum ("Addendum") to the above-described Unified Lease Agreement 
("Agreement"). All capitalized terms used below that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meanings set forth in tne 
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, intending to be legally bound, the parties hereby c!gree as follows: 

1. Anything in the Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, and subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Addendum, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall be modified as follows: 

a'. This transaction shall be governed iri all respects by the Ts&Cs of contract #FI-R-0251-18 dated 10-1-2018 between 
CSA and DuPage County and any Ts&Cs which conflict with or vary from the contract terms shall be deemed null aild 
void. 

b. For purposes of clarity, all images 11 x1 7 or larger shall be counted as two images for the purposes of meter readings. 
c. Personal Guaranty: The Personal Guaranty section is deleted in its entirety. 
d. Paragraph 4: Paragraph 4 is amended by striking the penultimate sentence and replacing it with "Subject to and 

without waiving the City's rights of sovereign immunity and lo the extenf permi.tted by Missouri law, the City shall 
indemnify Lessor, CSA, their subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all ~osts, 
expenses, liabilities, claims, damages, losses, judgments or fees (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising or 
related to the storage, transmission or destruction of the Data.". 

e. Paragraph 5.4: Paragraph 5.4 is amended by striking the entire paragraph and replacing it with "To the extent permitted 
by Missouri law, the City shall reimburse Lessor.for and defend Lessor a!Jainst any claim .for losses or Injury ooueed by 
\he Listed Items, !;>~fore and after the Lease Term ends,. unless such claim arises due to Lessor's gross negligence or 
willful misconduct. 

Further, CSA will reimburse and defend the City as lo third party claims for tangible property losses or bodily Injury 
(including death) caused by CSA's negligence or willful misconduct ("Claims") up to the point of the City's contributory 
negligence. As a condition thereof, the City shall give CSA prompt written notice of the Claim, allow CSA sole control 
over the defense and settlement thereof, and assist CSA therewith, at CSA's expense, as CSA may reason!:lbly 
require. ". 

f. Paragraph 7: Paragraph 7 is amended by deleting each instance of "or any Guarantor". 
g. P.aragraph 9.1 : Paragraph 9.1 is amended by (i) deleting "NEW JERSEY" and replacing with "MISSOURI" in the first 

sentence; and (ii) deleting "CAMDEN OR BURLINGTON COUNTY, NEW JERSEY" and replacing with "CASS 
COUNTY, MISSOURI" in the second sentence. 

2. It i.s expressly agreed by the parties that this Addendum is supplemental to the Agreement, and that the provisions thereof, 
unless specifically modified herein, shall remain in full force and effect and shall apply to this Addendum as though they were 
expressly set forth herein. 

3. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Addendum and any provisions of the Agreement, the 
provisions of this Addendum shall in all respects govern anq control. 

4. CSA may accept a facsimile or other electronic transmission of this Addendum as an original, and facsimile or other electronically 
transmitted copies of Customer's signature will be tre·ated as an original for all purposes. THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE 
EFFECTIVE WHEN IT HAS BEEN SIGNED BY CUSTOMER AND ACCEPTED BY CSA. 

SLS-109F CFS-1210 September2018 Unified Lease Agreement Addendum Page 1 of2 

39 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Addendum to be executed as of the date set forth below. 

Canon Solutions America, Inc. 

By: 

Name: _______________ _ 

Title: 

Date: 

Belton, City of 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

SLS-109F CFS-1210 September 2018 Unified Lease Agreement Addendum 

40 

Page 2 of2 



Cano11 
SEE IMPOSSIBLE 

imageRUNNER ADVANCE CSSOO II Series 
Color I Mid-volume I Multifunction 

Print up to 60 ppm (BW. color) 
--------------~---,----•---------
Scan up to 160 ipm (300 dpi) (BW. color, duplex) 
--------------··-·--•- ·- ·•--•·•-
Print up to 12" x ·18" 
- ····--····- ·-·-··----
6,.350-sheet maximum paper capacity 

Canon's comprehensive portfolio of image RUNNER ADVANCE 
multifunction printers and integrated solutions can help simplify 
the end user experience and management of technology; better 

control se"nsitiv·e information and print-relat ed costs; and help 

ensure that technology investments proactively evolve with 

ch1;mging needs. 

~ 
~ 
WORKFLOW EFFICIENCY 
• 10.l" intuitive touchscreen wi:th 

smartphone-like usability. 

• A unique, customized eXperiencetailored t o 
individual preferences using My ADVANCE. 

• Supports mobile solutions and integration 
with many popular cloud services like 
Google Drive and Box.1 

• Scari and convert documents to searchable 
digital file.sin a variety of file formats. 

• Integration with Canon and various 
third-party softwDre wi"th embedded 
application platform. 

SECURITY 
• Advanced s~_andard security feature set to 

help safeguard sensitive information and · 
assist in regulatory i;ompliance. 

• Security policy ,;ettings can be controlle_d. 
with _a dedicated pas~word, configured 
from a central location, and exported to 
other supported devices. 

• Control who has access to thE! device, 
and to which features, using a ho.st of 
flexible authentication methods-picture 
login; PIN code, user name/password, 
or ca rd acces~.1 

41 

image RUNNER 
ADVANCE 

C5560i /C5550i ll'p 
C5540i /C5535i 11.:.11 

COST MANAGEMENT 
• Trac;k and assess print, copy, scan, and fax 

usage and allocate costs to departments 
o_r projects. 

• Apply print policies and restrict usage by 
user to help reduce unnecessary printing 
and c9nt_ribute to cost efficie.ncy. 

• Standard cloud-based solution provides 
a centralized dashboard with up-to,tlie­
minute in:sights into printer activity.3 

• Upgrade to uni FLOW server or cloud-based 
solutions for full ac:coun~ing and repqrting 
for compatible Canon ;md thir:d-party 
devlces, follow-me printing, job routing, 
and poWerfLil scan Workflows. 



DEVICE AND FLEET MANAGEMENT 
• Designed for quick, easy deployment. 

• Remote diagnostics and parts life 
management for proactive maintenance 
and rapid fixes. 

• Easy and intuitive to monitor device status 
and consumable levels, turn off devices 
remotely, observe meter re_adings, manage 
settings, and implement security pol icies. 

• Common firmware and regular updates 
with Unified Firmware Platform (UFP) for 
continuous tmprovements and consistency 
across a fleet 

·; c, 
STAPLE FINISHER-YI 
• 2-tray, 3,250-sheet capacity 
• Comer and double stapling 

uµ tu 50 ~I ittttl, 

QUALITY AND RELIABILITY 
• Canon's signature reliability and engine 

technologies help keep productivity 
high and minimize the impact on 
support resources. 

• Outstanding imaging technologies and 
toner allow for consistently striking images, 
thanks to Canon's V2 color profile. 

• Designed to achieve maximum uptime with 
status notifications that help keep supplies 
replenished and intuitive maintenance 
videos for consumables replacement. 

....... 
CdJlnll 

I~ 
• Supports Staple-free Stapling 

and Staple On Demand 
INNER FINISHER-HI 

• Supports optional internal 
2/3-hole puncher (2/3-Hol~ 
Puncher Unit-Al) 

• 2-tray, 545-sheet 
capacity 

I I 

SUSTAINABILITY 
• A .combination of fusing technologies and 

low-melting-pointtoner minimizes power 
requirements and helps achieve low energy 
consumption. 

• Encourage environmentally conscious 
work practices by enabling multiple settings 
that .can help save paper and energy. 

• ENERGY STAR• certified and rated 
EPEAT° Gold.4 

.,. 

UTILITY TRAY-Bl 

- ---·-- - - ---·-i 

COPY TRAY-J2 

( 

·--.... , ... ....... - .. ..... 
PAPER DECK UNIT-Fl 

• 2,700-sheet capacity 
' • 14 lb. Bond to 

140 lb. Index 
• Supports Letter 

• Corner .and double 
stapling up to 50 sheets 
will1i11 ll,~ [uuLµ, il il uf 
the main unit ·•'iii',, - - ·-··--#••··-··- ~--·iil"i-""°' ' 

• 
BOOKLET FINISHER-YI 

• 2-tray, 3,250-,;heet capacity 
• Corner and double stapling 

up to 50 sheets 
• Booklet-making up to 20 

sheets and sacfdle-folding 
up to 3 sheets 

• Supports Staple-free Stapling 
and Staple On Demand 

• Supports optional internal 
2/3-hole puncher(2/3-Hole 
Puncher Unit-Al) 

• Supports Staple·•free 
Stapling and Staple on 
Demand 

• Supports optional 
internal 2/3-hole 
puncher (Inner 2/3 
Hole Puncher-Bl) 

canon 

INNER 2-WAY TRAY 

I I 
I 

HIGH CAPACITY CASSETTE 
FEEDING UNIT-Al 

• 2,450-sheet capacity 
• Supports up to Letter 
• 14 lb. Bond to 140 lb. Index _ ... • 

'·'-~l:I," '·" _:..;; 

CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AMI 
• Two 550-sheet cassettes 

, • Supports up to 12" x 18" 
' • 14 lb. Bond to 14.0 lb. lnde~ __ , 

42 

imagePASS-PI 

CoiorPASS·GXSOO' 

• Delivers fast processing 
speed, outstanding image 
quality. and time-saving 
workflow 

• Personalized printing with 
the bull · in, entry-level Fiery 
FreeFormN or with the 
supported variable-data 
printing (VDP)formats 

• lmageRUNNER ADVANCE 
C5560, 11/CSSS0i II .only. 



SPECIFICATIONS . -

Main Unit 
Type 
Color Laser Multifunctional 

Core Functions 
Standard: Print, Copy;Scan, Send, Store 
Optional: Fax 

Processor Speed 
_Canon Du_al Custom Processor (Share_d) 

Control Panel 
10.1' T FT LCD WSVGA Colar Flat-panel 

Memory 
4.0GBRAM 

Hard Disk 
Standard: 250 GB/Maximum·, 1 TB 

Interface Connection 
Network: 100_0Base-T/100Base-TX/l0B ase-T, 

Wireless LAN (IEEE 802.11 b/g/n) 
Others 

Standard: USB 2 0 x2 (Host), USB 3.C xl (Host), 
USB 2.0 xi (Device) 

Optional: Serial Interface, Copy Control Interface 

Paper Output Capacity (LTR. 20 lb, Bond) 
Standard: 250 Sheets 
Maximum 3,450 Sheets 

(with External Finisher and Copy Tray) 

Paper Sources (LTR, 20 lb. Bond) 
Standard: Dual 550-sheet._PaperCassettes, 

100-sheet Stack Bypass 
Optional: Dual 550-sheet Paper Cassettes 

(CASSETTE FEEDING UNIT-AMI), 
2,450-sheet High Capacity Paper Cassette 
(HIGH CAPACITY CASSETTE FEEDING 
UN IT-Al), VOQ-sheer Paper Deck 
(PAPER DECK UNIT-Fl) 

Paper Capacity (LTR, 20 lb. Bond) 
Standarac 1;200 Sneets 
Maximum: 6,350 Sheets 

Finishing Capabilities 
Standard: Collate. Group 
With·lnnar Collate. G,_oup, Offset, Staple, Hole Punch. 
Finisher: Staple-free Staple. Staple On Demand 
With External Collate, Group, Offset. Staple,Booklet, Hole 
Hnisher~; Punch, Staple-free Staple. Staple o, r D.~, ""' ,J 

Supported Media Types 
Paper Tl,in. Pl~lo; Recycled, Color.-l-leavy, 
Cassette 1: Pre,punched, Letterhead, 3ond, 

Transparency, Envelop·• 
Paper Thin, Plain, Recycled, Color, Heavy, 
Cassette 2: Pre-punched, Letterhead, 3ond, 

Transparency, Tab .. Envelape 
Stack Bypass· Thin. Plain, Recycled, Co_lor, Heavy, 

Pr e-p unched, Labels, Letterhead, Bond, 
Coated, Transp_aren'cy, Tab, Tracing,' 
Envelope 

Supported Media Sizes 
Paper Letter. Executive. Statement·R. Envelope 
Cassette I: INo.10 (COMIO), DL, 150-CSI, Custom Size 

(3-7/8" X 5·7/8" to IJ-3/4' X 8-1/2") 
Paper 12" x·l8", 11" x 17', Legal, Letter, Letter-R, 
Cassette 2: Executive. Sta tement-R, Ewelope 

(No.lO(COM10),Monarch, DL ISO·CSf, 
Custom Size (3-7/8"x7-l/3'to 12"x 18") 

Stack aypass 12" x 18", Ir x 17", Legal, Letter, Lettor,R, 
Executive. Statement, Statement-R. 
Envelope iNo.10 [COMIQ), Monarch, DL, 
ISO-CS), Envelope Custom Size (3-7/8' x 
3-7/8" to 12-5/8' • 18'), Custom S,zo 
(3-7/B" x 5·1/2'' to 12-5/8" x 18"), Free Size 
[J-7/8• X 5-1/2' to 12-5/8' X 18") 

Supported Media Weiglit, 
Cassettes: 14 lb Bond to 140 lb. lndex(52 to 256g/m' ) 
Stack Bypass: 14 lb. Bond try 110 lb. Cover(S2·to 300 g/m") 
Duplexing: 14_1b. Bond to 80 lb. Cover(52 to 220 g/m') 

Warm-up Tim-. 
Froni Power On: 10 Seconds' 
From Sleep Mode: 10 Seconds 

Dimensi.ons (W x·O x H) 
24,3/8" x 29-1/4" x 47-2/7" (620 mm x 742 mm x 1201 mm)' 

Installation Space (W x D) 
Basic: Stack Bypass• Cassette Drawers open: 

37-1/8• x 46-3/8" (943 mm x 1176 mm)' 

Weight 
Approx. 3.62.7 lb. \164.S kg)' 

Print Specifications 
Print Speed (BW and Color) 
C5560i II: Up to 60 ppm (le tter); Up to 36 ppm 

(Letter•R);,Up to 34 ppm (Legal); 
Up to 32 ppm (11' x 17' ) 

CSSSOi II: Up to 50 ppm (Letter);Up to 30 ppm 
(Let ter·RJ ;Up to 29 ppm (Legal): 
Up to 27 ppm (11' x 17') 

C5540i II: Up to 40 ppm (Letter); Up to 24 ppm 
(Letter-A); Up to 23 ppm (Legal); 
Up to 22 ppm (II" x 17') 

CS535i II: Up to 35 ppm (Letter): Up to 23 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 21 ppm (Legal); 
Up to 18 ppm (II' x 17') 

Print Resolution (dpi} 
1200 X I 200, 600 X 600 

Standard Page Description Languages 
UFR II, PCL6, Adobe PS 3 

Direct Print 
Available from USB. Advanced Box, Remote Ui, and 
Web Access• 

Supported File Types 
PDF, TIFF, JPEG, EPS,10 XPS 

Printing from Mobile and Cloud-based Services 
Ar ange of software and ME AP-based solutions are 
avliilablc to provide printing from compatible mobile devices 
or lntornet-connected devices and cloud-based sersices 
depending on your requirements. Please contact your s'ales 
representative for further informotion.1 

Fonts 
PCLfonts: 

PS fonts: 

93 Roman, JO Bitmap fonts, 2 OCR fonts, 
And ala Mono WT J/K/VT ( laranPse, 
Korean, Simplified and Traditional Chinese),'' 
Barcode Fonts13 

13SRaman 

Operating System" 
UFR II: · Windows 1/is ta/Scrver 2008/Windows 7/ 

Server 2008 R2/Server 2012/Wlndows 8_.f/ 
Server 2012 R2/Windaws 10/S•rver 2016, 
MAC OS X (10.7 or later) 

PCL: Windows Vista/Server 2P08/Windows 7/ 
Server 2008 R2/Server 2012/Wlndov,s 8:1/ 
Sarver 2.012 R2/Windows 10/Sorvor 2016 ' 

PS: Windows Vista/Servor 2008/Windows 7/ 
Server 2008 R2/Server 2012/Wlndows 8.1/ 
Server 2012 R2/Windows ID/Server 2016, 
MAC 05 X fl0.7 or later) 

Copy Specifications 
Copy Speed (BW and Color) 
C5560i II: 

CSSSOI II: 

C5540i II: 

C5535i II: 

Up to 60 ppm (Letter);Up ta 36 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 34 ppm (Legal): 
Up to 32 ppm (11" x 17") 
Up to 50 ppm (Letter); Up to 30 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 29 ppm (Legal): 
Up to 27 ppm (11' x 17") ' 
Up to40 ppm (Letter);Up to 24 ppm 
(Letter-R): Up t~ 23ppm (Legal): · 
Up to ,22 ppm (11' x 17' ) 
Up to 35 ppm (Letter): Up to 23 ppm 
(Letter-R); Up to 21 ppm (Leg~I); 
Up to 18 ppm (11" x 17') 

43 

First·Copy-Out· Time 
CS560i II: As fast _as 2.9 seconds (BW)/ 

4.5 seconds (Color) 
CSSSOi II: As fast as 3.5 seconds (BW)/ 

5.2 seconds (C:ofQr) · 
CSS4bi II_: As fast as"4.1 seconds (BW)/ 

6.1 seconds (Color) · · 
C5535i Ii: As fast as4.9 seconds (SW)/ 

7,4 seconds (Color) 

Copy Resolution (dpl) 
Reading: 600 • 600 
Printing: 1200 • 1200 

Multiple Copies 
Up to 9;999 

Magnifkation 
25%-4QO% (1% Increments) 

Preset Reductions 
25%, 50%, ~4%, 73%, 78% 

Preset Enlargements 
121 %, 129%. 200%, 400% 

Basic Copy Features 
Preset Reduction/Enla rgement Ratios by Arca, Paper 
Setting, Previous Settings. Favorite Settings. FJnls~lng, 
Two-sided, Density Adfustm_ent, Original Type Selection, 
Interrupt Made. Setting C:onflrmatlon/Cancel 

_Special Copy Features 
Book to Two Pages, Two-sided Original, Finishing. Bookfet, 
Job Build, Nan I, Add Cover, Insert Sheets, Different-size_ 
Originals, Density Adjustment, Original Type Selection, 
Transparency Cover Sheets, Page Numbering, Copy Set 
Numbering, Sharpness, Erase Frame. Secure Watennark, 
Print Date, Shift. Gutter, Print & Check, Negative/Positive, 
Repeat Images, Merge Job Blocks. Job Oone Notice, Mirror 
Image. Print'on Tab, Store in Mall Box, Superimpose Image, 
Copy ID Card, Detect F.eeder Multi Sheet f eed, free 
Size Original, Color Balance. Adjusi One-Touch Color, 
Area Designation 

Scan Specifications 
Type 
ColarPlate'n and Single-Pass Duplexing Automatic 
Document Feeder 

Document Feeder Paper Capacity 
iso Sheets (20 lb. Bond) 

Documitnt Feeder Supported Media Sizes 
11" ~ 17', Leg•I. Lelt!'r, Letter-n, ~t•t•m•n't, Statcmcnt-R 

Oo.cument Feeder Supported Media Weights 
BW Original: 13 lb. Bond to 58 lb. Cover(SOta 157'g/m') 
Cqlar Original:, 17 lb. B,ond to 58 lb. Cover(64to 157 g/in2) 

Platen Acceptable Originals 
Sheet, Back, 3-Dimensional Objects !Up to 4.4 lb. (2 kg)f 

Pull Scan 
Calor'Network ScanGear2 for bath Twain and WIA 
Supported 05: Windows Vista/7/8.1/10 

Server 2008/Server 2008 R2/Server 
2012/Server 20!2 R2/Server 2016 

Scan Resolution (dpi) 
600 X 600. 400 l< 400, 300 X 300. 200 X 400, 200 X 200. 
200 X 100, 150 X 150, 100 X 100 

Scan to Mobile Devices and Cloud-based Services 
A range.of s·oluUons i~ available to pro~ide scanning 
to compatible mobile devices and c~rtain-doud•based 
services depending on your requirements. 

Scan Speed (Letier) 
Single-sided ScaMlng 
BW: 801pm (300 dpi)/80 1pm (600 dpi) 
tolor: 80 ipm (300dpi)/601pm (600 dpl) 
Double-sided Sconnlng · 
!lW' 160',pm (300dpi)/1501pm (600 !lµi) 
Coior: 160 ipm (300 dpl)/80 ipm (600 dpi) 



Send Specifications 
Destinat.ion 
E-mail/lnternet Fax (S~HP). SMB. FTP, WebDAV. 
Mall Box, Super G3 Fax (Optional}, IP Fax (Optional) 

Address Book 
LDAP (2,000)/Local (l,600)/Speed Dial (200) 

Send Resolution (dpi) 
600 X 600, 400 X 400,300 X 300, 200 X 400, 200 X 200, 
200 X 100, ]50 X 150,100 X 100 . . 

Communication Protocol 
File.: FTP. S.MB, WebDAV 
E-mail/1-Fax: SMTP. POP3. I-Fax (Simple, Full) 

File Format 
Standard: 

Optional: 

TIFF.JPEG, PDF (Encrypted, Compact, 
Searchable, Apply Polley, Optimize for Web, 
PDF A/l·b). XPS (Compact, Searchable), 
Office Open XML (Power>'oint, Word), 
Digital Signature (PDF/X"S) 
PDF (Trace & Smooth) 

Universal Send Features 
Orlgln·al Type 5elettlon, Twu-shJij~ 01 lgl11al, Buuk Lu Twu 
Pages, Different-size Originals, Density Adjustment, 
Sharpness, Copy Ratio, Erase Frame, Job Build, Direct 
Send. Delayed Send. Preview. Job Done Notice. File Name, 
Subject/Message, Reply-to. E-mail Priority. TX Report, 
Original Content Orientation. Skip Blank Originals, 
Detect Feeder Multi Sheeffeed 

Fax Specifications (Optional) 
Modem Speed 
Super G3: 33.6 Kbps 
G3: 14.4 Kbps 

Compression Method 
MH, MR, MMR, JBIG 

Resolution (dpi) 
400 x 400,200 x 400,200 x 200,200 x iCO 

Sending/Recording Size 
Statement·R toll" x 17-" 

Fax Memory 
Up to 30.000 Pages 

Speed Dials 
Max. 200 

Group Dials/Destinations 
Max.199 Di&ls 

Sequential Broadcast 
Max. 256 Addresses: 

Memory Backup 
Yes 

Fax Features 
Original Type Selection, Two-sided Original, Book to Two 
Pages, Diflerent•size .Originals, Donslty for Scanning, 
Sharpness. Copy Ratio. Erase Freme, Job Build. ~pecltying 
the Sender's Name (when sending fax), Sender's Name (TTI), 
Select Line. Selecting the Telephone L ne (when sending 
fax). Direct Send, Delayed Send, Preview, Job Done Not.ice, 
TX Report, Detect Feeder Multi Sheet Feed 

Store Specifications 
Mail Box {Number Supported) 
100 User In-boxes, 1 Memory RX In-box, 50 Confidential 
Fax In-boxes, 30,000 Maximum Pages Stored 

Advanced Box 
Communication Protocol: 5MB orWebDAV 
Supported . 
Client PC: Windows (Windows Vis ta/7/8/8.1/10) 
Concurrent Connections (Max.) 

SMB· 64 
WebDAV: 3.{Active Sessions) 

Advanced Box Available Disc Space 
Approx. 16 GB (Standard HOD) 
Approx.480.GB(Optional I TB HOD) 

Advanced Box Features 
bisablingAdvanced Box, Storage filtering, Authentication 
for Advanced Box Log-in, Soarch Furictl'on, Sort Function, 
Printing a PDF File with a Password, imageWARE Secure 
Audit Manager Support · 

Memory Media 
5tondard, USB 

Security Specifications 
Authentication 
Standard: Universal Login Manager, unlFLOW 

Online E~press,"" User Authentication, 
Departm_ent ID Authentication, Access 
Management System, Devico and Function 
Level Log•in 

Optional: un lFLDW 

Data 
Standard: 

Optional: 

Network 
Standard: 

Doc:umenl 
Standard: 

Optional: 

Trusted Platform Module (TPM), Hard Disk 
Password lo.ck, Hard Disk Driv.• Erase. Mall 
Box Password Protection, Hard Disk Drive 
Encryption (FIPS140-2 Validated) 
Hard Disk Drive Mirroring. Har.a Disk Driv!! 
removal, IEEE 2600 2 Common Criteria 
Certifitation, Data Loss Prevention· 
(Requirh unlFLDW) 

Encrypted Secure Prln~ IP/Mac 
Address Filtering. IP sec. TLS Encrypted 
Communication, SNMP V3:0, IEEE 
802.lX. 1Pv6, SMTP Authentication, POP 
Authentication before SMTP 

Secure Watermark, Secure Print, Adobe 
LivoC:yclo• Rights Management ES2:5 
Integration, Encrypted PDF. Encrypted 
Securo Print, Dig_ltal Signatura 
User ~lgnature, DocumertScan Locking 

Environmental Specifications 
Opcr~ting Env_ironmcnt 
Temperature: 50 to 86° F 
Humidity' 20 to 80% RH {no condens.ation} 

\ USA .CANON.COM/SIMPLYADVANCED 

@J a (ffl. 
As •n CNcnGY STAil• Portnor. Canon U.S.A. Inc:. hoo certi fied tho,omodols •• mooting tho ENERGY STAR •n•rgy •ffirl• ncy 
criteria through an EPA recognized certification body, ENERGY STAR and the ENERGY STAR mork are registered U.S, marks. 
Canon, imegeRUNNER. lmogeWARE, Imago PASS, and the GENUINE logo are r"eglsterod trademarks or tradomarks of Canon Inc. 
in the United States and may also be registered trademarks or trademarks in other countrlos. II indicates that this model h•s 
been upgrod.od to new system software ond includes additional security features os standard. Canon products offer certain 
security featurgs, yet ma")' variables can lm~act•the secl.l'lty of your da\licas and data. Canon does not warrant that use of Its 
features will prevent securl-ty ls sues. No thins herein shourd be construed as legal or regulatory advice concerning appltcabla laws; 
customers must hav, theit 01...., quollfled counsol determlno the feosiblllty ota solution as it relotes to regulatory and statutory 
complianco. A]I otherreferanud produc t on,m;s and marks at1 trad,m.ark!i of thl!lr respa.ctlva ownars. All feature'5 presented In 
this brochure may not apply to all Serlos and/or produc,o and may be optional: pleo,e check.with your Co~on Authorized Dealer 
for details. Product sho1Vn with optic oa I accessories. Canon U,S.A does not provldo logal coun sol orrogul otory compllan co 
copsultancy. including without limitation, Sar,ones•Dxley. HIPAA. GLBA. Check 21 or the USA Patriot Act. E•ch customer 
must have Its own qualified counsel determine tho advlsab lUty of a particular solution as It re lates to rogulotory and stat tory 
compllanco. Specification, and avollabillty subjoct to <hang• without notice. Not responsible for typographical errors 
02018 Canon U.S.A., In" All roghts re,ervod. 
Fodera I Law prohibits copying of certoln documents. Violators may bo subjoct to penalties. We suggest 
that you check with your OYln legal cou11sal.Cenon U.SA, Inc. nnd Canon Conada. Inc. intend to cooperute 
with Low Enforcement Agenci;!'s In connoct1o, with daims of unauthorized .copylng1 

0210W706 
0318Rl-lRASSOOIISR58-PDF-IH 44 

@ 

Power Requ_lrements 
C_5560i II/CS550i II: 120-127.VAC 60 Hz,11.5 A 
C5540i II/C5535i II, 120-127V AC,60 Hz,lOA 

Plug(Main Unit) 
C5560111/C5550i II: NEMA 5-20P 
C5~40i 11/C5535i II: NEMJl.5·15P 

Power Consumption 
Maximum, Approx. 1.8 kWh 
Standby: Approx. 66.2 W 
Sleep Mode: Approx, 0.8 W'' 
Typical Electricity Consumption (TEC) Rating: 
3.2 kWh (iR ADV CSS60i II) 
2.5 kWh {iR ADV CSSSOi II) 
2.0 kWh (iR ADV CSS40i II) 
1.6 kWh (iR ADV CSS35i 11) 

Standards 
ENERGY STAR• Certified 
Rated EPEAT• Gold' 
RoHS Compliant 

Consumables 
Toner 
GPR-55 Toner" 

Toner Yield {Estimated@ 5% Coveragej 
Black; 69,000 Images 
Color (C,M,Y): 60,000 Images 

'Subscrfption toa third-party cloud ser'Vil:arequlr.ed. Subjact 
to thirchpart;y.cloud service providers· terms anti conditions. 

'Requlre.s additonal option. 
'Avoilablo 2Q 201B: 
• For wrrentEPEAT ratin'g !Gold/Silver/Bronze), pl'eas• visit 

www.epeat.ma t. 
'Some type.s of tracingpapercannotbeused. 
'Time from device power-on to when copy Jobs can 

bo programmed with Quick Start Up mode 
7 lncludos moln unit and either Cassette Feeding Unit•AMI, 

High Copoclty Cassette Feeijing Unlt-Al, or.Cabinet Typ..-N. 
' Include• m;ln unit, consumables. and C ssettoFoodlrlgUnlt·AMI. 
• PDF print from Websites Is supported, . 
io EPS can be prlntQd directly only from the Ramot; User Interface. 
• For more loformation. including compatibility, please­

visit https://www.usa.canon.com/mobll1·app. 
Requiros th• optional PCL lntornational Font Sot-Al. 

" Requires the optional B,arcode Printer Klt·Dl. 
1' Other operating sys toms and environmants including 

AS/400, UNIX, llnux and Citrix may ba supported. Som• 
of these solutions are chargeable.SAP Device Typos aro 
available via the SAP Market Place. For more lnformotlon, 
contact your sales representative. 

1~ No i:harge for this ~nl11tinn; h_ow~v.er actiyatlbn ls required,. 
"Chock for availability. 
' 1 0.8 W Sleep mode n"ot available in all r.lrcuri"lstanca$ 

due to certatn settings. 
"GPR-SSL Toner also available for Color (C, M. Y). 

Yield (estimated@ 5%.cov.orage) is 26,600 imagos. 

for detailed :;pecifications and• com~rehenslv• list or optional 
access'orles, ••• tho Image RUNNER ADVANCE CSSO.D II Sorin 
Specifications ~ocument. 

canon 
SEE IMPOSSIBLE 

I I_ .,,_ UNIFIED 
.,_. F.IRMWARE 

PLATFORM 

:•: CANON 
:~ GENUINE 
~=~ l o,~t'so11r11100~ 



3/22/2019 
•, . •. ·r 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

, Speed Segment 
: . 

SRP 

Street Price 

; Manufacturing Status 

: Part Number 

· Domestic Intro Date 

OEM 

Also Sold As 

Predecessor Model 

Replacement Model 

Replacement Date 

Distributed By 

Max Monthly Duty Cycle 

Recommended Monthly Volume 

TYPE 

Configuration/Scanner 

Technology 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS/PAPER 
HANDLING 

First Copy Time 

Multicopy (Ltr/Lgl/Ldgr) 

Warm-up Time 
: .. 

Std Paper Source(s) 

. Std Paper Capacity 

Paper Weights 

Bypass/Paper Weights 

Bu~rs Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

Konica Minolta bizhub C360 

USA, BLI ID: 17150 

. 3 

i $14,702 
'·. 

: None , .. 
Discontinued 
(05/2013) 

AOED011 

September 2009 

~ - ' +-=-:it 

~'=· ! 
~ .... .':-.. ·-;,. .. -~--·l· ·• - ..... - '\ -· ... -...... - " !~ . . ::-ri----- _..: 

Canon imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE C5540I Ill 

USA, BLI ID: 10183 

3 

$17,000 

None 

Current 

Info not avail 

February 2019 

Konica Minolta (China/Japan) Canon (China) 
I_ • •• 

NEC IT36C6; Oce Variolink None 
3622c 

Konica Minolta bizhub C353 Canon imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE C5540i II 

Konica Minolta bizhub C364 
' .. 
; 06/01/2012 

, Dealers and branches 
> 

: 100,000 impressions 

Info not avail 

Full-color copier, MF 

Desktop,digital 

Laser 

7.7 sec color/5.8 sec black 

36 cprn color/36 cpm black 
1 ... . .. . 

. 35 sec 

i. 
Dual drawer 

500/500 sheets 

16-lb bond to 140-lb Index 

150-sheet/16-lb bond to 100· 
lb cover 

45 

, Dealers and subsidiaries 
'· ' 

Info not avail 

Info not avail 

Full-color copier, MF 

Desktop,dlgital 

Laser 

r ..... 

, 6.1 sec color/4.1 sec black 

40 cpm color/40 cprn black 

10 sec ... , .. .. 

Dual drawer 

550/550 sheets 

14-lb bond to 140-lb index 

100-sheet/14-lb bond to 110-
lb cover 

www.bu~rslab.com/bliQ/ProducUCompare?lang=enu&desl=1 1/11 



3122/2019 

Max Paper Sources 

Max Paper Capacity 

Max Original Size 

Output Size (Min/Max) 
, ..... 

, .. 
! 

Copy Resolution 

System Memory {Std/Max) 

Duplex 

Duplex Capacity/Paper Sizes 

Document Feeder 

Document Feeder Capacity 

Paper Weights 

Finisher 

Tray/Stapling/Position( s) 

Other 

SECURITY SPECS 

Network User Authentication 
.... 

IP Address Filtering 

MAC Address Filtering 
: ...... 

HOD Overwrite 

Max Overwrites 
! ' . 

HDD Encryption 

Secure Print 

Encrypted Secure Print 

Encrypted PDF Mode (Encrypted 
Scanning) 

IPsec 

5 

Bu~rs Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

6 

3,650 sheets 

11 X 17 

4 X 6/12 X 18 

60Dx 600 dpi 

2-GB RAM, 250-GB HD/2-GB 
, RAM, 250-GB HD 

Auto (1 :2,2:2,2:1) 

Unlimited/5-1 /2 x 8-1 /2 to 12 x 
18 

OptRADr 

\ 100 orig 

9-1/4to 55-3/41bs 

Opt finisher 

300, 3,200/50/2, 3 

Opt FS-527 staple finisher has 
two trays (3,200/200)--options 
available include 3-hole punch 
and saddle-stitch kit; opt 
saddle-stitch kit V folds up to 
15 sheets (60 pages); opt FS-
529 staple finisher is a low 
cost finishing option that 
integrates in the main body of 
the device -- unit has a 300-
sheet capacity with 50 sheet 
stapling 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Std 
i. . .. 

7 

Opt 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

46 

6,350 sheets 

12 X 17 

3·7/8 X 5-1/2/12-5/8 X 18 

600 X 600 dpi 

4-GB RAM, 250-GB HD/4-GB 
RAM, 1-TB HD 

Auto (1 :2,2:2,2:1) 

Unlimited/Info not avail 

Std DSPF 

150 orig 

13-lb bond to 58-lb cover 

Opt finishers 

; 545, 3,250, 3,250/50/3 

• . . . 

Opt cassette-feeding unit 
adds two 550-sheet drawers; 
opt 2,450-sheet letter-size/ A4 
paper tray; opt 2, 700-sheet 
letter-size/A4 paper deck; opt 
staple finisher and booklet 
finisher have two trays 
(250/3,000); opt booklet 
finisher V folds up to 20 
sheets (80-page booklets); 
opt staple finisher offers five 
sheet stapleless finishing; opt 
Inner finisher offers 50-sheet 
stapling and 5-sheet 
stapleless stapling; bypass 
offers auto size detection 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Std 

9 

Std 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

www.buyerslab.com/bliQ/ProducVCompare?lang=enu&desl=1 2/11 



3/22/2019 

· Secure' Sockets Layer (SSL) 

SNMPv3 

Transport Layer Security 

Other 

CONTROL PANEL 

Quantity Selector 

Message Display 

Help Key 

. FEATURES 

Automatic Features 

: Yes 

Bu~rs Laboratory- Side-by.Side Compare 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

ISO 15408 EAL3 certified; IEEE 
802.1 x support 

Keypad and color 
touchscreen 

1 to 9,999 (O to 9 keypad) 

Yes 

Yes 

AES, AMS, APS, AS, ASO, ATS 

Yes 

Yes 

Universal Login Manager; 
uniFLOW Online Express 
cloud based management 
software; department ID 
authentication; Access 
Management System; device 
and function level log-in; 
Trusted platform module 
(TPM); hard disk password 
lock; mailbox password 
protection; hard disk 
encryption (Fl PS 140-2 
validated); verify system at 
startup; IEEE802.1x; IPv6; 
SMTP authentication; POP 
authentication before SMTP; 
S/MIME; SIEM integration; 
Adobe LiveCycle Rights 
Management ES2.5 
integration; device signature; 
secure watermarks; 50 
c<;mfidential fax in boxes; 
optional security features 
include uniFLOW, hard disk 
drive mirroring, hard disk drive 
removal, IEEE2600.2 Common 
Criteria Certification, Data 
Loss Prevention (requires 
uniFLOW), user signatures 
and document scan locking; 
Integrates with existing third­
party Security Information and 
Event Management (SIEM) 
systems to help provide real 
time detailed insights into 
potential threats to network 
and printers; includes 
technology to verify that the 
device boot process, firmware 
and applications initialize 
without alterations or 
tampering; security policy 
settings can be controlled 
with a dedicated password, 
configured from a central 
location and exported to other 
supported devices 

Keypad and 10.1" color 
touchscreen 

1 to 999 (0 to 9 keypad) 

Yes 

Yes 

AES, AMS, APS, AS, ASO, ATS 

www.bu~rslab.com/bliQ/Product/Compare?lang =enu&dest= 1 47 3/11 



3/22/2019 

Book Copy 

Booklet Mode 

Color 

Copy Control 

Covers 

Editing 

Energy-Save 

Erase 

Image Insert 

; Image Overlay 

Image Repeat 

. Image Rotate 

Interrupt 

Job Build 

Job Programs 

Job Time 

Language 

Margin Shift 

Neg/Pas 

OHP Interleaving 

Photo Mode 

Poster Mode 

Preset R/E 

Program Ahead 

Sheet Insertion 

Stamping 

Timer 

2-in-1 

XYZoom 

Zoom Range 

Other Features 

Yes 

Std 

Std 
i .. 

1,000 
:-

Std 

No 

Yes 

Std 

Yes 

' Std 

Yes 
L 

Std 

Yes 
! •• 

Yes 

30 

No 

Std 

Bu~rs Laboratory- Sid~by-Side Compare 

Yes 

Std 

Std 

1,000 
: ·.• 

Std 

Std 

Yes 

. Std 
L.. . 

No 

Std 

Yes 

Std 
• ... 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Std 
i ••. •• 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

4R,4E 

Std 

Std 

Std 

Yes 

Std 

Yes 

25 to 400 (0.1 %) 

Glossy mode; proof copy; 
edge, frame and book erase; 
card shot mode; sky shot 
mode; mirror Image; centering; 
chapterization; mixed-size 
original mode; saturation 
adjustment; hue adjustment; 
sharpness adjustment; 
watermark; copy guard will 

Yes 
·- ..... 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

5H,4E 

10 

Std 

Std 

Yes 

Std 

Yes 

25to400 (1%) 

Frame erase; mixed-size 
originals; sample set; Job 
finished notice; sharpness; 
copying onto tab extensions; 
form composition; secure 
watermark; page numbering, 
copy set numbering, 
watermark and date stamp; 

www.bu~rslab.com/bliQ/Product/Compare?lang=enu&dest=1 48 4/11 



3/22/2019 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Dimensions (HxWxD) 

Weight 

: Power Requirements 

Energy Used While Power Off 

Energy Used in Power Save Mode 

Energy Used in Ready Mode 

Energy Used While Copying 

· Energy Used While Printing 

Energy Used While Scanning 

. Max Power Consumption 

· TECValue 

Dedicated Outlet 

Energy Star Compliant 

Operating Noise Level 

· COMMENTS 

OPTIONS 

BU}ers Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

not copy a document if the job duration display; mirror 
device detects a protection image; ID card copy 
pattern; password copy 
enables copying of a 
protected document after 
password ls entered 

; 30-5/16" X 25-5/16" X 27-3/4" 37-3/8" X 24-3/8" X 29-1 /4" 
i ... , . .. i .... 

: 216Ibs ; 313.1 lbs 

; 120 V, 12 A : 120-127 V, 10 A 
·. . ., 

: 0.03W Info not avail 
I 

i 10.4W 0.8W 
'···· 
: 138W 
i •••• 

! .. 

~ .. 

: . ' 

790W 

Info not avail 

Info not avail 

1400W 

Info not avail 

Not required 

Yes 

68dB 

None 

DF-617 RADF (AOHUWY1): 
$1,631 
BT-C1 Banner tray 
(AOD9WY1): $846 
PC-408 LCT 2,500 sheets 
(AOXWW13): $1,402 
PC-107 Paper-feed unit 1 x 
500 sheets (AOXWWY1): $913 
PC-207 Paper-feed unit 2 x 
500 sheets (AOXWWY2): 
$1,191 
FS-527 Finisher (AOHRWV1 ): 
$1,855 
FS-529 Finisher internal 
(AOU7WY2): $1,272 
ZU-606 Folding unit Z fold 
(A109W11): $5,510 
JS-602 Job separator tray 
(A10CWY1): $500 
JS-603 Job separator tray 
(A 10FWY1}: $245 
JS-505 Job separator tray 
(A0830V1): $500 
Pl-505 Post sheet inserter 
(A10AWY1): $1,113 
PK-517 Punch unit 

65.2W 
! .. 
; Info not avail 
i. .. 

! Info not avail 

Info not avail 

1800W 

2KWh 

Not required 
! .. .... . 

Yes 

73dB 

None 

: ... 
F1 Attachment kit tab feeding: 
$80 
Fl LCT 2,700 sheets: $2,205 
A 1 Paper-feed unit 1 x 2,450 
sheets: $1,900 
AM1 Paper-feed unit 2 x 550 
sheets: $1,523 
L 1 Buffer pass unit: $280 
Y1 Finisher: $2,555 
Y1 Finisher booklet: $3,920 
H1 Finisher inner: $1,260 
B1 Punch unit: $710 
A 1 Punch unit $893 
B1 Stapler convenience 
(beige): $300 
A 1 Stapler convenience 
(white) : $300 
J2 Tray catch: $47 
J1 Tray Inner two way: $105 
B1 Tray utility: $63 
Type N Cabinet: $300 
A1 Connection kit Bluetooth 
LE: $200 
J1 Cover printer: $210 
Keyboard USB cherry: $110 
Al Stand keyboard universal: 

49 
www.blJ}4:lrslab.com/bliQIProduct/Compare?I ang=enu&dest= 1 5/11 



3/22/2019 Bui,ers Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

(A10EW21): $585 
SD-509 Saddle-stitch unit 
(A10DWY1): $1,436 
CS-1 Stapler convenience 
(7640013463) : $317 
DK-507 Desk (AOXWWY4): 
$222 
Keyboard external 
(7640006869) : $223 
KH· 101 Keyboard holder 
(A165WY1): $123 
OC-509 Platen cover 
(A128WY1): $94.34 
WT-507 Table work 
(A163WY1): $1,420 
WT-506 Table work 
(AOW4WY2): $112 
IC-412 EFI Fiery print 
controller (A 127WY1 ): $4,158 
FK-502 Fax option (15LB): 
$1,068 
Fax option includes fax board 
and mount kit (15LBX005): 
$1,208 
MK-720 Fax option mount kit 
(AOYAWY1): $212 

' Fax spare TX marker stamp 
(4614511): $26.50 
SP-501 Fax stamp (4614506): 
$47.70 
EK-605 Interface USB device 
interface plus Bluetooth 
(AOYCWY3): $279 
EK-604 Interface USB host 
board local (AOYCWY4): $200 
VI-SOS Interface video for 
Fiery IC-412 controller 
(AOYEWY2): $296 
UK-203 Memory upgrade kit 
for i·Option 1-G B (AOYDWY1): 
$106 
AU-102 Biometric 
authentication (AOX9WY'1): 
$947 
bizhub SECURE (7640016375): 
$250 
AU-204H card reader 
magnetic stripe 
(7640013468): $423 
SC-507 Copy guard k,it 
(AOY9WY1): $1,224 
EFI Secure Erase 
(7640004311) : $875 
HID proximity card l O pack 
(7640005261): $69 
AU-201 H HID proximity card 
authentication unit 
(7640005064): $423 
AU-202H !Class card 
authentication unit 
(7640008394): $476 
EFI Auto Trap (7640004313): 
$875 
EFI Color Profiler Suite 
(7640002333): $~%00 

www.blJ}Grslab.com/bliQ/Product/Compare?lang =enu&desl= 1 

$250 
P2 EFI Fiery print controller 
imagePASS: $4,950 
81 Fax option IP fax 
expansion kit: $350 
A1 Fax option remote fax: 
$420 
AS2 Fax option Super G3 fax 
board: $840 
AS2 Fax option Super G3 fax 
board second line: $525 
AS2 Fax option Super G3 fax 
board third and fourth line: 
$1,050 
MEAP web connection kit v5.3 
C1 NFC kit: $200 
A 1 Universal Send Trace and 
Smooth PDF kit $462 
P11-TB HDD/2.5 inch: $1,365 
N1 250-GB HDD/2.5 inch: 
$368 
D1 Barcode print kit $840 
A1 PCL international font set 
$473 
85 Attachment card reader: 
$84 
F1 Card reader (47848001): 
$378 
Card reader assembly for 
universal keyboard stand: $60 
82 Document scan lock kit: 
$2,625 
HDD Data Erase Scheduler 
v3.1.1: $350 
J1 HOD mirroring kit: $525 
AL 1 HOD removable kit: 
$1,050 
C1 IC card reader box: $160 
AE1 Security kit iR-ADV for 
IEEE 2600.1 Common Criteria 
CP.rtifir.ation: $1,890 
C1 Universal Send Digital User 
Siyuature: $1,050 
A1 Card set 1 to 30: $158 
A3 Card set 101 to 200: $462 
A3 Card set 101 to 200: $462 
A4 Card set 201 to 300: $462 
AS Card set 301 to 500: $935 
A2 Card set 31 to 100: $347 
A6 Card set 501 to 1 ODO: 
$2,352 
A1 lnl~rface copy control: $53 
X-Rite 11: $1,300 
A 1 Accessibility handle ADF: 
$146 
F1 Braille label kit: $35 
G7 Voice Guidance kit: $840 
D1 Voice Operation kit: $1,890 
EFI Compose: $1,100 
EFI Graphic Arts Premium 
Edition web activate: $6,200 
EFI Impose: $2,450 
EFI Impose and Compose: 
$3,000 
EFI Productivity Package web 

6/11 



3/22/2019 Bu~rs Laboratory• Side-by-Side Compare 

SUPPL! ES/MAINTENANCE 

MULTIFUNCTION MODES 

Copier 

Internet Fax 

Network Printer 

EFI Hot Folders (7640004312): 
$875 
LK-106 i-Option License Kit 
barcode font (A0PD019): $821 
LK-102 i·Option License Kit 
enhanced PDF encryption 
(AOPD012): $1,002 
LK-108 i·Option License Kit 
OCR Font (A0PD01 G): $191 
LK-105 i·Option License Kit 
searchable PDF (A0PD015): 
$668 
LK-107 i-Option License Kit 
Unicode (A0PD01 F): $690 
LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit 
web browser, Image panel, 
Scan-to·sharepoint 
(AOPD01A): $53 

: .. . .. '····· .. 

TN-319K Black toner cartridge 
(A11 G130): $60; Yield: 29,000; 
Coverage: 5% 
TN-319C Cyan toner cartridge 
(A 11 G430): $180; Yield: 
26,000; Coverage: 5% 
TN-319M Magenta toner 
cartridge (A 11 G330): $180; 
Yield: 26,000; Coverage: 5% 
TN-319Y Yellow toner 
cartridge (A11 G230): $180; 
Yield: 26,000; Coverage: 5% 
DR-311K Black drum 
(A0XV0RD): $158; Yield: 
120,000 
DR-311 YMC Cyan drum 
(A0XV0TD): $436; Yield: 
90,000 
DR-311YMC Magenta drum 
(A0XV0TD): $436; Yield: 
90,000 
DR-311YMC Yellow drum 
(A0XV0TD): $436; Yield: 
90,000 
DV-311 K Black developer 
(AOXV03D): $168; Yield: 
570,000; Coverage: 5% 
DV-311C Cyan developer 
(A0XV0KD): $486; Yield: 
115,000; Coverage: 5% 
DV-311M Magenta developer 
(A0XV0ED): $486; Yield: 
115,000; Coverage: 5% 
DV-311Y Yellow developer 
(A0XV08D): $486; Yield: 
115,000; Coverage: 5% 
PM Schedule: None set 

Std 

. Std 

Std 
51 

www.buyerslab.com/bl iQ/ProducVCornpare?lang =enu&dest= 1 

i 
. ·! 

activate: $8,000 
11 Publish (i1 Profiler): $1,099 
EFI Hot Folders license: $980 

GPR-55 Black toner cartridge 
(0481 C003M); Yield: 69,000; 
Coverage: 5% 
GPR-55L Cyan toner cartridge 
(0485C003M); Yield: 26,000; 
Coverage: 5% 
GPR-55 Cyan toner cartridge 
(0482C003M); Yield: 60,000; 
Coverage: 5% 
GPR-55 Magenta toner 
cartridge (0483C003M); 
Yield: 60,000; Coverage: 5% 
GPR~55l Magenta toner 
cartridge (0486C003M); 
Yield: 26,000; Coverage: 5% 
GPR-55L Yellow toner 
cartridge (0487C003M); 
Yield: 26,000; Coverage: 5% 
GPR-55 Yellow toner cartridge 
{0484C003M); Yield: 60,000; 
Coverage: 5% 
Black drum; Yield: 417,000 
Cyan drum; Yield: 336,000 
Magenta drum; Yield: 336,000 
Yellow drum; Yield: 336,000 
Waste toner container; Yield: 
394,000 
PM Schedule: Info not avail 

.j . ... . 

Std 

Std 

Std 
7/11 



3/22/2019 

Printer 

Fax 

Bu~rs Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

Network Fax 

PC Fax 

Scanner 

CONNECTIVITY SPECIFICATIONS 

Operating System Support 

Parallel Interface 

Serial Interface 
; . ' . . . . 

USB Interface 

Network Interface 

Interface Type 

Mobile Print Support 

Near Field Communication 

Embedded Software Platform or 
Extensible Solutions Interface 

FACSIMILE SPECIFICATIONS 

Scanner Technology 

Compression Method 

Modem Speed 

Max TX Resolution 

Gray Scale/Halftones 

Std/Max Fax Memory 

Min/Max Orig Size (WxL) 

Max Paper/Print Width 

Effective Scanning Width 

Correct~Order Output 

Batch Files 

Battery Backup 

Confld TX/RX 

Std 

Opt 

Opt 

Opt 

Std 

Win NT 4.0, 2000, XP, Vista, 
Mac OS 9.2, X 10.2, 10.3, 10.4, 
Mac Intel OS 10.4, 10.5, Linux 

None 

None 

Std 2.0, std 1.1 (host) 

Std Ethernet 

10/100/1000BaseT 

Info not avail 

No 

bizhub Extended Solution 
Technology (bEST) 

CCD 

MH/MR/MMR/JBI G 

33.6 Kbps 

600x600 dpi 

256levels 

Shared 

5-1 /2 X 8-1 /2/11 X 17 

11/11 

11 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes/Yes 

52 
www.bu~rslab.com'bl iQ/Product/Compare?lang ,.enu&dest= 1 

Std 
I •• , 

Opt 

Opt 
i 

Opt 

: Std 

Win Server 2008, 7, Server 
2012, 8.1, 10, Server 2016, 
Mac OS X 10.7+, Citrix, Linux, 
UNIX 

None 

Opt 

Std 2.0, std 2.0 (host) x 2, std 
: 3.0 (host) 
·•· 

Std Ethernet, std wireless, opt 
wireless 

10/100/1 OOOBase TX, 
802.11b/g/n, Bluetooth 

Yes (Apple AirPrint, Canon 
Business Print, Google Cloud 
Print, Mopria Print Service, 
UnlFLOW Online) 

Opt 

Mullifunctional Embedded 
Application Platform (MEAP) 

Proprietary image sensor 

MH/MR/MMR/JBIG 

33.6 Kbps 

400x400 dpi 

256 levels 

Shared 

5-1/2x8-1/2/11 x17 
! ..... 

11 /Info not avail 

11 

Yes 

Yes 

3 hrs 

Yes/Yes 

8/11 



3/22/2019 Bu~rs Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

Dual Llnes 

Multi Access 

Polling 

Relay Request 

Smoothing 

Timers 

Transfer Hub 

DIALING CAPABILITIES 

Broadcasting (Groups/Dest) 

Redial (Attempts/Intervals) 
: .... 

One Touch 

. Speed Dial 

Other 

PRINTER SPECIFICATIONS 

Engine Mfr & Model 

Compatibility 

Speed 

First-Page-Out Time 

Max Print Area 

Print from USB 

Enhanced Resolution 

· Unenhanced Resolution 

Std/Max Printer Memory 

Controller Mfr/Model 

Processor /Bits/MHz 

Opt 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

, Yes 

100/605 

7/1 to 15 min 

None 

2,000 

Register up to 100 group 
destinations, up to 500 
address book destinations per 
group, up to 2,000 
destinations per address 
book; up to 605 addresses 
can be specified as 
destinations in a single 
operation (500 by 
abbreviation, 100 by keypad 
and 5 e-mail destinations by 
direct input); priority 
transmission; overseas 
transmission; imnge rotation 
tx/rx; mailbox tx/rx; password 
tx/rx; PC faxing 

Konica Minolta/bizhub C360 

PC, Mac 

36 ppm color/36 ppm black 

· Info not avail 

Info not avail 

Info not avail 

1800 x 600 dpi 

600 X 600 dpl 

Shared 

Konica Minolta/Emperon 

MPC8533/lnfo not avail/1 
GHz 

53 
www.buyerslab.com/bl iQ/ProducUCompare?f ang =enu&dest= 1 

: Opt 

Yes 

No 

Yes 
j ... . 

: -• 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

199/256 

10/2 to 99 min 

Info not avail 

200 · 

30,000 page fax memory; PC 
fax (send only} 

Canon/imageRUNNER 
ADVANCE C5540i Ill 

PC, Mac 

40 ppm color/40 ppm black 

Info not avail 

Info not avail 

Yes (EPS, JPEG, PDF, TIFF, 
XPS) 

Not applicable 

1200 x 1200 dpi 

Shared 

Canon/Info not avail 

Canon dual custom 
processor/Info not avail/1 .75 
GHz 

9/11 



3/22/2019 

PDL/PCL 

Controller Mfr/Model 

Processor/Bits/MHz 

PDL/PCL 

Controller Mfr/Model 

Processor/Bits/MHz 

PDL/PCL 

Other 

SCANNER AND IMAGE 
MANAGEMENT SPECIFICATIONS 

Technology/Scan Speed 

Max Resolution 

, TWAIN Compatible 

· Scan Destinations 

Cloud 

I-fax 

FTP 

SMB 

HOD 

URL 

USB 

LDAP Support 

File Formats Supported 

Bu~rs Laboratory- Side-by-Side Cofll)are 

PCL Sc/6, Postscript 3, XPS 

EFI/IC-412 (Fiery X3e) 

Celeron/lnfo not avail/1.86 
GHz 

PCL 6, Adobe Postscript 3 

Not applicable 

· Not applicable 

Not applicable 

Up to 1,000 user boxes can be 
created; ability to print on 
banner paper up to 11-3/4" x 
47-1/4"; 80 PCL fonts, 137 
Postscript 3 fonts; _std/max 
memory for I C-412 Fiery 
controller is 512-MB RAM, 80-
GB HD/512-MB RAM, 80-GB­
HD; direct printing of TIFF, 
XPS, PDF and encrypted PDF 
tiles; Bluetooth printing; ships 
with a full suite of PageScope 
software 

CCD/70 ipm color, 70 ipm 
black 

600 x 600 dpi 

Yes 

INA 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

JPEG, PDF, compact PDF, 
secure PDF, outline PDF, TIFF, 
XPS, compact XPS 

UFR ·11, PCL 6, Adobe 
Postscript 3 

EFl/imagePASS P2 (Fiery 
FS350) 

. ... 
Intel Pentium G4400/lnfo not 
avail/3.3 GHz 

PCL 6, Adobe Postscript 3 

Not applicable 

Not applicable 

Not applicable 

Mailbox stores up to 30,000 
pages; optional embedded 
imagePASS P2 std/max 
memory is 4-GB RAM, 500-GB 
HD 

Proprietary image sensor/80 
: ipm color, 80 ipm black 

. 600 X 600 dpi 
' 
. Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

JPEG, Office Open XML, PDF, 
PDF A/-1b, PDF (Apply Policy), 
PDF (optimize for web), PDF 
(user signature), compact 
PDF, PDF (device signature), 
encrypted PDF, searchable 
PDF, Trace & Smooth PDF, 
Tl FF, XPS, XPS (user 

www.bu~slab.com'bliQ/ProducUCor11>are?lang=enu&desl=1 54 10/11 



3/22/2019 Buyers Laboratory- Side-by-Side Compare 

Scan/Image Software 

OCR Software 

· File Mgmt Software 

Other 

COMMENTS 

Opt PageScope Workware 

Opt PageScope Workware 

Opt PageScope Workware 

Scan to WebDAV, DPWS, USB 
and box; scan speeds at 600 
dpi resolution, 40 ipm color/40 
ipm black; file formats include 
JPEG, TIFF, PDF, compact 
PDF, encrypted PDF, outline 
PDF, XPS and compact XPS 

Uses an all-in-one 
architecture that shares 
resources among functions, 
eliminating the need for 
separate boards for individual 
functions; bizhub Extended 
Solution Technology (bEST) 
allows for integration of third­
party software; i-Options 
allow access to the web via 
the device's control panel-LK-
102 provides additional 
security (encrypts PDFs using 
AES 128-bit encryption, 
applies digital IDs and 
signature, prevents 
unauthorized retrieval and 
ensures integrity of 
document); 5% page coverage 
per color, 20% total page 
coverage; thumbnail 
previewing of printed 
documents; CS Remote Care 
provides proactive service 
support; opt Biometric 
Authentication offers "ID and 
Print" that can scan vein 
patterns in the finger of a user 

© 2019 Buyers Laboratory LLC 

55 
www.bu~rsJab.com'bliQ/Product/Compare?lang=enu&desl=1 

i-•· 

signature), compact XPS, XPS 
(device signature), searchable 
XPS 

Std Canon Color Network 
ScanGear2 

Std Canon proprietary OCR 
software 

Info not avail 

Scan to WebDAV, mailbox, 
Super G3 fax (optional) and IP 
fax (optional); optional file 
formats supported include 
PDF user signature, PDF 
Trace & Smooth and XPS user 
signature; skip blank page 

Includes uniFLOW Online 
Express (a cloud document 
capture and output 
management solution), 
advanced security features 
and Canon's Unified Firmware 
Platform that pushes updated 
capabilities to all devices in a 
fleet; remote diagnostics; 
motion sensor wakes device 
up from sleep mode; intuitive 
user maintenance videos; My 
ADVANCE allows a user to 
customize the device display 
(language, initial log in scre.P.n, 
accessibility options) across 
multiple devices for 
consistency 

11/11 



SECTION Ill 
D 

56 



R2019-32 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING 
THE ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON AND BREIT CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR A TERM OF 
ONE (1) YEAR WITH THE OPTION OF UP TO FOUR (4) ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR 
RENEWALS. 

WHEREAS, the City has had On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services agreements since 
2012 to have pre-approved contractors available with pre-approved rates that would be able to respond to 
emergencies without having to go through an extended bidding process. The City currently has an 
agreement with two contractors - Precision Construction & Contracting, LLC and Pyramid Excavation 
and Construction, Inc. and 

WHEREAS, the City advertised a Request for Proposals for On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storm.water 
Service on February 15, 2019 and received proposals from three companies - Breit Construction, LLC; 
The Janik Group, LLC; and Wiedenmann, Inc. Wiedenmann, Inc. did not submit all of the required 
documents. Staff recommends the addition of two additional On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storm water 
Service contractors - Breit Construction, LLC and The Janik Group, LLC. This resolution is for the 
approval of Breit Construction, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services 
Agreement between the City of Belton and Breit Construction, LLC is beneficial to the citizens of Belton 
giving pre-approved contractors an opportunity to respond in a timelier manner to water, wastewater, and 
stormwater emergencies. 

NOW, TIIEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CTTY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOT,l,OWS: 

SECTION 1. That this resolution authorizing and approving the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and 
Stormwater Services between the City of Belton and Breit Construction, LLC, attached as 
Exhibit A, for a term of one (1) year with the option of up to four (4) additional one (1) 
year renewals is hereby approved for purposes described above. 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Duly read and passed this __ day off _ _ __ , 2019 

1 

57 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the 
City of Belton and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of ___ _ _ _, 2019, and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of _ ____ ~ 2019, by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

2 
58 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2019 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting 

I D Ordinance cg] Resolution 
I IZJ Agreement • Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

D Work Session 

I I I Consent Item 
I D FYI/Update 

DIVISION: Public Works 

D Special Session 

0 Change Order 0 Motion 
D Presentation D Both Readings 

The City has had an On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storrnwater Services agreement since 2012 to 
have pre-approved contractors available with pre-approved rates that would be able to respond to 
emergencies without having to go through an extended bidding process. The City currently has an 
agreement with two contractors - Precision Construction & Contracting, LLC ai:id Pyramid Excavation 
and Construction, Inc. The City advertised a Request for Proposals for On-Call Water, Wastewater, and 
Stormwater Service on February 15, 2019 and received proposals from three (3) companies - Breit 
Construction, LLC; The Janik Group, LLC; and Wiedenmann, Inc. Wiedenmann, Inc. did not submit all 
of the required documents. Staff recommends the addition of two additional On-Call Water, Wastewater, 
and Stormwater Service contractors - Breit Construction, LLC and The Janik Group, LLC. Two 
separate resolutions will be presented with Staffs recommendations. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
A resolution authorizing and approving the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storrnwaler Service 
Agreement between the City of Bdton and Breit Construction, LLC for a term of one (1) year with the 
option ofup to four (4) additional one (1) year renewals. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Exhibit A- On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement 

!:\Agenda Items\2019\040919 - WS & RS\RS\On-Call Waste~ater-Breit\l. On-Call Agreement BREIT Council Info Form 
RS 03.26.19.doc 



~ ) 
PUBUC WORKS 

CITY OF BELTON 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 
(816)331-4331 

Request for Proposals 

The City of Belton ("ClTY") invites interested contractors ("BIDDERS") to submit a signed and sealed 
proposal for repair services on an as-needed basis for the City's water distribution system, wastewater 
collection system and stormwater collection infrastructure. Proposals must be delivered, as described 
herein, to the City of Belton, City Hall -City Clerk's office, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 no later 
than: 10:00 a.m .• March 8. 2019. Im.mediately following, a proposal opening will be held at 10:00 a.m .• 
March 8, 2019. All proposals will be opened at that time and the BIDDER'S names will be read aloud. 

All Bids must be in accordance with the Plans and other Bidding Documents on file at the Drexel 
Technologies public plan room located on-line at: www.drexeltech.com. Bidders must fill out the on-line 
registration to request Bidding Documents, Plan Holder's Lists, AND TO RECEIVE ADDENDA. 
Viewing low resolution images of the documents on-line is free, however, there will be a nonrefundable 
charge for downloading and for hard copies. For access assistance, please contact Drexel directly at (913) 
471-4430. 

Please note: The City of Belton and Drexel Technologies are the only authorized sources for the Request 
for Proposal documents. Documents obtained from any other source will not be considered. All proposals 
are subject to the terms and conditions herein. All questions regarding this Request for Proposals should 
be directed to the contact provided below: 

Assistant City Engineer Nikia Freiberger, EIT nfreiberger@beltop.org 816~331-4331 

Company Name: -....,.,$.,._rz....,.e;"'---'-,-r::...____.C._o'-"-t--l-'-'$ __ ;-r--'-'8s'--"O.,,._C.._-...... ,\ __,l__.,Q"-'N_,__-=L_k~C-,J..____ ___ _ _ _ 

Company Address: -:p O bo )( 'Sis t "?. ,?..y W-0 rL t MD lo 4 0 e 5 

Authorized Representative: ¼ 1) r,._;-\--- Title: ci...., .. I ~ 
Authorized Representative's Email : lil.Mi • b r ~ t-@, b n.; +-CJ».!s-·ho 0+, Ci\. fl l. . 42M.. 

Phone No.: ---lc,,..J-1F~+-__..!..~==::i--,....e=:...._C()....,.......:~----------------

Cover Page 

60 



Request for Proposals 

Table of Contents 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS .......... . . ............................ ....... .. . .. ... ... .. ....... . . ... ... Cover Page 

SECTION 1. 

SECTION 2. 

SECTION 3. 

SECTION 4. 

SECTION 5. 

SECTION 6. 

SECTION 7. 

SECTION 8. 

SECTION 9. 

INTENT ............. ...... ............. ................................ ..... .. ... ......... ...... ...... ......... ... ... .. .... .. ...... 1 

SCOPE OF WORK ........................................................................................................... 1 

QUESTIONS, INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA ............... ,. ............................. .. 2 

MANDATORY SITE VISITS ............................................................... ..... ...................... 2 

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS ...... , ................................... .......... .... .... ............... ... ..... 3 

EVALUATION CRITERIA ...................................... .. ................................... ........... ... .... 3 

EVALUATION PROCESS ...................... .... .......... .......... .................... .. ....... ....... ......... ... 4 

PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE ............. .. ... ....... ........................ ...... .... ........................... 5 

RIGHT OF PROTEST .................................................................................................. .. .. 5 

ATTACHMENT NO. 1 - BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT ..................................... ........ ......... ............. .. ................ 6 

ATTACHMENT NO. 2 - BID FORM ...................... ....... ............................................... ... ....................... . 11 

ATTACHMENT NO. 3 - REFERENCES .................................................................................................. 12 

ATTACHMENT NO. 4 -AFFIDAVIT OF ENROLLMENT IN FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION 
PROGRAM ............................................. ..... .... .................. ...... .... .......... .... ...... .... ..... ...... .. .... ....... ..... .. ....... . 13 

ATTACHMENT NO. 5 - ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICE 
AGREEMENT ............... .. ......................................................................................... ...... ....... ................... .. 14 

ATTACHMENT NO. 6-TASK AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT NO. 7 - PERPORMANCE APPRAISAL 

SECTION 1. INTENT 
The City's Operations Divisions maintain labor, equipment, parts and material resources to complete most 
maintenance and repair activities. On occasion, the scope of scheduled and/or emergency repairs will exceed 
the capacity of existing equipment and personnel needs. Hence, additional resources may be needed to 
complete the repair(s). 

It is CITY's intent to award a contract(s) to qualified contractor(s) to provide Repair Services on an AS 
NEEDED BASIS for the CITY's Water Distribution System, Waste Water Collection System, and Storm 
Water Collection System infrastructure as a yearly contract for the Public Works Operations Divisions. The 
CITY reserves the right, ifit is in their best interest, to select the most qualified CONTRACTOR(s) based 
on the criteria set forward in this Request for Proposals. 

SECTION 2. SCOPE OF WORK 
The City of Belton is seeking proposals from qualified contractors to provide Repair Services for water 
distribution system, waste water collection system, and storm water collection system infrastructure ac; a 
yearly contract for the Public Works Operations Divisions. The City desires that the Contractor is a 
PARTNER in providing cost-effective solutions. 

61 



These jobs are generally in response to system failures requiring an immediate (emergency) response to 
minimize property loss or environmental damage and are generally expected to be of short duration. 
Additional repair jobs may include those for which the Operations Divisions do not have immediate 
access to appropriate equipment or available resources to complete the work in a timely manner, or in 
situations where City resources are being utilized and are required to remain focused on task at hand. The 
selected contractors could also be called upon in the case of natural disasters to assist with system repairs 
and clean-up. 

It is also possible that for the sake of cost-effectiveness in delivering services to the community that small 
projects are identified and the on-call contractors are asked to submit bids on the projects without public 
advertisement. These types of efforts could be in a design-build environment where the contractor and the 
City's on-call engineering firm may be called upon to determine and construct the best solution. 

Contractors are required to begin mobilization activities upon notification by Operation's Management of 
a condition, given time to assess the scope of work and an appropriate set of equipment and personnel to 
complete the work. 

Because this work involves the repair of buried infrastructure, the scope of each job may not be entirely 
known until work commences. All repairs will be subject to the standards outlined in the City of Belton's 
Code of Ordinances, cm,ent City's Design and Construction Manual, American Public Works 
Association guidelines, and American Water Works Association guidelines. 

An Public Works Supervisor will be on site for the duration of the job to resolve questions regarding job 
scope and to facilitate communication with other entities as needed to complete a repair. 

Materials needed to complete a repair will be provided by the City whenever those materials are 
immediately available through inventory. Where parts are not immediately available, the contactor will 
procure and include those materials as part of the job. 

All labor rates shall comply with the current State Prevailing Wage Order. 

SECTION 3. QUESTIONS, INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA 
The CITY reserves the right to officially modify or cancel the Request for Proposals after issuance. Such 
modifications will be made only by written addendum, a copy(s) of which must be submitted with the 
BIDDER'S Proposal. 

Questions should be addressed to the City Staff identified herein. If time permits, such questions should 
be submitted in writing. The City reserves the right to require that all questions be submitted in writing. 
The City reserves the right to provide such questions and answers to all prospective BIDDERS in the 
form of an addendum for clarification to the Request for Proposals. Questions received after the date set 
in SECTION 8. PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE may not be answered. Only answers issued by formal 
written addenda will be binding. Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal 
effect. Any and all addenda must be acknowledged and included in the submission of the proposals. 

Assistant City Engineer Nikia Freiberger, EIT nfreiberger@belton.org 816-331-4331 

SECTION 4. MANDATORY SITE VISITS 
Not required for submittal. 

2 

62 



SECTION 5. SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
Note: proposals will not be accepted after the deadline for submission. Proposals that arrive after the 
deadline will be returned to the contractor unopened. 

Sealed proposals must be received as described on the Cover Page of this Request for Proposals. The 
outside of each envelope/package shall include BIDDER's name and address and shall be labeled "ON­
CALL WATER, WASTEWATER AND STORMWATER SERVICE PROPOSAL". The BIDDER 
shall submit the following documents and information as part of its proposal. One (1) original copy of 
each item shall be submitted: 

• Cover Page, completed and signed 
• Quality Assurance Plan - per SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 
• Any Addenda issued in relation to this Request for Proposals 
• Attachment l - Bid Affidavit 

• A copy of an insurance certificate 
• A copy of a certificate from the Missouri Secretary of State 
• The bidder's federal employer identification number 
• Attachment A or Attachment B 

• Attachment 2- Bid Page 
• Attachment 3 - References 
• Attachment 4 -Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work Authorization Program 
• Attachment 5 - On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services Contract, properly signed 

by contractor, do not date first page of contract 

Note: The BIDDER is cautioned that it is their sole responsibility to submit the information. The CITY is 
under no obligation to solicit such information if it is not included in the BIDDER'S original proposal. 
Failure to provide such information may affect the evaluation of the BIDDER'S proposal. 

SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 
The quality of the finished project is important to the City of Belton and its citizens. The City will 
consider the contractor's approach to developing and completing a project of the highest quality as part of 
the proposal evaluation to ensure the contractor's ability to meet or exceed the citizens' expectations. The 
Quality Assurance Plan can earn up to 50 points total. As part of the Proposal, the BIDDER shall submit a 
written Quality Assurance Plan to describe and outline at a minimum the following: 

• Organization of the Quality Assurance Plan (5 points): Organization of the Quality 
Assurance Plan submitted by Contractors will be evaluated and considered including if it was 
clear, legible, easy to understand, and professional in appearance. 

• Project Contact Experience/Qualifications (14 points): Provide a narrative titled 
"Qualifications and Experience" describing the Contractors project organization and its 
qualifications and experience and ability to perform the work. Identify the following Key 
Personnel proposed for the Project. (NOTE: Key Personnel must be committed to the Project for 
its duration, and may not be removed or substituted without the City's prior written consent.) 
Provide project descriptions of similar projects completed within the last seven years which best 
illustrate Bidder's ability to successfully perform the work required as part of the Project. To the 
extent possible, Bidder should focus on projects that were similar in nature to the Project, that 
were of comparable size and complexity, and that were performed for public bodies. Provide a 
contact name, with current address and telephone number, for the owner. 

3 

63 



• Quality of Subcontractors (7 points): Provide an organization chart showing the structure 
and positions of the team proposed to be assigned to the Project construction subcontractors and 
major suppliers. Describe the organizational position, function, and responsibilities of each team 
member, showing reporting relationships and showing clear lines of authority and 
communication. Provide company profiles for each subcontractor. 

• Identification, Plan to Address Quality Requirements (6 points): Provide a narrative 
describing the Contractor's approach to the construction of the project that will ensure a high 
quality project that meets and exceeds the standard specifications which includes testing, 
monitoring, and documenting. Describe how the Contractor will approach differing field 
conditions and their resolution process. 

• Customer Service Program (5 points): Provide a narrative describing the Contractor's 
approach to providing communication to the adjacent property owners and businesses regarding 
construction activities, changes in construction phasing, and changes to their utilities. The 
communication plan should also address communication with the emergency services. 

• Approach to Traffic Control (5 points): Provide a narrative describing the Contractor's 
approach to maintaining access and minimizing impacts to the public during construction of the 
project. Provide drawings and/or sketches depicting construction phasing, traffic control and 
access maintenance that may better suit the means and methods of construction identified by the 
Contractor. 

• Approach to Project Clean Up/Closeout (5 points): Provide a narrative describing the 
Contractor' s approach to project clean up and close out. City representative(s) and Contractor will 
discuss tasks to be performed at work site, during repair activity, for · cleanup and close out. 
Decisions will be made at that time by City representative(s) as to who will complete and/or be 
responsible for the cleanup and close out of debris, materials, etc. for the repair project. 

• Any additional information or effort included will also be considered in the evaluation 
of the Quality Assurance Plans (3 points). 

Note: The DIDDER is cautioned that it is their sole responsibility to submit the information. The CITY is 
under no obligation to solicit such information if it is not included in the BIDDER'S original proposal. 
Failure to provide such information may affect the evaluation of the BIDDER'S proposal. 

SECTION 7. EVALUATION PROCESS 
The contract will be awarded to responsive BIDDER(s) whose evaluation by CITY indicates to CITY that 
BIDDER is responsible and qualified to perform the work. 

The CITY will consider a proposal nonresponsive if: (i) it is incomplete; (ii) critical information is 
lacking, or (iii) the submission represents a major deviation from the requirements of this Request for 
Proposals. Minor omissions or informalities may be waived at the sole option and discretion of the CITY. 
The CITY also reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, and make no award as a result of this 
Request for Proposals. BIDDER'S proposals will be evaluated as follows: 

A. City Staff members will review and rank all proposals individually according to the criteria 
established in SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA of this Request for Proposals. City Staff 

4 

64 



may contact BIDDER if any clarification is needed on a proposal. 

B. BIDDERS whose proposals are ranked the highest by the City Staff may be asked to participate 
in an interview process to ensure a mutual understanding of both the CITY's requirements and 
the BIDDERS proposal. Interviews may be conducted either in person or by telephone. City 
Staff may decide that interviews are not necessary and may make recommendations for award 
based solely on the information provided in the proposals. 

C. The BIDDER(s) that provide the CITY with the most responsive, responsible and cost-effective 
proposal based on the established evaluation criteria will be recommended to the Belton City 
Council for approval. 

Note: In accordance with federal, state and local laws, the proposal documents will be available for public 
review following any one of these actions: 1) rejection of all proposals, 2) posting of a Notice of Intent to 
Award, 3) execution of the contractual agreement. 

SECTION 8. PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE 
Deadline for Questions 

Proposal Submission Deadline 

Proposal Opening at Belton City Hall Annex 

Proposal Evaluations 

City Council First Reading 

Nole: All dates are tentative and are subject to change. 

SECTION 9. RIGHT OF PROTEST 

10:00 AM CST, March 4, 2019 

10:00 AM CST, March 8, 2019 

10:00 AM CST, March 8, 2019 

March 11, 2019-March 15, 2019 

March 26, 2019 

Any protest must be filed with the CITY in writing within five (5) business days of the date of the posting 
of the Notice of Intent to Award. The CITY shall be responsible for directly notifying BIDDERS, by 
notice to the contact information provided by BIDDERS on the Cover Page herein, of the Notice of Intent 
to Award. Protests must be received in the office of the Director of Public Works, and must contain the 
company name, address, phone number and signature of the authorized representative, Invitation to Bid 
number, a detailed statement describing the grounds for the protest and supporting evidence or documents 
to substantiate the claim. The CITY will review the information provided and issue a written decision 
within five (5) business days ofreceipt of the protest. 

5 

65 



Contractor: :Brz..E:,:r: CoiJS.'r<WLT1otJ U..C.., 

ATTACHMENT NO. 1 -BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ,{{ ; iiuu1·:, 

COUNTY OF --~-,-=~--S-----
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, who, being by me duly sworn deposed as 
follows: 

I am authorized to make this Affidavit on behalf of the named bidder, I am of sound mind, 
capable of making this Affidavit, and personally acquainted with the facts herein stated: 

1. The following listed items are included in the sealed bid documents to which this Affidavit is 
attached: 

a. Cover Page, completed and signed 
b. Quality Assurance Plan-per SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 
c. Any Addenda issued in relation to this Request for Proposals 
d. Attachment 1 - Bid Affidavit 
e. Attachment 2 - Bid Page 
f. Attachment 3 - References 
g. Attachment 4-Affidavit ofEnrollment in Federal Work Authorization Program 
h. Attachment 5 - On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services Contract, properly 

signed by contractor, do not date first page of contract 
i. A copy of an insurance ce1tificate from an insurance company licensed to do business in 

Missouri, or in the state in which the bidder has its principal office, showing that the 
bidder is insured for general, automobile, employel"s and workers' compensation 
liability; 

j. lfthe bidder is a corporation, a copy ofa ce1tificate from the Missouri Secretary of State, 
or from the state in which the bidder is incorporated, dated no more than three (3) months 
before the date of the bid opening, showing that the bidder is currently in good standing, 
or if the bidder is not a corporation and is not doing business in the name of the 
proprietor, a .copy of the bidder's fictitious name registration from the Missouri Secretary 
of State; 

k. The bidder's federal employer identification number; 
I. A statement by the bidder, attached to this Affidavit as "Attachment A" listing, for the 

two years immediately preceding the date of the bid, all written notices of violations of 
(1) the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Sec. 276a et seq.) received from the United States 
Department of Labor, (2) the Missouri Prevailing Wages on Public Works Act (RSMo 
Sec. 290.210 et seq.) received from the Missouri Depattment of Labor and Industrial 
Relations, (3) any similar statute of the state in which the bidder has its principal office 
received from that state, and listing all contracts on which penalties for the referenced 
statutes were assessed against the bidder or paid by the bidder to the United States, to 
Missouri or any of its political subdivisions, or to the state in which the bidder has its 
principal office; or a statement, attached to this Affidavit as "Attachment B", that there 
have been no such written notices of violations received or such penalties assessed or 
paid. 

66 

6 



2. The bidder is current on payment of: 
a. Federal income tax withholding, and 
b. State income tax withholding and unemployment insurance payments, either in Missouri 

for companies doing business in Missouri, or in the state in which the bidder has its 
principal office. 

3. That if provided with written notice of intent to contract by the City of Belton, the bidder will 
furnish the following to the City, within the timeframes stated in the bid documents or within ten 
(10) days afterrequest by the City: 

a. Bonds and insurance ce1tificates as required in the bid documents; 
b. Copies of all licenses and permits required by the City to perfotm the work; 
c. For foreign corporations, a copy of a certificate of good standing from the Missouri 

Secretary of State, dated no more than three (3) months before the date furnished to the 
City; 

4. That before any subcontractor of the bidder begins work on this project, the bidder will obtain the 
following documentation from that subcontractor, and will retain the documentation in its 
contract files in accordance with contract requirements: 

a. A copy of the subcontractor's certificate of corporate good standing or a copy of its 
fictitious name registration from the Missouri Secretary of State; 

b. Copies of all licenses required by the City to perform the work; 
c. Evidence that the subcontractor is insured for general, automobile and employer's and 

workers compensation liability, in the Missouri unemployment compensation fund; 
d. Evidence (which may be a copy of its most recent quarterly contribution and wage repo1t) 

that it is a participant in the Missouri unemployment compensation fund; 
e. A statement by the subcontractor listing, for the two years immediately preceding the 

date of the bid, all written notices of violations of(l) the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 
Sec. 276a et seq.) received from the United States Depaitrnent of Labor, (2) the Missouri 
Prevailing Wages on Public Works Act (RSMo Sec. 290.210 et seq.) received from the 
Missouri Department of Labor and Industria I Relations, (3) any similar statute of the state 
in which the subcontractor has its principal office received from the state, and listing all 
contracts on which penalties for the referenced statutes were assessed against the 
subcontractor or paid by the subdivisions, or to the state in which the subcontractor has 
its principal office; or a statement that there have been no such written notices of 
violations received or such penalties assessed or paid. 

5. The bid contains no modifications, deviation, riders or qualifications. 

6. Buy American Requirements. Any manufactured good or commodities used or supplied in the 
performance of this contract or any subcontract thereto shall be manufactured, assembled or 
produced in the United States of America, unless accepted by the provisions of the contract 
documents or of the Missouri Domestic Product Procurement Act (RSMo Sec. 34.350 et seq.). 

7. Representation Against Contingent Fees. Neither the Proposal nor the computations upon which 
it is based include any amount of monies, estimate or allowance representing wages, monies or 
expenses, however designated, proposed to be paid to persons who are not required to furnish 
mate1iaJ or actually perform services upon or as a part of the proposed project. 

7 

67 



Contractor: :Bu re C a,J ~,:R.tJCT ( o::,J LL.L 

8. Occupation Statement. The undersigned is duly authorized to submit the bid by the contractor, 
and said bid is made in the character or capacity checked in this paragraph, and it is signed with 
full understanding of the contract documents and the terms of the bid: 

(__) Individual (JlJ Partnership ~ Joint Venture 

(__) Missouri Corporation (_J Foreign Corporation 

I 
(BIDDER Printed Name) 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal this J"_r-" day 

of J1-1dv~ , a-CJ I 9 
' 

~ -B:~d¢-, r 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

My ComntlssionExph,s,~, /4? Jtf dLtJ 

68 

STEPHANIE K BRANDES 
Notary Public, Notary seal 

State of Missouri 
Cass County 

Com1:ni~sion # 12412762 
My Comm1ss1on Expires 08-12-2020 

8 



Contractor: 'S(Z..e 11 ~ s '1tu.J(i(1 oJ L~ 

Attachment B 

Bidder's Statement pursuant to paragraph l .e. of the Bidder's Affidavit. 

There have been no such written notice of violations received or penalties assessed or paid. 

(BIDDER Printed Name) 

10 

69 



John R. Ashcroft 
Secretary of State 

CORPORATION DIVISION 
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING 

I, JOHN R. ASHCROFT, Secreta1y of State of the ST A TE OF MISSOURI, do hereby certify that the 
records in my office and in my care and custody reveal that 

BREITCONSTRUCTION,LLC 
LC0027162 

was created under the laws of this State on the 8th day of April, 1999. and is active, having fully 
complied with all requirements of this office. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and 
cause to be affixed the GREAT SEAL of the State of 
Missouri. Done at the City ofJefferson, this 7th day of 
March, 2019. 

Certification Number; CERT-03072019-0114 



Contractor: DfZG I ,c (:mJ:;i'1<)Jcn ~ 1..-l(__., 

ATTACHMENT NO. 2 -BID FORM 

EMERGENCY LABOR RATES 

Shop Labor, regular time $ ~45.~lh.~ $ I ZIJ. ~/4., 
• • I 

illll1JIDUID maximum 

Shop Labor, overtime $ I Za . ~J "-r- $ Z../40. ~ 4.1' 
' minimum maximum 

Field Labor, regular time Prevailing Wage $ t-'15. <'~/4..., 
I 

maximum 

• Minimum labor rates, ove1iime schedules, and holiday schedules will be determined by 
the current State Annual Wage Order. Certified payrolls must accompany all invoices 
prior to payment by City. 

• All equipment and materials should be included in detail on the invoices at cost. 

• The City will allow up to a 15% markup on invoices for overhead and profit. 

• The City of Bellon is a Tax Exempt entity and the City wil1 provide Contractor a Tax 
Exempt Certificate per project. 

11 

71 



Contractor: ~R.~ \ -r CON ~ll?,.uGt, P"N L.L.G 

ATTACHMENT NO. 3 - REFERENCES 
Contractor must provide references for experience in providing similar services to municipalities during 
the past five (5) years with customer's company name, point of contact, telephone numbers and years 
contract has been held. 

I. Company £:J-~ ,S f '1 flY!'r't... 

Contact fuc,k\ ::;>~+h, - J:,._$\""Ll-,l..or 
Phone No. ('61<.,) '!~ \ - 1 'o'5h 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Years Held _ N/2_P... _____________ _ 

Company C;4 Q~ W,1L Lo~~ 
ContactJLt.;.i. l:\trz.bt,,ra ... ::B,l,Ll- WotbJ);t!c..-l-or­
PhoneNo. (cello) S1S3-LlilS 
Years Held 1------------------

Company C; ¾ o t 091 ~rL 

Contact ?b; I \30 ,JlL.1 - J:. "=~l"a..~±P~ 
Phone No. (13\l,J 33\ - I ~':>2... 

Years Held - ~-HA....,~-------------

Company ~""",;1.,-'Puul ~'=' "l.-JC 5J.«,Q);s-h·,e,,+ 
Cuulacl St-o4 ""Do bsDl"- -D; ru±or: o ~ lrc1-C..:\ (; + ~ U!J 

Phone No. ($1 ~) f$ 'f 2 .,. 1 :3 l:. I 
Years -Held ......,__N(-++.~--------------

Company ________________ _ 

Contact _ _______________ _ 

Phone No. _______________ _ 

Years Held _______________ _ 

72 

12 



ATTACHMENT NO. 4 - AFFIDAVIT OF ENROLLMENT IN FEDERAL 
WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM 

Comes now '--;--\-- (Name) as 

G ¼A, to,-1 nA,4.IAA.~ Position Held) first being duly sworn, on my oath, affirm 

ire..;+ 6z,,, .. -b:\l,,;hcN\. LJ.l< (Company Name) is enrolled and will continue to participate in a 
federal work authorization program in respect to employees that will work in connection with the 

contracted services related to On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement for the 

duration of the contract, if awarded in accordance with RSMo Chapter 285.530 (2), 

I also affitm that 15 er.:+ CCM>+nlv~·,<ro,. LLL (Company Name) does not and will not 
knowingly employ a person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the contracted services 

related to On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stonnwater Service Agreement for the duration of the 

contract, if awarded. 

In Affirmation t!,ereof, tile facts stated above are true and correct. (The undersigned understands that 
false statements made In tl1isj]ling are s11bject to the pe11alties provided 11mler Section 575.040, RSMo). 

Printed Name 

Title (Person with Authority) Date 

Subscribed and sworn to me before this ~'T of / tf ~ , 20 /9. I am 

commissioned, and affix my official seal, as a n~ry publ_ic with~ oun!J of C-1/\T 
State of ,/11, >,[ifl.✓.(c,,. · , and my comm1ss1on expu·es on . / .,;J ~ ;__ -0 
20 . 

Signature ofNotary 

' - -STEPHANIE K BRANDES 
Notary Public, Notary Seal 

State of Missouri 
Cass County 

Commission # 12412762 
My Commission Expires 08-12-2020 

Date 

73 

13 



ATTACHMENT NO. 5 - ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
STORMW ATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

14 

74 



~ ) 
PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF BEL TON 
PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 
506 Main Street 

Belton, MO 64012 
(816) 322-1885 

FAX (816) 322-5031 

ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THIS Agreement ("Agreement") is by and between the City of Belton, Missouri, a constitutional 
charter city ("CITY"), and '6&~ ,r:: 6,tJ.$T2.0t,,Tiah) kkL , a 

:p.a..d:1\&.-r~" , autho1ized to conduct business in Missouri and located at 
:302. w. -w,J,w.f- f?.~tN>O:: 1 M,Q ("CONTRACTOR"; CITY and CONTRACTOR 

each a "Party", and collectively the "Parties"). 

WHEREAS, CITY requires repair, maintenance and/or minor construction services on an as 
needed basis for the water distribution system, wastewater collection system and stormwater collection 
system infrastructure as further described herein (the "Services"); 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR is prepared to provide said Services and shall give consultation to 
CITY during the perf01mance of said Services; 

NOW THEREFORE, CITY and CONTRACTOR in consideration of the mutual covenants 
contained in this Agreement, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1-EFFECTIVE DATE 
The effective date of this Agreement shall be ___________ ("Effective Date"). 

ARTICLE 2 - SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR 
CONTRACTOR shall provide repair services for the CITY water distribution system, waste water collection 
system, and sto1m water collection system infrastructure ("System") as a yearly contract for the Public Works 
Operations Divisions and represents that it is equipped, competent, and able to pe1form, and thal it will 
perform all services hereinafter set forth in a diligent, competent, and workmanlike manner as described 
herein. CONTRACTOR, as opposed to sub-contractors of CONTRACTOR, must perfonn at least sixty 
percent (60%) of the Services described herein, throughout the term of this Agreement. 

CONTRACTOR shall, upon the CITY's request, respond to and make necessary repairs to system failures 
requiring an immediate response to minimize property loss or environmental damage and are generally 
expected to be of short duration. Additional repair jobs may include, at the CITY's request, those for 
which the Operations Divisions do not have immediate access to appropriate equipment or available 
resources to complete the work in a timely manner. CONTRACTOR may also be called upon in the case 
of natural disasters to assist with system repairs and clean up. 

CONTRACTOR may be asked to submit bids on small projects that are identified without public 
advertisement. These projects may be in the design-build environment where CONTRACTOR and 
CITY's Engineer may be called upon to determine and constrnct the best solution. 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stonnwater Service Agreement Page I of 12 

75 



CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for assuring that all repairs fa!J within the parameters outlined in the 
CITY Code of Ordinance's, cmTent CITY's Design and Construction Manual, American Public Works 
Association's guidelines and American Water Works Association's guidelines. 

The CITY reserves the right to add and/or delete locations for service under this Agreement due to 
budget, development, or changes to procedures/policies. The CITY reserves the right during the tenn of 
this Agreement to make in~house repairs itself and to receive separate bids for repair of the CITY's water, 
wastewater and storm water infrastructure as the CITY deems necessary in its sole discretion. 

ARTICLE 3 - PERIOD OF SERVICE 
This agreement shal1 be in effect for a one (1) year period from the Effective Date. The CITY reserves the 
right in its sole discretion to renew this contract for one (1) additional one (l) year term, subject to 
acceptable pe1formance by CONTRACTOR and by mutual consent of both Parties under the same terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. Each year, the CITY will conduct a petformance appraisal (i.e., 
Attachment 7 - Perfo1·mance Appraisal to the Request for Proposals) before dete1mining that a renewal 
with CONTRACTOR is in the CITY's best interest. 

ARTICLE 4 - COMPENSATION 
It is expressly understood that in no event will. compensation be paid to the CONTRACTOR under the 
terms of this contract for the services set forth in Article 2 and as described in the Contract Documents, 
and for reimbursement of authorized expenses, unless and until costs for a specific task are provided by 
the CONTRACTOR and approved by the CITY. 

Services requested and work complete under this Agreement may be done in either an emergency basis or 
planned basis. Generally, the CITY's intent is to the following: 

I) Award emergency Task Agreements as a not-to-exceed time and materials bid, utilizing 
labor rates as set forth by Attachment 2 - Bid Form. 

OR 
2) Award planned Task Agreements as a fixed-price bid with unit rates, utilizing bid items 

and quantities identified by the CITY and provided to the CONTRACTOR prior to 
bidding. 

Upon request, CONTRACTOR will prepare and submit to the CITY a bid of the total cost associated with 
such services in a not-to-exceed amount on the form provided in Attachment 6-Task Agreement. Prior 
to bidding, the Cl'l'Y at the CITY's discretion will identify whether the bid shal1 be a lime am[ 111aleriab 
bid or fixed-price bid as described herein. The CITY will review and approve in writing such bid for 
services, and the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid by the CITY to the CONTRACTOR 
for such approved services shall not exceed the approved amount. 

Labor rates set forth by Attachment 2 - Bid Form shall be in effect for the duration of the Period of 
Service. If the contract is renewed for one (1) additional one (I) year period as descdbed in Article 3, the 
Contractor and City may negotiate the labor rates within reason. 

Invoices shall be submitted by the CONTRACTOR to the CITY for payment covering services pe1fo1med 
and any materials procured by the CONTRACTOR with the fixed percentage markup of five percent. The 
CITY's payment terms are net thirty (30) days from the CITY's receipt of a complete invoice with 
supporting materials. Inadequate documentation to support the charges shall be remedied by 
CONTRACTOR within ten (10) days, and CITY shall make payment within thirty (30) days from its 
receipt of remedial documentation. CITY in its sole discretion shall determine adequacy of 
documentation for payment of any invoice. No payment made under this Agreement shall be proof of 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Waler, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 2 of 12 

76 



satisfactory performance of the Agreement, either wholly or in part, and no payment shall be construed as 
acceptance of deficient or unsatisfactory work. 

The CITY is exempt from the State of Missouri sales and use taxes on purchases made directly for the 
CITY. CONTRACTOR shall not include any sales or use taxes on transactions between the 
CONTRACTOR and CITY. 

CONTRACTOR shall provide proof of compliance with the CITY'S tax ordinances as a condition 
precedent to the CITY making any payments under this Agreement. If CONTRACTOR performs work 
on an Agreement that is for a term longer than one year, the CONTRACTOR shall submit evidence of 
such compliance on each anniversary of the Effective Date and prior to the first payment under this 
Agreement following each such anniversary as a condition precedent to the CITY making any payments 
under the Agreement. 

ARTICLE 5 - BONDS 
CONTRACTOR shall furnish Performance and Maintenance and Payment Bonds, each in an amount at 
least equal to the task price, as security for the faithful performance and payment of all CONTRACTOR's 
obligations under the Contract Documents and all insurance premiums, both for compensation, and for all 
other kinds of insurance, said work, and for all labor performed in such work whether by sub-contractor 
or othe1wise, all as required by R.S.Mo. § 107.170 .. These Bonds shall remain in effect at least until two 
(2) years after the date when final payment becomes due. 

ARTICLE 6....:.. PERMITS AND LICENSES 
The CONTRACTOR, and any sub-contractor hired by the CONTRACTOR, shall procure a CITY 
Occupation License, which license(s) shall be in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement. 
CONTRACTOR will abide by all applicable laws, regulations and ordinances of all federal, state and 
local governments in which work under this Agreement are pe1formed and shall contractually require the 
same of all its sub-contractors performing work under this Agreement The CONTRACTOR, and any 
sub-contractor hired by the CONTRACTOR, must furnish and maintain certification of authority to 
conduct business in the State of Missouri at all times during the term of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 7 - CHANGES, DELETIONS OR ADDITIONS TO AGREEMENT 
Except as otherwise provided herein, either Pa1iy may request, subject to approval of the other Pa1ty, 
changes to or within the general scope of this Agreement. If a requested change, approved by each Party, 
causes an increase or decrease in the compensation or Period of Service stated in this Agreement, CITY 
and CONTRACTOR will agree to an equitable adjustment of the compensation, Period of Services or 
both and will reflect such actjustment in a change order. All change orders shall be in writing, approved by 
CITY'S representative, and executed by the CITY prior to the CONTRACTOR performing any work 
pw-suant to the change order. Any claim by the CONTRACTOR for such change or adjustment must be 
asserted within thirty (30) days of discovery. 

ARTICLE 8 - LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION 
CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, and hold harmless CITY and any of its agencies, officials, officers, or 
employees from and against all claims, damages, liability, losses, costs, and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from any acts or omissions in connection with this 
Agreement, caused in whole or in part by CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, or sub-contractors, or 
caused by others for whom CONTRACTOR is liable, regardless of whether or not caused in pa1t by any 
act or omission of CITY, its agencies, officials, officers, or employees. 

Cily of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement 

77 

Page 3 of12 



ARTICLE 9 - INSURANCE 
A CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain in effect throughout the duration of this Agreement 
insurance coverage not less than the types and amounts specified below. In the event that additional 
insurance, not specified herein, is required during the term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall 
supply such insurance, if available, at CITY'S cost. Policies containing a Self-Insured Retention are 
unacceptable to CITY. 

1. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance. This insurance shall protect 
CONTRACTOR against all claims under applicable state workers' compensation laws, including 
coverage as necessary for the benefits provided under the United States Longshoremen's and Harbor 
Workers' Act and the Jones Act. CONTRACTOR shall also be protected against claims for injury, 
disease, or death of employees which, for any reason, may not fall within the provisions of workers' 
compensation laws. This policy shall include an "all states" or "other states" endorsement. The liability 
limits shall be not less than: 

Workers' Compensation: Statutory 
Employers' liability: 2,500,000 each occunence 

2. Commercial Automobile Liability rnsurance. This insurance shall be occurrence type written in 
comprehensive form and shall protect CONTRACTOR, and OWNER, DESIGN PROFESSIONAL and 
Consultants as additional insureds, against all claims for injuries to members of the public and damage to 
prope,ty of others arising from the use of motor vehicles, either on or off the Project Site, whether they 
are owned, non-owned, or hired. 

The liability limits shall be not less than: $2,500,000 

3. Commercial General Liability Insurance. This insurance shall be occurrence type written in 
comprehensive form acceptable to OWNER. This insurance shall protect CONTRACTOR, and OWNER, 
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL and Consultants as additional insureds, against claims arising from injuries , 
sickness, disease, or death of any person or damage to prope1ty arising out of performance of the Work. 
The policy shall also include coverage for personal injury liability; contractual liability; completed 
operations and products liability; and for blasting, explosion, and collapse of buildings; and damage to 
underground prope1ty. The liability limits for bodily injury and property damage shall be not less than: 

$2,500,000 combined single limit for each occurrence 
$2,500,000 general aggregate. 

4. CONTRACTOR shall obtain evidence that all Subcontractors have in force general, automobile, and 
employer's and workers' compensation liability insurance in the amounts required by these Contract 
Documents, and evidence that each is cutTent on its unemployment insurance payments before 
Subcontractors begin Work at the Site. CONTRACTOR shall retain such evidence in its files and make 
available to OWNER within ten (10) days after written request. 

5. The insurer's costs of providing the insureds a defense and appeal as additional 
insureds, including attorney's fees, shall be supplementary and shall not be included as 
patt of the policy limits but shall remain the insurer's separate responsibility. 

B. The policies listed above may not be canceled until after thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation 
to CITY, ten (10) days in the event of nonpayment of premium. The Workers' Compensation and 
Employers' Liability, Commercial General Liability, and Automobile Liability specified above shall 
provide that CITY and its agencies, officials, officers, and employees, while acting within the scope of 
their authority, will be named as additional insureds for the services performed under this Agreement. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TO CITY PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION OF THIS 
AGREEMENT A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE SHOWING ALL REQUIRED 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wa5tewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page4 of 12 

78 



COVERAGES, ENDORSEMENTS, ADDITIONAL INSUREDS, AND COMPLIANCE WITH 
THE TERMS OF THIS ARTICLE 8. The certificate shall be on a fo1m acceptable to CITY. 

C. All insurance coverage must be written by companies that have an A.M. Best's rating of ''B+V" or 
better, and are licensed or approved by the State of Missouri to do business in Missouri. 

D. Regardless of any approval by CITY, it is the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to maintain the 
required insurance coverage in force at all times; CONTRACTOR'S failure to do so will not relieve 
CONTRACTOR of any contractual obligation or responsibility. In the event of CONTRACTOR'S failure 
to maintain the required insurance in effect, CITY may order CONTRACTOR to immediately stop work. 
and upon ten (10) days' notice and an oppo1tunity to cure, may pursue its remedies for breach of this 
Agreement as provided for herein and by law. 

E. Should the CONTRACTOR hire a sub-contractor for pe1fonnance of services hereunder, said sub­
contractor shall maintain at least the same minimum insurance amounts and terms listed above. 

ARTICLE 10 - EXCESSIVE UNEMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to RS.Mo. §§ 290.550 to 290.580 ("Excessive Unemployment Act"), only Missouri laborers 
and laborers from nonrestrictive states are allowed to be employed on Missouri's public works projects 
when the unemployment rate exceeds 5% for two consecutive months. W11ere applicable in its provision 
of services under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR and its sub-contractors shall comply with the 
Excessive Unemployment Act. 

ARTICLE 11- EXCUSABLE DELAYS IN PERFORMANCE 
Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, performance by CONTRACTOR shall 
not be deemed to be in default where delays in its performance hereunder is due lo war, insmTection, 
strikes, lock-outs, riots, floods, earthquakes, fires, casualties, acts of God, labor disputes, governmental 
restrictions or priorities, embargoes, litigation, tornadoes, unusually severe weather, acts or failure to act 
of the CITY or of any other governmental agency or entity, or any other causes beyond the control or 
without Lhe fault of CONTRACTOR. With the approval of the CITY, the time ofperfotmance hereunder 
shal I be extended for the period of any delay or delays caused or resulting from any of the foregoing 
causes. All extensions hereunder shall be effective only if approved by the CITY in writing, which 
approval shall not be arbitrarily or unreasonably withheld, it being understood that CONTRACTOR is 
entitled to such reasonable extensions upon presentation of documentation of the periods of such delays. 

ARTICLE 12- TERMINATION 
CITY may terminate or suspend performance of this Agreement for CITY'S convenience upon thirty (30) 
days' written notice to CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall terminate or suspend performance of the 
services on a schedule acceptable to CITY, as set forth in such written notice. Jftennination or suspension 
is for CITY'S convenience, CITY shall pay CONTRACTOR for all services performed through the date 
of the termination or suspension. In the event of a suspension of services pursuant to the CITY's notice, 
upon the resta1t of CONTRACTOR services by notice of the CITY, an equitable adjustment shall be 
made to CONTRACTOR'S compensation. 

This Agreement may be terminated by either Pa1ty upon written notice in the event of substantial failure 
by the other Party to perform in accordance with the tem1s of this Agreement. The non-perfonning Party 
shall have ten (10) calendar days from the date of the termination notice to cure or to submit a plan for 
cure acceptable to the other Party. In the event the non-performing Party fails to cure its failure to 
perform, the other Patty may terminate this Agreement, withhold payment or invoke any other legal or 
equitable remedy. In the event that funding for the Agreement is discontinued, CITY shall have the right 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 5 of 12 

79 



to terminate this Agreement immediately upon wtitten notice to CONTRACTOR, and CONTRACTOR 
shall have no claim against the CITY, for damages or otherwise, based upon such te1mination. 

ARTICLE 13- SEVERABILITY 
The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement or the occunence of any 
event rendering any provision of this Agreement void shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability 
of any other provision of this Agreement. Any void provision shall be deemed severed from this 
Agreement, and the balance of this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if this Agreement did 
not contain the particular provision held to be void. The Pmties fmther agree to amend this Agreement to 
replace any stricken provision with a valid provision that comes as close as possible to the intent of the 
stricken provision. The provision of this Article shall not prevent this entire Agreement from being void 
should a provision which is of the essence of this Agreement be detem1ined void. 

ARTICLE 14 - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of CITY's and CONTRACTOR'S 
respective permitted successors and assigns_. 

ARTICLE 15 -ASSIGNMENT 
CONTRACTOR shall not assigrt any rights or duties under this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the ClTY, which consent shall be in the sole discretion of the CITY. Unless otherwise stated in 
the written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any 
obligation under this Agreement. If CONTRACTOR assigns or transfers any pa1t of CONTRACTOR'S 
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written approval of CITY, such assignment or transfer 
shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement; provided, however, the Parties acknowledge that 
CONTRACTOR may subcontract up to forty percent (40%) of the CONTRACTOR services described 
herein. 

ARTICLE 16 - NO THIRD PARTY RIGHTS 
This Agreement is made and entered into for the sole protection ano benefit of CITY and 
CONTRACTOR and their pennitted successors and assigns. No other person or entity shall have or 
acquire any right or action based upon any provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 17-INDEPENDF,NT CONTRACTORS 
Each Party and each sub-contractor of CONTRACTOR shall perform its activities and duties hereunder 
only as an independent contractor. The Parties and thelf personnel shall not be considered to be 
employees or agents of the other party. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted as granting either 
Party the right or authority to make commitments of any kind for the other. This Agreement shall not 
constitute, create or in any way be interpreted as a joint venture, partnership or formal business 
organization of any kind. 

ARTICLE 18 - MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS 
CITY may at any time, by written modification or amendment and notice to CONTRACTOR, without 
notice to any surety, make d1anges or additions to the CONTRACTOR services to be provided hereunder, 
provided that the changes or additions are within the getJ.eral scope of this Agreement. If any such change 
causes an increase or decrease in the compensation or period of service of this Agreement, the 
CONTRACTOR shall notify the appropriate CITY division Superintendent in writing immediately and an 
equitable adjustment will be made in the compensation or Period of Service or both, by written 
modification of this Agreement. Any claim by the CONTRACTOR for such adjustment must be asse1ted 
within thirty (30) days by the Patties after the CONTRACTOR'S receipt of notice of the modification or 
amendment. Nothing herein contained shall excuse the CONTRACTOR from proceeding with the 
Agreement as modified or amended. 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwaler Service Agreement Page 6 of 12 

80 



ARTICLE 19 - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
CONTRACTOR will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because ofrace, 
age, color, religion, sex, national origin or any other legally protected category. The CONTRACTOR will 
take affomative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated fairly during 
employment, without regard to their race, age, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall 
include, but not limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payer other forms of compensation; and selection 
for training including apprenticeship. CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this 
nondiscrimination clause. CONTRACTOR will, in all solicitations or adve1tisements for employees 
placed by or on behalf of the CONTRACTOR, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration 
for employment without regard to race, age, color, religion, sex or national origin. 

CONTRACTOR will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he or she has a 
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding a notice to be provided by the Contract 
Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the CONTRACTOR 
commitment under this Article and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to 
employees and applicants for employment. 
In the event of CONTRACTOR'S noncompliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this Agreement 
or with any of said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement, at the election of and in the sole 
discretion of the CITY, may be canceled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part, and 
CONTRACTOR may be declared ineligible for any further government contracts in accordance with 
procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rules, regulations, or order 
of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 20- COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, notwithstanding the operation of 
any conflict or choice of law slalul~s or decisional law to the contrary. The CONTRACTOR shull ulso 
comply with all federal and local laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to the services described 
herein and shall procure all licenses and permits necessary for the fulfiHment of obligations under this 
Agreement. For any dispute that may arise out of this Agreement, the Parties agree that the proper 
jurisdiction and venue shall be the Circuit Comt of Cass County, Missouri. 

ARTICLE 21 - COMMUNICATIONS AND NOTICES 
Any communication or notices required by this Agreement shall be made in writing by U.S. mail to one 
of the contacts specified below: 

CONTRACTOR: ui g\"~+.81lw-:r.. .. ( L~ I Po Rox '$5\ ~NM..,M.0 l,L<o'6~ 

CITY: 
Celia Duran, Director of Public Works, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 
AND 
Alexa Barton, City Manager, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 
AND 
Padraic Corcoran, City Attorney, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 

Each Party shall have the right to specify that notice be addressed to any other address by giving to the 
other Party ten (10) days' written notice thereof. The date of delivery of any notice given by mail shall be 
the date falling on the third day after the day of its mailing. 

City of Bellon, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreemen( Page 7 ofl2 

81 



ARTICLE 22 - SEPARATE AGREEMENTS 
CITY and CONTRACTOR each reserve the right to, from time to time, enter into other agreements for 
specific projects that are not contemplated under this Agreement. Provided that such agreements are 
separateJy approved in writing by the Parties, the tenns and conditions of those agreements or contracts 
shall govern the implementation of the specific projects set fo11h therein. 

ARTICLE 23 - SURVIVAL OF TERMS 
The following Articles shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason: 
Compensation (if any payment obligations exist); Bond; Permits and Licenses; Liability and 
Indemnification; Insurance; Severability; Assignment; Independent Contractors; Compliance with Laws; 
Survival of Terms; CITY's Legislative Powers; Entire Agreement; Waiver. 

ARTICLE 24 - CITY'S LEGISLATIVE POWERS 
Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement, nothing herein shall be deemed to usurp the 
govemmental authority or police powers of CITY or to limit the legislative discretion of the City Council, 
and no action by the City Council in exercising its legislative authority shall be a default under this 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25- WAIVER 
Waiver by CITY of any tenn, covenant, or condition hereof shall not operate as a waiver of any 
subsequent breach of the same or of any other term, covenant or condition. No term, covenant, or 
condition of this Agreement can be waived except by written consent of CITY, and forbearance or 
indulgence by CITY in any regard whatsoever shall not constitute a waiver of same to be performed by 
CONTRACTOR to which the same may apply and, until complete performance by CONTRACTOR of 
the term, covenant or condition, CITY shall be entitled to invoke any remedy available to it under this 
Agreement or by law despite any such forbearance or indulgence. 

ARTICLE 26 - HEADINGS; CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT 
The headings of each section of this Agreement ure for reference only. Unless the context of this 
Agreement clearly requires otherwise, all te1ms and words used herein, regardless of the number and 
gender in which used, shall be construed to include any other number, singular or plural, or any other 
gender, masculine, feminine or neuter, the same as if such words had been fully and properly written in 
that number or gender. 

ARTICLE 27 - FEDE;RAL WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM 
In all contracts over $5,000, when CONTRACTOR delivers the required copies of executed Agreements 
to CITY, CONTRACTOR shall also deliver to CITY an Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work 
Authorization Program stating CONTRACTOR is enrolled and participates in a federal work 
authorization program with respect to the employees working in connection with the contracted services 
and CONTRACTOR does not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection 
with the contracted services. 

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all requirements of RSMo § 292.675 and any Department of Labor 
and Industrial Relations rules or regulations promulgated thereunder, including but not limited to, 
CONTRACTOR shall require all on-site employees to complete a l O hour Occupational Safety and 
Health Administration (OSHA) constrnction safety program for all on-site employees of CONTRACTOR 
and its sub-contractors which includes a course in construction safety and health approved by OSHA or a 
similar program approved by the Depat1ment of Labor and Industrial Relations which is at least as 
stringent as an approved OSHA program, or such employees must hold documentation of prior 
completion of the progrnm. All on-site employees are required to complete the program within 60 days of 

City of Bolton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 8 of 12 

82 



beginning work on the project. CONTRACTOR shall forfeit as a penalty to CJTY two thousand five 
hundred dollars plus one hundred dollaJs for each employee employed by the CONTRACTOR or sub­
contractor, for each calendar day, or portion thereof, such employee is employed without the required 
training. The penalty shall not begin to accrue until 20 days after employees are required to complete the 
construction safety program. CITY shall withhold and retain all sums and amounts due and owing as a 
result of any violation of this provision when making payments to the CONTRACTOR. 

ARTICLE 28 - CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
CONTRACTOR certifies that no officer or employee of CITY has, or will have, a direct or indirect 
financial or personal interest in this Agreement, and that no officer or employee of CITY, or member of 
such officer's or employee's immediate family, either has negotiated, or has or will have an arrangement, 
concerning employment to perfonn services on behalf of CONTRACTOR in this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 29 - BUY AMERICAN PREFERENCE 
Pursuant to the Missouri 'oomestic Product Procurement (Buy American) Act, RSMo. § 34.350 to 34.359, 
any manufactured goods or commodities used or supplied either in the performance of this Agreement or 
of any subcontract thereto shall be manufactured, assembled or produced in the United States unless one 
of the exceptions contained in that Act applies. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with such 
requirements and shall provide proof of compliance with this provision both at the time of bid and before 
any payment is made on the Agreement. Pursuant to RSMo. § 71.140, preference shall be given to 
materials, products, supplies, provisions and all other articles produced, manufactured, compounded, 
made, or grown in the State of Missouri. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with such requirements and 
shall provide proof of compliance with this provision at the time of bid and before any payment is made 
on the Contract. 

ARTICLE 30 - PRICING 
All pricing and percentage bids are to be offered and items delivered with the terms of Freight On Board 
(FOB) Destination, Freight Prepaid, and Allowed. Services are to be bid including transportation and time 
costs to the CITY's location. No adc.litional charges for expenses, freight, mileage, time (other than repair 
labor), or similar items will be accepted or paid by the CITY under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 31- PROJECT SCHEDULE 
Project schedule is determined by each Task Agreement. 

ARTICLE 32 - PREVAILING WAGES 
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the terms of the Prevailing Wage Act, R.S.Mo. § 290.230, where 
applicable in the provision of Services under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 33 - ENVIRONMENTAL NOTICE 
CONTRACTOR should be aware of the highly corrosive effects of hydrogen sulfide that is present at 
some CITY jobsites. CONTRACTOR shall provide con-osion resistant protective coatings where needed 
on CITY materials and or parts as a part of any repairs, rebuilds or replacements provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 34 - PARTS PROTECTNE COATING 
The CITY requires and CONTRACTOR shall provide that each fire hydrant, valve, valve box cover, 
pipe, water meter lid with ring assemhly and manhole lid with ring assembly included within the Services 
herein is to be painted and or coated with an appropriate hard surface protective coating, which matches 
the original paint color or coating of the prut(s) sent in for service, unless olherwise specified. 

City of Bellon, Missouri On-Call Water, Wa~tewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 9 of 12 

83 



ARTICLE 35 - RESPONSE TIME 
The CONTRACTOR must respond to the requestedjobsite within one (1) hour ofa request for service by 
a representative of the CITY. CONTRACTOR services are to be available 24 hours a day, 365 days a 
year. 

CONTRACTOR's field crew members and equipment is required to respond and be on-site within two 
(2) hours ofreceiving the CITY call, including evenings, weekends and holidays. 

Emergency repairs will be defined on a case by case by the CITY in its sole discretion, but typically 
involve events that compromise the CITY'.s ability lo provide needed services, occur during storm events, 
flooding, power outages, and similar events, but may also include the inability to keep a certain 
percentage of infrastructure in a particular location operating ("Emergency Repairs"). 

ARTICLE 36 - ESCALATOR PROVISION 
Pdces throughout the first year of this Agreement shall remain fixed as described on Article 4. Written 
request for price revisions after the first year shall be submitted in advance of any action by 
CONTRACTOR to provide Services under this Agreement. Request for such revisions must include 
documentation of the actual change in the cost of the components involved in this Agreement. The CITY 
reserves the right to reject any price increase and to terminate the Agreement in the event the Patties 
cannot mutually agree to such revisions. 

ARTICLE 37 - WARRANTY 
A. The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the CITY a warranty to include at a minimum, but not 

limited to the following: 
a. In addition to any other warranties in this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR warrants that 

all work and products supplied by the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement conforms 
to the Agreement requirements and is free from any defect in workmanship, equipment, 
material, or design famished by the CONTRACTOR. 

b. The CONTRACTOR shall remedy at the CONTRACTOR'S expense any non­
conforming or defective products or work. In addition, the CONTRACTOR shall remedy 
at CONTRACTOR'S expense any damage to real or personal property owned by the 
CITY and or their CUSTOMERS when that damage is the result of a defect of products 
or service furnished. 

c. This waJ nmly shall cuutiuu~ fur a pt!dml of one (1) year from date of acceptance of 
products and work by the CITY. 

d. The CITY shall notify the CONTRACTOR within a reasonable time after the discovery 
of any failure, defect, or damage. 

e. If the CONTRACTOR fails to remedy any failure, defect, or damage within a reasonable 
time after receipt of notice, the CITY shall have the right to replace, repair, or otherwise 
remedy the failure, defect, or damage at the CONTRACTOR'S expense. 

f. This warranty shall not include failures attributable to accident, fire, or negligence on the 
part of operating personnel. 

B. With respect to all wan-anties, expressed or implied, from manufacturers or suppliers for 
materials furnished under this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall: 

a. Obtain all warranties that would be obtained in normal commercial practice. 
b. Enforce all warranties for the ben'efit ofthe CITY. 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storrnwater Service Agreement Page JO of 12 

84 



ARTICLE 38-TRANSPORTATION 
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for pickup and delivery of all CITY materials and parts required to 
perform the Services. All transpo1tation of CITY materials and parts for work ordered under the 
Agreement shall be at the CONTRACTOR'S expense and risk. 

ARTICLE 39 - WORK TIME 
Time for Service labor will be actual time worked on the CITY's jobsite or CONTRACTOR'S shop to 
the nearest one-quarter (1/4) hour. Time will not be charged to the CITY for breakdowns, 
CONTRACTOR'S delays or servicing delays. 

ARTICLE 39 - SUBCONTRACTING 
CONTRACTOR shall not sub-contract more than 40% percent of the Services, as measured on a calendar 
monthly basis. CONTRACTOR may not utilize any sub-contractor which was not identified in its bid 
documents and approved by the CITY without the prior wlitten permission of the appropriate division 
Superintendent. 

ARTICLE 40 - REPORTING 
CONTRACTOR shall provide a monthly written report itemizing all maintenance, repairs, rebuilds and 
replacements that were made, including a detailed listing of all parts installed. 

ARTICLE 41 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
All of the following are considered Contract Documents and are incorporated into this Service 
Agreement: 

• Cover Page, completed and signed 
• Quality Assurance Plan 
• Any Addenda issued in relation to this Request for Proposals 
• Attachment 1 - Bid Affidavit 
• Attachment 2 - Rid Page 
• Attachment 3 - References 
• Attachment 4 -Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work Authorization Program 
• Attachment 5 - On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement 
• Attachment 6 - Task Agreement 
• Attachment 7 - Performance Appraisal 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank Signature Page Immediately Follows] 

City of Belton, Missouii On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwaler Service Agreement 

85 

Page 11 ofl2 



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND 

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties thereto only after it has been duly executed and 

approved by CITY and CONTRACTOR. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Paities hereto have executed this Agreement on the date last 

written below. 

Executed by CONTRACTOR this __ day of _ _______ ~ 20 

Executed by CITY this ___ day of _________ ~ 20 

BELTON, MISSOURI 
Address and facsimile number of City 
Department: 
Public Works Department 
City Hall Annex 
520 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

By: __________ _ 

Printed Name .... : ____ Je~f_f~D~a~vi=s ____ _ 

Title: ------'-M~a=y~o~r _______ _ 

Attested By: _________ _ 

Printed Name: Andrea Cunningham 

Title: City Clerk 
(Affix City Seal) 

Approved as to form: 

CONTRACTOR 
Address and facsimile number of 
Contractor: 

&.e: rr: Cm-1>1F-,ycr, 0'b) I ,J ~ 

J;tf~';;,; &qo~ 
~ _, - _'!>'2.1...- 1'2-1.J \ 

Attested By.._);z-:::- »--= 
Printed Name: -S"t~ S~q,-C::C 

Title:~ 
(Affix Corporate Seal, if applicable) 

Padraic Corcoran, City Attorney, City of Belton, Missouri (date) 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stonnwater Service Agreement Page 12 of 12 

86 



Attachment 6 

(I) 
PUBllC WORKS 

City of Belton - Public Works 
Task Agreement 

Contract: 

Not-to-exceed amount: 

Ordinance or Resolution: Task Agreement No: Date of Schedule of 
Hourly Rates and Expenses: 

Project Title: • Time and Materials OR D Fixed Price 

Contractor/Consultant (including subs): Division and Staff Project Manager: 

Project Management Manual reviewed: Attachments (Gantt Chart, etc.): 

PROJECT Scope (can be in the form of an attachment) : 

Staff Signatures Partner Signatures 

Director of Public Works: City Manager: Project Manager: Company Principal (if different): 
Celia Duran Alexa Barton 

Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: 

Date: Date: Dale: Date: 

Property Conceptual -
Project Type: Design Construction 

Acquisition 
Problem Surveying 
SolvinQ 

Project Discipline(s): Transportation Planning Water Wastewater Stormwater 

Insurance Requirements met: 

Report(s) Received : 

Work on File : 

This Task Agreement is subject to all the provisions included in the On-Call Professional Services Agreement effective on the ___ day 
of , 20 __ . 

Attach scope of work, budget, and other supporting material . 

87 



ATTACHMENT 7 - PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL 
The following is a summary of scope or work related information, and a list of values and 
performance measures that the City believes important to the relationship between community, 
staff and the service providers. These measures will be utilized annually to initiate discussion for 
improvement necessary to provide great service to the community. It may also be the basis· for 
termination of existing contracts if deemed in the best interest of the City. 

Contractor: Date: ---------- ------ ------------

Wh at type o f act1v1t1es was t 1s prov1 er responst e or. circ ea t at ape!>.'. "bl fi ? ( . I 11 h I) __ _ 

Conceptual - Transportation Water 
Storm water Construction Problem 

Solving 

Was the work completed on schedule, according to scope and under budget? 
If not, why? Was it due to the service provider and how? 

Wastewater 

On a scale of 1 - 5, 5 being the best, rate the following and provide comments for each. 

Quality of work: 
Comments: 

Responsiveness: 
Comments: 

Customer Service (community): 
Co1111m;nts: 

Communication: 
Comments: 

Cooperation with others: 
Comments: 

Creativity/Innovation: 
Comments: 

Overall Performance: 

88 



SECTION Ill 
E 

89 



R2019-33 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, l\11SSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING 
THE ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON AND THE JANIK GROUP, LLC FOR A TERM OF ONE 
(1) YEAR WITH THE OPTION OF UP TO FOUR (4) ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR 
RENEWALS. 

WHEREAS, the City has had On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services agreements since 
2012 to have pre-approved contractors available with pre-approved rates that would be able to respond to 
emergencies without having to go through an extended bidding process. The City currently has an 
agreement with two contractors - Precision Construction & Contracting, LLC and Pyramid Excavation 
and Construction, Inc. and 

WHEREAS, the City advertised a Request for Proposals for On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater 
Service on February 15, 2019 and received proposals from three companies - Breit Construction, LLC; 
The Janik Group, LLC; and Wiedenmann, Inc. Wiedenmann, Inc. did not submit all of the required 
documents. Staff recommends the addition of two additional On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater 
Service contractors - Breit Construction, LLC and The Janik Group, LLC. This resolution is for the 
approval of The Janik Group, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services 
Agreement between the City of Belton and The Janik Group, LLC is beneficial to the citizens of Belton 
giving pre-approved contractors an opportunity to respond in a timelier manner to water, wastewater, and 
stormwater emergencies. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That this resolution authorizing and approving the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and 
Stormwater Services belween lhe Cily of Bdlou auu The Janik Group, LLC, allai.;ht:u as 
Exhibit A, for a term of one ( 1) year with the option of up to four ( IJ) additional one ( 1) 
year renewals is hereby approved for purposes described above. 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Duly read and passed this __ day off ___ , 2019 

1 
90 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURl) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the 
City of Belton and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of _____ ~ 2019, and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of _ _ ____ , 2019, by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

2 
91 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2019 

COUNCIL: [ZI Regular Meeting 

I I J Ordinance IZI Resolution 
I IZJ Agreement • Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Public Works 

D Work Session D Special Session 

0 Consent Item I D Change Order I D Motion 
0 FYI/Update I D Presentation ID Both Readings 

The City has had an On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services agreement since 2012 to 
have pre-approved contractors available with pre-approved rates that would be able to respond to 
emergencies without having to go through an extended bidding process. The City currently has an 
agreement with two contractors - Precision Construction & Contracting, LLC and Pyramid Excavation 
and Construction, Inc. The City advertised a Request for Proposals for On-Call Water, Wastewater, and 
Stormwater Service on February 15, 2019 and received proposals from three (3) companies - Breit 
Construction, LLC; The Janik Group, LLC; and Wiedenmann, Inc. Wiedenmann, Inc. did not submit all 
of the required documents. Staff recommends the addition of two additional On-Call Water, Wastewater, 
and Stormwater Service contractors - Breit Construction, LLC and The Janik Group, LLC. Two 
separate resolutions will be presented with Staffs recommendations. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
A resolution authorizing and approving the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service 
Agreement between the City of Belton and The Janik Group, LLC for a term of one (1) year with the 
option ofup to four (4) additional one (1) year renewals. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Exhibit A - On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement 

92 
I:\Agenda Items\2019\040919 - WS & RS\RS\On-Call Wastewater-Janik\!. On-Call Agreement JANIK Council Info Form 
RS 03.26.19.doc 



~, 
PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF BELTON 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 
(816) 331-4331 

Request for Proposals 

The City of Belton ("CITY") invites interested contractors ("BIDDERS") to submit a signed and sealed 
proposal for repair services on an as-needed basis for the City's water distribution system, wastewater 
collection system and stormwater collection infrasttucture. Proposals must be delivered, as described 
herein, to the City of Belton, City Hall - City Clerk's office, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 no later 
than: 10:00 a.m., March 8, 2019. Immediately following, a proposal opening will be held at 10:00 a.m., 
March 8, 2019. All proposals will be opened at that time and the BIDDER'S names will be read aloud. 

All Bids must be in accordance with the Plans and other Bidding Documents on file at the Drexel 
Technologies public plan room located on-line at: www.drexeltech.com. Bidders must fill out the on-line 
registration to request Bidding Documents, Plan Holder's Lists, AND TO RECEIVE ADDENDA. 
Viewing low resolution io1ages of the documents on-line is free, however, there will be a nonrefundable 
charge for downloading and for hard copies. For access assistance, please contact Drexel directly at (913) 
471-4430. 

Please note: The City of Belton and Drexel Technologies are the only authorized sources for the Request 
for Proposal documents. Documents obtained from any other source will not he considered. All proposals 
are subject to the terms and conditions herein. All questions regarding this Request for Proposals should 
be directed to the contact provided below: 

Assistant City Engineer Nikia Freiberger, EIT nfrc ibcrger@belLon.org 816-331-433 l 

Company Name: Janik Group LLC (dba The Janik Group) 

Company Address: 209 SE 5th Street, Concordia, MO 64020 

Authorized Representative: _o=-a:::::nc.:..:i.:::.el:.....:J:..;:a:.:..n""ik.;...._ __________ Title: President 

Authodzed Representative's Email: _d_a_n_ie~lj,_,,@""'t_h~eJ._·a_n_ik..,.g_ro_u .... p_.c_o_m ___________ __ _ 

Ph N 816-560-0119 one o.: ________ _ ______________________ _ 

Signature: Z2aMJ! ,5 ~~Date: March 8, 2019 

Cover Page 

93 



Request for Proposals 

Table of Contents 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS .......... . .......... . ... .. ...... ..................... ........ ..... .... .... Cover Page 

SECTION I. 

SECTION 2. 

SECTION 3. 

SECTION 4. 

SECTION 5. 

SECTION 6. 

SECTION 7. 

SECTION 8. 

SECTION 9. 

INTENT ............. ................ .. .. ................ ....... ... ..... ...... ..................... ... ................. ............. I 

SCOPE OF WORK ................................................. .. ........................................................ 1 

QUESTIONS, INTERPRET A TIO NS AND ADDENDA ......................... ............. ...... .... 2 

MANDATORY SITE VISITS ..................................... ... .............................. ... .... .. .. ... ...... 2 

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS ................ ... ................ ..... ........ .. ........ ........... ........... ... 3 

EVALUATION CRITERIA ..... ... .. ......... ........ .. .. ...... ... ..... ...... ...... ... ....... ... ....................... 3 

EVALUATION PROCESS .............. ..... ......... ... ... .... .................. ..... .... ............ ... ... ........... 4 

PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE .................................... .................. ... .. ... ........................ 5 

RIGHT OF PROTEST ................................. ......................... ..... .. ............................ ... .... .. 5 

ATTACHMENT NO. 1 - BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT ............. .. ................. ....... .... ··········· ·········••oooo••·············· 6 

ATTACHMENT NO. 2 - BID FORM ............ ... ......... ....... .......... .. ... ... .... ............. ...... ......... ... ................... 11 

ATTACHMENT NO. 3 - REFERENCES .............................................. ... ................................................ . 12 

ATTACHMENT NO. 4 -AFFIDAVIT OF ENROLLMENT IN FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION 
PROGRAM .... ........... ............ ...... .. .. ....... .. .. ....... ............. .. ....... ..................... ......... ... ... ........................... .... . 13 

ATTACHMENT NO. 5-0N-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICE 
AGREEMENT ......................... ....... .... .... ... .... ....... ......... .. .... ..... ....... ... ... .......... ..................... ............... ... .... 14 

ATTACHMENT NO. 6-TASK AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT NO. 7 - PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL 

SECTION 1. INTENT 
The City's Operations Divisions maintain labor, equipment, parts and material resources to complete most 
maintenance and repair activities. On occasion, the scope of sche<..lule<..l arnl/ur t:111t:rgt:rn.;y rt:JJai1 s will 1::xceed 
the capacity of existing equipment and personnel needs. Hence, additional resources may be needed to 
complete the repair(s). 

It is CITY's intent to award a contract(s) to qualified contractor(s) to provide Repair Services on an AS 
NEEDED BASIS for the CITY's Water Distribution System, Waste Water Collection System, and Storm 
Water Collection System infrastructure as a yearly contract for the Public Works Operations Divisions. The 
CITY reserves the right, if it is in their best interest, to select the most qualified CONTRACTOR(s) based 
on the criteria set forward in this Request for Proposals. 

SECTION 2. SCOPE OF WORK 
The City of Belton is s'eeking proposals from qualified contractors to provide Repair Services for water 
distribution system, waste water collection system, and storm water collection system infrastructure as a 
yearly contract for the Public Works Operations Divisions. The City desires that the Contractor is a 
PARTNER in providing cost-effective solutions. 

94 



These jobs are generally in response to system failures requiring an immediate (emergency) response to 
minimize property loss or environmental damage and are generally expected to be of short duration. 
Additional repair jobs may include those for which the Operations Divisions do not have immediate 
access to appropriate equipment or available resources to complete the work in a timely manner, or in 
situations where City resources are being utilized and are required to remain focused on task at hand. The 
selected contractors could also be called upon in the case of natural disasters to assist with system repairs 
and clean-up. 

It is also possible that for the sake of cost-effectiveness in delivering services to the community that small 
projects are identified and the on-call contractors are asked to submit bids on the projects without public 
advertisement. These types of efforts could be in a design-build environment where the contractor and the 
City's on-call engineering firm may be called upon to determine and construct the best solution. 

Contractors are required to begin mobilization activities upon notification by Operation's Management of 
a condition, given time to assess the scope of work and an appropriate set of equipment and personnel to 
complete the work. 

Because this work involves the repair of buried infrastructure, the scope of each job may not be entirely 
known until work commences. All repairs will be subject to the standards outlined in the City of Belton's 
Code of Ordinances, cun-ent City's Design and Construction Manual, American Public Works 
Association guidelines, and American Water Works Association guidelines. 

An Public Works Supervisor will be on site for the duration of the job to resolve questions regarding job 
scope and to facilitate communication with other entities as needed to complete a repair. 

Materials needed to complete a repair will be provided by the City whenever those materials are 
immediately available through inventory. Where parts are not immediately available, the contactor will 
procure and include those materials as part of the job. 

All labor rates shall comply with the current State Prevailing Wage Order. 

SECTION 3. QUESTIONS, INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA 
The CITY reserves the right to officially modify or cancel the Request for Proposals after issuance. Such 
modifications will be made only by written addendum, a copy(s) of which must be submitted with the 
BIDDER'S Proposal. 

Questions should be addressed to the City Staff identified herein. If time permits, such questions should 
be submitted in writing. The City reserves the right to require that all questions be submitted in writing. 
The City reserves the right to provide such questions and answers to all prospective BIDDERS in the 
form of an addendum for clarification to the Request for Proposals. Questions received after the date set 
in SECTION 8. PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE may not be answered. Only answers issued by formal 
written addenda will be binding. Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal 
effect. Any and all addenda must be acknowledged and included in the submission of the proposals. 

Assistant City Engineer Nikia Freiberger, EIT nfreiberger@belton.org 816-331-4331 

SECTION 4. MANDATORY SITE VISITS 
Not required for submittal. 

2 

95 



SECTION 5. SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
Note: proposals will not be accepted after the deadline for submission. Proposals that arrive after the 
deadline will be returned to the contractor unopened. 

Sealed proposals must be received as described on the Cover Page of this Request for Proposals. The 
outside of each envelope/package shal.l include BIDDER's name and address and shall be labeled "ON­
CALL WATER, WASTEWATER AND STORMWATER SERVICE PROPOSAL". The BIDDER 
shall submit the following documents and information as part of its proposal. One (I) original copy of 
each item shall be submitted: 

• Cover Page, completed and signed 
• Quality Assurance Plan - per SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 
• Any Addenda issued in relation to this Request for Proposals 
• Attachment 1 - Bid Affidavit 

• A copy of an insurance certificate 
• A copy of a certificate from the Missouri Secretary of State 
• The bidder's federal employer identification number 
• Attachment A or Attachment B 

• Attachment 2 - Bid Page 
• Attachment 3 - References 
• Attachment 4 -Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work Authorization Program 
• Attachment 5 - On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Services Contract, properly signed 

by contractor, do not date first page of contract 

Note: The BIDDER is cautioned that it is their sole responsibility to submit the information. The CITY is 
under no obligation to solicit such information if it is not included in the BIDDER'S original proposal. 
Failure to provide such information may affect the evaluation of the BIDDER'S proposal. 

SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA 
The quality of the finished project is important to the City of Belton and its citizens. The City will 
consider the contractor's approach to developing and completing a project of the highest quality as part of 
the proposal evaluation to ensure the contractor's ability to meet or exceed the citizens' expectations. The 
Quality Assurance Plan can earn up lo 50 poinls Lula!. As parl ufll11:: Pruµosal, Lhe BIDDER shall submit a 
written Quality Assurance Plan to describe and outline at a minimum the foJlowing: 

• Organization of the Quality Assurance Plan (5 points): Organization of the Quality 
Assurance Plan submitted by Contractors will be evaluated and considered including if it was 
clear, legible, easy to understand, and professional in appearance. 

• Project Contact Experience/Qualifications (14 points): Provide a narrative titled 
"Qualifications and Experience" describing the Contractors project organization and its 
qualifications and experience and ability to perform the work. Identify the following Key 
Personnel proposed for the Project. (NOTE: Key Personnel must be committed to the Project for 
its duration, and may not be removed or substituted without the City's prior written consent.) 
Provide project descriptions of similar projects completed within the last seven years which best 
illustrate Bidder's ability to successfully perform the work required as part of the Project. To the 
extent possible, Bidder should focus on projects that were similar in nature to the Project, that 
were of comparable size and complexity, and that were performed for public bodies. Provide a 
contact name, with current address and telephone number, for the owner. 

3 

96 



• Quality of Subcontractors (7 points): Provide an organization chart showing the structure 
and positions of the team proposed to be assigned to the Project construction subcontractors and 
major suppliers. Describe the organizational position, function, and responsibilities of each team 
member, showing reporting relationships and showing clear lines of authority and 
communication. Provide company profiles for each subcontractor. 

• Identification, Plan to Address Quality Requirements (6 points): Provide a narrative 
describing the Contractor's approach to the construction of the project that will ensure a high 
quality project that meets and exceeds the standard specifications which includes testing, 
monitoring, and documenting. Describe how the Contractor will approach differing field 
conditions and their resolution process. 

• Customer Service Program (5 points): Provide a narrative describing the Contractor's 
approach to providing communication to the adjacent property owners and businesses regarding 
construction activities, changes in construction phasing, and changes to their utilities. The 
communication plan should also address communication with the emergency services. 

• Approach to Traffic Control (5 points): Provide a narrative describing the Contractor' s 
approach to maintaining access and minimizing impacts to the public during construction of the 
project. Provide drawings and/or sketches depicting construction phasing, traffic control and 
access maintenance that may better suit the means and methods of construction identified by the 
Contractor. 

• Approach to Project Clean Up/Closeout (5 points): Provide a narrative describing the 
Contractor's approach to project clean up and close out. City representative(s) and Contractor will 
discuss tasks to be performed at work site, during repair activity, for cleanup and close out. 
Decisions will be made at that time by City representative(s) as to who will complete and/or be 
responsible for the cleanup and close out of debris, materials, etc. for the repair project. 

• Any additional information or effort included will also be considered in the evaluation 
of the Quality Assurance Plans (3 points). 

Note: The BIDDER is cautioned that it is their sole responsibility to submit the information. The CITY is 
under no obligation to solicit such information if it is not included in the BIDDER'S original proposal. 
Failure to provide such information may affect the evaluation of the BIDDER'S proposal. 

SECTION 7. EVALUATION PROCESS 
The contract will be awarded to responsive BIDDER(s) whose evaluation by CITY indicates to CITY that 
BIDDER is responsible and qualified to perform the work. 

The CITY will consider a proposal' nonresponsive if: (i) it is incomplete; (ii) critical information is 
lacking, or (iii) the submission represents a major deviation from the requirements of this Request for 
Proposals. Minor omissions or informalities may be waived at the sole option and discretion of the CITY. 
The CITY also reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, and make no award as a result of this 
Request for Proposals. BIDDER'S proposals will be evaluated as follows : 

A. City Staff members will review and rank all proposals individually according to the criteria 
established in SECTION 6. EVALUATION CRITERIA of this Request for Proposals. City Staff 

4 

97 



may contact BIDDER if any clarification is needed on a proposal. 

B. BIDDERS whose proposals are ranked the highest by the City Staff may be asked to participate 
in an interview process to ensure a mutual understanding of both the CITY's requirements and 
the BIDDERS proposal. Interviews may be conducted either in person or by telephone. City 
Staff may decide that interviews are not necessary and may make recommendations for award 
based solely on the information provided in the proposals. 

C. The BIDDER(s) that provide the CITY with the most responsive, responsible and cost-effective 
proposal based on the established evaluation criteria will be recommended to the Belton City 
Council for approval. 

Note: In accordance with federal, state and local laws, the proposal documents will be available for public 
review following any one of these actions: 1) rejection of all proposals, 2) posting of a Notice of Intent to 
Award, 3) execution of the contractual agreement. 

SECTION 8. PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE 
Deadline for Questions 

Proposal Submission Deadline 

Proposal Opening at Belton City Hall Annex 

Proposal Evaluations 

City Council First Reading 

Note: All dates are tentative and are subject to change. 

SECTION 9. RIGHT OF PROTEST 

10:00 AM CST, March 4, 2019 

10:00 AM CST, March 8, 2019 

10:00 AM CST, March 8, 2019 

March 11, 2019-March 15, 2019 

March 26, 2019 

Any protest must be filed with the CITY in writing within five (5) business days of the date of the posting 
ot the Notice of Intent to Award. The CITY shall be responsible for directly notifying BIDDERS, by 
notice to the contact information provided by BIDDERS on the Cover Page herein, of the Notice of Int~nt 
to Award. Protests must be received in the office of the Director of Public Works, and must contain the 
company name, address, phone number and signature of the authorized representative, Invitation to Bid 
number, a detailed statement describing the grounds for the protest and supporting evidence or documents 
to substantiate the claim. The CITY will review the information provided and issue a written decision 
within five (5) business days of receipt of the protest. 

5 

98 



Contractor: The Janik Group 

ATTACHMENT NO. 1 - BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF Missouri 

COUNTY OF -'L=a=fa=y=e--=-=tt-=-e _ ___ _ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, who, being by me duly sworn deposed as 
follows: 

I am authorized to make this Affidavit on behalf of the named bidder, I am of sound mind, 
capable of making this Affidavit, and personally acquainted with the facts herein stated: 

1. The following listed items are included in the sealed bid documents to which this Affidavit is 
attached: 

a. Cover Page, completed and signed 
b. Quality Assmance Plan - per SE 'TION 6. EV LUATJON CR ITERIA 
c. Any Addenda issued in relation to this Request for Proposals 
d. Attachment l - Bid Affidavit 
e. Attachment 2 - Bid Page 
f. Attachment 3 - References 
g. Attachment 4 - Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work Authorization Program 
h. Attachment 5 - Ou-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stonnwater Services Contract, properly 

signed by contractor, do not date first page of contract 
i. A copy of an insurance certificate from an insw·ance company licensed to do business in 

Missouri, or in the state in which the bidder has its principal office, showing that the 
bidder is insured for general, automobile, employer's and workers' compensation 
liability; 

j. If the bidder is a corporation, a copy of a certificate from lhe Missouri Secreta1y of State, 
or from the state in which the bidder is iul;orporated, dated no more than three (3) months 
before the date of the bid opening, showing that the bidder is currently in good standing, 
or if the bidder is not a corporation and is not doing business in the name of the 
proprietor, a copy of the bidder's fictitious name registration from the Missouri Secretary 
of State; 

k. The bidder's federal employer identification number; 
1. A statement by the bidder, attached to this Affidavit as "Attachment A" listing, for the 

two years immediately preceding the date of the bid, all written notices of violations of 
(1) the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Sec. 276a et seq.) received from the United States 
Department of Labor, (2) the Missouri Prevailing Wages on Public Works Act (RSMo 
Sec. 290.210 et seq.) received from the Missouri Department of Labor and Industrial 
Relations, (3) any similar statute of the state in which the bidder has its principal office 
received from that state, and listing all contracts on which penalties for the referenced 
statutes were assessed against the bidder or paid by the bidder to the United States, to 
Missouri or any of its political subdivisions, or to the state in which the bidder has its 
principal office; or a statement, attached to this Affidavit as "Attachment B", that there 
have been no such written notices of violations received or such penalties assessed or 
paid. 

99 

6 



Contractor: The Janik Group 

2. The bidder is current on payment of: 
a. Federal income tax withholding, and 
b. State income tax withholding and unemployment insurance payments, either in Missouri 

for companies doing business in Missouri, or in the state in which the bidder has its 
principal office. 

3. That if provided with written notice of intent to contract by the City of Belton, the bidder will 
furnish the following to the City, within the timeframes stated in the bid documents or within ten 
(10) days after request by the City: 

a. Bonds and insurance certificates as required in the bid documents; 
b. Copies of all licenses and permits required by the City to perform the work; 
c. For foreign corporations, a copy of a certificate of good standing from the Missouri 

Secreta1y of State, dated no more than three (3) months before the date furnished to the 
City; 

4. That before any subcontractor of the bidder begins work on this project, the bidder will obtain the 
following documentation from that subcontractor, and will retain the documentation in its 
contract files in accordance with contract requirements: 

a. A copy of the subcontractor's certificate of corporate good standing or a copy of its 
fictitious name registration from the Missouri Secreta1y of State; 

b. Copies of all licenses required by the City to perfonn the work; 
c. Evidence that the subcontractor is insured for general, automobile and employer's and 

workers compensation liability, in the Missouri unemployment compensation fund; 
d. Evidence (which may be a copy of its most recent quarterly contribution and wage report) 

that it is a participant in the Missouri unemployment compensation fund; 
e. A statement by the subcontractor listing, for the two years immediately preceding the 

date of the bid, all written notices of violations of (1) the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 
Sec. 276a et seq.) received from the United States Department of Labor, (2) the Missouri 
Prevailing Wages on Public Works Act (RSMo Sec. 290.210 et :wq.) received from the 
Missouri Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, (3) any similar statute of the state 
in which the subcontractor has its principal office received from the state, and listing all 
contracts on which penalties for the referenced statutes were assessed against the 
subcontractor or paid by the subdivisions, or to the 11tfltf. in which the subcontractor has 
its principal office; or a statement that there have been no such written notices of 
violations received or such penalties assessed or paid. 

5. The bid contains no modifications, deviation, riders or qualifications. 

6. Buy American Requirements. Any manufactured good or commodities used or supplied in the 
performance of this contract or any subcontract thereto shall be manufactured, assembled or 
produced in the United States of America, unless accepted by the provisions of the contract 
documents or of the Missouri Domestic Product Procui-ement Act (RSMo Sec. 34.350 et seq.). 

7. Representation Against Contingent Fees. Neither the Proposal nor the computations upon which 
it is based include any amount of monies, estimate or allowance representing wages, monies or 
expenses, however designated, proposed to be paid to persons who are not required to furnish 
material or actually perform services upon or as a part of the proposed project. 

100 

7 



Contractor: The Janik Group 

8. Occupation Statement. The undersigned is duly authorized to submit the bid by the contractor, 
and said bid is made in the character or capacity checked in this paragraph, and it is signed with 
full understanding of the contract docwnents and the te1ms of the bid: 

(._J Individual (._J Partnership L__) Joint Venture 

c_u Missouri Corporation (._J Foreign Corporation 

z;,a,wd ;s ~ 01/ .L___ 
(BIDDER Signature) 

Daniel Janik 

(BIDDER Printed Name) 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal this i f,~ day 

of ~Y\ tUu")A , 8o I c-:\ 

~ cJ=-,&i~fl.AA-=L 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires:_---'-/i_o_ . .,..._/ _/p_-_d_ {._)_:J_Q. __ 

101 

c:n,,;ct'ect3WCtr m m z=::ce=:c n-_::::::!::-_::---3,'1!~ 
DEB O RAH SU E JAMI:<. .. 

Notary Pub lic . No tary_ Se&I I: 
State of Missouri l''! Lafayette County , 

Commission II 186574 70 ! 
My Commissio n l:xplras l 0·1.f.!:..~o : ; i ' 

.,.~=--==~=-·-- " 

8 



Contractor: The Janik Group 

Attachment B 

Bidder's Statement pursuant to paragraph 1.e. of the Bidder's Affidavit. 

There have been no such written notice of violations received or penalties assessed or paid. 

_ -"<C-Da,udS<r ~ 
(BIDDER Signature) 

Danie! Jantk 

(BIDDER Printed Name) 

10 

102 



State of Missouri 
John R. Ashcroft, Secretary of State 
Corporatlon5 Division 
PO Box 778 / 600 W. Main St., Rm, 322 
Jefferson City, MO 6S102 

LC001601151 
Date Filed: 7/20/2018 

John R. Ashcroft 
Missouri Secretary of State 

Articles of Organization 

I. The name of the limited Liability company is 
Janik Grou , LLC 

(Submit wi/1, flli11gfee of$105.00) 

(Must inclurlc "Limited Liability Company." "LimiTed Company," "LC, " "L. C., ·• ''l. l .C.," 01· "LLC") 

2. The pwposc(s) for which the limited liability company is organized: 

The transaction of any lawful business for which a limited liability company may be organized, including constmction management 
services 

3. The name and address of the limited liability company's registered agent in Missouri is: 
Daniel Scott Janik 209 SE 5th Street Concordia MO 64020 

Name Street Addi ·ess: May 110111se PO Box 1111/ess street addrass also provided City/Sta1e/Zip 

4. The management of the limited liability company is vested in: 18! managers • members (checko11e) 

5. The events, if any, on which the limited liability company is to dissolve or the number of years the limited liability company is to 
continue, which may be any number or perpetual: ~P~e~rpF-e=t=ua=l~----- --- - - ---- --------- ­

(17,e answer lo this question could cause possible tax ca11seq11ences, y o11 may wish to cons11// will, your allamey o,· accountant) 

6. The name(s) and street address(es) of each organizer (PO box ma)' 011/y be used ;,, addilia11 to a physical street address): 

(Organizer(s) are not required to be member(s), manager(s) or owner(s) 

Name Address 

Cavanaugh, Bryan P. The Cavanaugh Law Finn, L.L.C. 512 Sunnyside Avenue 

City/State/Zip 
St. Louis MO 63119-
2649 

7. • Series LLC (OPTIONAL) Pursuant to Section 347 .186, the limited liability company may establish a designated series in its 
operating agreement. The names of the series must include the full name of U1e limited liability company and are the following: 

New Series: 
• The limited lia~ility company gives notice that the series has limited liability, 

New Series: 
• The limited liability company gives notice that tl1e series has limited liability. 

New Series: 
• The limited liability company gives notice that the series has limited liability. 

(Each separate series must also file an Attachment Form LLC IA.) 

Name and address to return filed document: 

Name: Brvan P. Cavanaucl1 

Address: Email: bcavanaugh@.cavanaugh-law.net 

City, State, and Zip Code: 

103 

LLC-1 (08/20 I 3) 



8. The effective date of this document is the date it is filed by the Secretary of State of Missouri unless a future date is otherwise 
indicated:~:------------------------------------------

(Dr:ite mr:iy not be more 1/um 90 days after the filing date in this office) 

In Affirmation thereof, t11e facts stated above are true and correct: 
(The undersigned understands that false statements made in this filing a!'c subject to the penalties provided under Section 575.040,RSMo) 

Al] organizers must sign: 

Brvan P . Cavanaugh BRYANP. CAVANAUGH 07/20/2018 
Orgcmizcr Signature Primed Name Date of Signature 

LLC-1 (08/2013) 

104 



John R. Ashcroft 
Secretary of State 

CERTIFICATE OF ORGANIZATION 

Janik Group, LLC 
LC00J601151 

filed its Articles of Organization with this office on the 20th day of July, 2018, and that filing was found 
to conform to the Missouri Limited Liability Company Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John R. Ashcroft, Secretary of State of the State of Missouri, do by virtue of the 
authority vested in me by law, do certify and declare that on the 20th day of July, 2018, the above entity 
is a Limited Liability Company, organized in this state and entitle<l lo any rights grantc-.d to Limited 
Liability Companies. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and 
cause to be affixed the GREAT SEAL of the State of Missouri. 
Done at the City of Jefferson, this 20th day of July, 2018. 

105 



• 1- • • ., • • , • ' -

~ IR.S :9;v . · -
EIN Assistant 

I . - r.•• • ~ :, •- '(,·•r, 

Congratldatlons! Your EIN ha. beon suoceG&fully •~3lgned. 

EIN /\uigned: 83•129&79? 

Logal Nan,o, JANIK GROUP lLC 

:i•; -···· -i i-,., · • r-__ s_._f_lN_C_o_n_rr_rm_•_ll_o_n_., 

HelpToplos 

1 J.:tmli>tlill.LJKJ!ii.!~I.!-~ 
111-~fiut'Jll.i!!l!..~Jl 
,•lliONft.d! 

Your confim13\lon lotlerv.,m bo m11i!ed to you. Tole IB1lerw;11 be you, orficial IRS noUce and wl!I conteln 
fmpo,lont l.ntormaljon reoilr<Hiio your ElN. Allow up Co 4 wtoh foryour lcllerto arrive by mall. 

We strongly reoommend you print lhls page fi;,r your records. 

CIiek '"'Con~nuo'' to ge1 a:ddillonel infomn,lloo aboul using your new f:IN. Continue :;i..~, 

106 

-------------- -----· - ---.----------



Contractor: The Janik Group 

ATTACHMENT NO. 2 - BID FORM 

EMERGENCY LABOR RATES 

Shop Labor, regular time $ 46.80 $ 83.20 

minimum maximum 

Shop Labor, overtime $ 70.20 $ 124.80 

minimum maximum 

Field Labor, regular time Prevailing Wage $ 104.40 
maximum 

• Minimum labor rates, overtime schedules, and holiday schedules will be determined by 
the cun-ent State Annual Wage Order. Certified payrolls must accompany all invoices 
prior to payment by City. 

• All equipment and materials should be included in detail on the invoices at cost. 

• The City will allow up to a 15% markup on invoices for overhead and profit. 

• The City of Belton is a Tax Exempt entity and the City will provide Contractor a Tax 
Exempt Certificate per project. 

11 

107 



Contractor: The Janik Group 

ATTACHMENT NO. 3 - REFERENCES 
Contractor must provide references for experience in providing similar services to municipalities during 
the past five (5) years with customer's company name, point of contact, telephone numbers and years 
contract has been held. 

1. Company KCMO Water Department 

Contact Shaun O'Kelley, Senior Engineer 

Phone No. 816-621-1685 

Years Held 6 (On behalf of BRIS) 

2. Company KCMO Water Department 

Contact Brent Herring, Director 

Phone No. 816-513-7241 

Years Held 2 (On behalf of BRIS) 

3. Company Rodaro Capital 

Contact Roger Roderick 

Phone No. 314-478-3344 

Years Held 2 

4. Company ___ F_a_b_T_e_c_h_W_ a_st_e_w_a_te_r_S_e_rv_ic_e_s _____ _ 

Contact ____ D_av_e_U_m..;..p_h_en_o_u_r _ _ _______ _ 

Phone No. ___ 3_14_-_4_77_-_3_21_9 __________ _ 

Years Held __ =2 _______________ _ 

5. Company ___ E_nv_ir_o_T_e_c_h_G_a_t_es _________ _ 

Contact ---~l=a=u~re~l~F~ra=c=a~ro"-------------

Phone No. ----=3 ..... 1~4-=2=23~---=6 ..... 4 7 ___ 3.__ _________ _ 

Years Held __ 2~---------------

12 

108 



Contractor: The Janik Group 

ATTACHMENT NO. 4 - AFFIDAVIT OF ENROLLMENT IN FEDERAL 
WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM 

Comes now Daniel Janik (Name) as 

President (Position Held) first being duly sworn, on my oath, affinn 
The Janik Group (Company Name) is enrolled and will continue to pa1ticipate in a 

federal work authorization program in respect to employees that will work in connection with the 

contracted services related to On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Sto1mwater Service Agreement for the 
duration of the contract, if awarded in accordance with RSMo Chapter 285.530 (2). 

I also affirm that The Janik Group (Company Name) does not and will not 
knowingly employ a person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the contracted services 
related to On-Call Water, Wastewater, and St01mwater Service Agreement for the duration of the 

contract, if awarded. 

In Affirmation t/rereof, tire facts stated above are tme and correct. (TIie undersigned understands that 
false statements made in this filing are subject to the penalties provided 1111der Section 575.040, RSMo). 

Daniel Janik 

Signature (Person with Authority) Printed Name 

President March 8, 2019 

Title (Person with Authority) Date 

Subscribed and sworn to me before this 31-, of '--f'ltlu.AC..h , 20£ .1 am 
commissioned~ and· affix my official seal, as a notary public within the County of ~ 11,d±f 
State of \f'(\1$so::w:µ , and my commission expires on / D - I l? ·o-?c~ , 
20 .%2. . 

;;;;<l:x,) o.Jdii.{) (I 4A';°'l 
Signature ofNota~ 

DEBORAH SUE JANIK 
Notary Public, Notary Seal 

State of Missouri 
Lafayette County 

Commission II 18557470 
My Commission Expires 10-16-2022 

3/g/;9 
I 

Date 

109 

13 



ATTACHMENT NO. 5 - ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
STORMW ATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

14 

llO 



~ ) 
PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF BEL TON 
PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 
506 Main Street 

Belton, MO 64012 
(816) 322-1885 

FAX (816) 322-5031 

ON-CALL WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THIS Agreement(" Agreement") is by and between the City of Belton, Missouri, a constitutional 
cha1ter city ("CITY"), and The Janik Group , a 

Limited Liability Corporation , authorized to conduct business in Missouri and located at 
209 SE 5th Street, Concordia, MO 64020 ("CONTRACTOR"; CITY and CONTRACTOR 

each a "Party", and collectively the "Parties"). 

WHEREAS, CITY requires repair, maintenance and/or minor construction services on an as 
needed basis for the water distribution system, wastewater collection system and stormwater collection 
system infrastructure as fu1ther described herein (the "Services"); 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR is prepared to provide said Services and shall give consultation to 
CITY during the performance of said Services; 

NOW THEREFORE, CITY and CONTRACTOR in consideration of the mutual covenants 
contained in this Agreement, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1- EFFECTIVE DATE 
The effective date of this Agreement shall be ______ _____ ("Effective Date"). 

ARTICLE 2 - SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR 
CONTRACTOR shall provide repair services for the CITY water distribution system, waste water collection 
system, and storm water collection system infrastructure ("System") as a yearly contract for the Public Works 
Operations Divisions and represents that it is equipped, competent, and able to perform, and that it will 
perform all services hereinafter set fo1th in a diligent, competent, and workmanlike manner as described 
herein. CONTRACTOR, as opposed to sub-contractors of CONTRACTOR, must perform at least sixty 
percent (60%) of the Services described herein, throughout the term of this Agreement. 

CONTRACTOR shall, upon the CITY's request, respond to and make necessary repairs to system failures 
requiring an immediate response to minimize property loss or environmental damage and are generally 
expected to be of sho1t duration. Additional repair jobs may include, at the CITY's request, those for 
which the Operations Divisions do not have immediate access to appropriate equipment or available 
resources to complete the wol'k in a timely manner. CONTRACTOR may also be called upon in the case 
of natural disasters to assist with system repairs and clean up. 

CONTRACTOR may be asked to submit bids on small projects that are identified without public 
adve1tisement. These projects may be in the design-build environment where CONTRACTOR and 
CJTY's Engineer may be called upon to determine and construct the best solution. 

City ofBelton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page I of 12 

111 



CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for assuring that all repairs fall within the parameters outlined in the 
CITY Code of Ordinance's, current CITY's Design and Construction Manual, American Public Works 
Association's guidelines and American Water Works Association's guidelines. 

The CITY reserves the right to· add and/or delete locations for service under this Agreement due to 
budget, development, or changes to procedures/policies. The CITY reserves the right during the term of 
this Agreement to make in-house repairs itself and to receive separate bids for repair of the CITY's water, 
wastewater and stom1 water infrastructure as the CITY deems necessa1y in its sole discretion. 

ARTICLE 3 - PERIOD OF SERVICE 
This agreement shall be in effect for a one (1) year period from the Effective Date. The CITY reserves the 
right in its sole discretion to renew this contract for one (I) additional one (1) year term, subject to 
acceptable performance by CONTRACTOR and by mutual consent of both Patties under the same terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. Each year, the CITY will conduct a performance appraisal (i.e., 
Attachment 7 - Performance App1·aisal to the Request for Proposals) before determining that a renewal 
with CONTRACTOR is in the CJTY's best interest. 

ARTICLE 4- COMPENSATION 
It is expressly understood that in no event will compensation be paid to the CONTRACTOR under the· 
terms of this contract for the services set fo1th in Article 2 and as described in the Contract Documents, 
and for reimbursement of authorized expenses, unless and until costs for a specific task are provided by 
the CONTRACTOR and approved by the ClTY. 

Services requested and work complete under this Agreement may be done in either an emergency basis or 
planned basis. Generally, the CITY's intent is to the following: 

1) Award emergency Task Agreements as a not-to-exceed time and materials bid, utilizing 
labor rates as set forth by Attachment 2 - Bid Form, 

OR 
2) Awc1rd planned Task Agreements as a fixed-price bid with unit rates, utilizing bid items 

and quantities identified by the CITY and provided to the CONTRACTOR prior to 
bidding. 

Upon request, CONTRACTOR will prepare and submit to the CITY a bid of the total cost associated with 
such services in a not-to-exceed amount on the form provided in Attachment 6 - Task Agreement. Prior 
to bidding, the CITY at the ClTY's llis1.:rdiuu will i<ltmlify whether lhe bid shall be a time and materials 
bid or fixed-price bid as described herein. The CITY will review and approve in writing such bid for 
services, and the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid by the CITY to the CONTRACTOR 
for such approved services shall not exceed the approved amount. 

Labor rates set fo1ih by Attachment 2 - Bid Form shall be in effect for the duration of the Period of 
Service. If the contract is renewed for one (1) additional one (1) year period as described in Article 3, the 
Contractor and City may negotiate the labor rates within reason. 

Invoices shall be submitted by the CONTRACTOR to the CITY for payment covering services performed 
and any materials procured by the CONTRACTOR with the fixed percentage markup of five percent. The 
CITY's payment terms are net thirty (30) days from the CITY's receipt of a complete invoice with 
suppmiing materials. Inadequate documentation to support the charges shall be remedied by 
CONTRACTOR within ten (10) days, and CITY shall make payment within thirty (30) days from its 
receipt of remedial documentation. CITY in its sole discretion shall determine adequacy of 
documentation for payment of any invoice. No payment made under this Agreement shall be proof of 

City of Belton, Missoul'i On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storm water Service Agreement Page 2 of 12 

112 



satisfactory performance of the Agreement, either wholly or in part, and no payment shall be construed as 
acceptance of deficient 01· unsatisfactory work. 

The CITY is exempt from the State of Missouri sales and use taxes on purchases made directly for the 
CITY. CONTRACTOR shall not include any sales or use taxes on transactions between the 
CONTRACTOR and CITY. 

CONTRACTOR shall provide proof of compliance with the CITY'S tax ordinances as a condition 
precedent to the CITY making any payments under this Agreement. lf CONTRACTOR performs work 
on an Agreement that is for a term longer than one year, the CONTRACTOR shall submit evidence of 
such compliance on each anniversary of the Effective Date and prior to the fast payment under this 
Agreement following each such anniversary as a condition precedent to the CITY making any payments 
under the Agreement. 

ARTICLE 5 - BONDS 
CONTRACTOR shall furnisJ1 Performance and Maintenance and Payment Bonds, each in an an10unt at 
least equal to the task price, as security for the faithful performance and payment of all CONTRACTOR's 
obligations under the Contract Documents and all insurance premiums, both for compensation, and for all 
other kinds of insurance, said work, and for all labor performed in such work whether by sub-contractor 
or otherwise, all as required by R.S.Mo. § 107.170 .. These Bonds shall remain in effect at least until two 
(2) years after the date when final payment becomes due. 

ARTICLE 6 - PERMITS AND LICENSES 
The CONTRACTOR, and any sub-contractor hired by the CONTRACTOR, shall procure a CITY 
Occupation License, which license(s) shall be in effect at all times during the tenn of this Agreement. 
CONTRACTOR will abide by all applicable laws, regulations and ordinances of all federal, state and 
local governments in which work under this Agreement are performed and shall contractually require the 
same of all its sub-contractors performing work under this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR, and any 
sub-contractor hired hy the CONTRACTOR, must furnish and maintain certification of authority to 
conduct business in the State of Missouri at al 1 times during the term of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 7 - CHANGES, DELETIONS OR ADDITIONS TO AGREEMENT 
Except as otherwise provided herein, either Party may request, subject to approval of the other Party, 
changes to or within the general scope of this Agreement. If a requested change, approved by each Party, 
causes an increase or decrease in the compensation or Period of Service stated in this Agreement, CITY 
and CONTRACTOR will agree to an equitable adjustment of the compensation, Period of Services or 
both and will reflect such adjustment in a change order. All change orders shall be in writing, approved by 
CITY'S representative, and executed by the CITY prior to the CONTRACTOR performing any work 
pursuant to the change order. Any claim by the CONTRACTOR for such change or adjustment must be 
asseried within thitty (30) days of discove1y. 

ARTICLE 8 - LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION 
CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, and hold harmless CITY and any of its agencies, officials, officers, or 
employees from and aga inst all claims, damages, liability, losses, costs, and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from any acts or omissions in connection with th is 
Agreement, caused in whole or in part by CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, or sub-contractors, or 
caused by others for whom CONTRACTOR is liable, regardless of whether or not caused in part by any 
act or omission of CITY, its agencies, officials, officers, or employees. 

City of Belton, Missouri O~-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement 

113 

Page3 ofl2 



ARTICLE 9 - INSURANCE 
A CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain in effect throughout the duration of this Agreement 
insurance coverage not less than the types and amounts specified below. In the event that additional 
insurance, not specified herein, is required during the term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall 
supply such insurance, if available, at CITY'S cost. Policies containing a Self-Insured Retention are 
unacceptable to CITY. 

I. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance. This insurance shall protect 
CONTRACTOR against all claims under applicable state workers' compensation laws, including 
coverage as necessary for the benefits provided under the United States Longshoremen's and Harbor 
Workers' Act and the Jones Act. CONTRACTOR shall also be protected against claims for injury, 
disease, or death of employees which, for any reason, may not fall within the provisions of workers' 
compensation laws. This policy shall include an "all states" or "other states" endorsement. The liability 
limits shall be not less than: 

Workers' Compensation: Statutory 
Employers' liability: 2,500,000 each occurrence 

2. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance, This insurance shall be occurrence type written in 
comprehensive form and shall protect CONTRACTOR, and OWNER, DESIGN PROFESSIONAL and 
Consultants as additional insureds, against all claims for injuries to members of the public and damage to 
property of others arising from the use of motor vehicles, either on or off the Project Site, whether they 
are owned, non-owned, or hired. 

The liability limits shall be not less than: $2,500,000 

3. Commercial General Liability Insurance. This insurance shall be occurrence type written in 
comprehensive form acceptable to OWNER. This insurance shall protect CONTRACTOR, and OWNER, 
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL and Consultants as additional insureds, against claims arising from injuries, 
sickness, disease, or death of any person or damage to prnpetty arising out of performance of the Work. 
The policy shall also include coverage for personal injury liability; contractual liability; completed 
operations and prnducts liability; and for blasting, explosion, and collapse of buildings; and damage to 
underground property. The liability limits for bodily injury and property damage shall be not less than: 

$2,500,000 combined single limit for each occun-ence 
$2,500,000 general aggregate. 

4. CONTRACTOR shall obtain evidence that all Subcontractors have in force general, automobile, and 
employer's and workers' compensation liability insurance in the amounts required by these Contract 
Documents, and evidence that each is current on its unemployment insurance payments before 
Subcontractors begin Work at the Site. CONTRACTOR shall retain such evidence in its files and make 

· available to OWNER within ten (10) days after written request. 

5. The insurer's costs of providing the insureds a defense and appeal as additional 
insureds, including attorney's fees, shall be supplementary and shall not be included as 
part of the policy limits but shall remain the insur~r•s separate responsibility. 

B. The policies listed above may not be canceled until after thitty (30) days written notice of cancellation 
to CITY, ten (10) days in the event of nonpayment of premium. The Workers' Compensation and 
Employers' Liability, Commercial General Liability, and Automobile Liability specified above shall 
provide that CITY and its agencies, officials, officers, and employees, while acting within the scope of 
their authority, will be named as additional insureds for the services performed under this Agreement. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TO CITY PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION OF THIS 
AGREEMENT A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE SHOWING ALL REQUIRED 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 4 of 12 

114 



COVERAGES, ENDORSEMENTS, ADDITIONAL INSUREDS, AND COMPLIANCE WITH 
THE TERMS OF THIS ARTICLE 8. The ce1tificate shall be on a form acceptable to CITY. 

C. All insurance coverage must be written by companies that have an A.M. Best's rating of "B+V" or 
better, and are licensed or approved by the State of Missouri to do business in Missouri. 

D. Regardless of any approval by CITY, it is the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to maintain the 
required insurance coverage in force at all times; CONTRACTOR'S failure to do so will not relieve 
CONTRACTOR of any contractual obligation or responsibility. In the event of CONTRACTOR'S failure 
to maintain the required insurance in effect, CITY may order CONTRACTOR to immediately stop work, 
and upon ten (10) days' notice and an opportunity to cure, may pursue its remedies for breach of this 
Agreement as provided for herein and by law. 

E. SJ10uld the CONTRACTOR hi.re a sub-contractor for pe.tfo1mance of services hereunder, said sub­
contractor shall maintain at least the same minimum insurance amounts and tenns listed above. 

ARTICLE 10 - EXCESSIVE UNEMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to R.S.Mo. §§ 290.550 to 290.580 ("Excessive Unemployment Act"), only Missouri laborers 
and laborers from nonrestrictive states are allowed to be employed on Missouri's public works projects 
when the unemployment rate exceeds 5% for two consecutive months. Where applicable in its provision 
of services under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR and its sub-contractors shall comply with the 
Excessive Unemployment Act. 

ARTICLE 11- EXCUSABLE DELAYS IN PERFORMANCE 
Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, performance by CONTRACTOR shall 
not be deemed to be in default where delays in its performance hereunder is due to war, insurrection, 
strikes, lock-outs, riots, floods, earthquakes, fires, casualties, acts of God, labor disputes, governmental 
restrictions or priorities, embargoes, litigation, tornadoes, unusually severe weather, acts or failure to act 
of the CITY or of Any other governmental agency or entity, or any other causes beyond the control or 
without the fault of CONTRACTOR. With the approval of the CITY, the time of performance hereunder 
shall be extended for the period of any delay or delays caused or resulting from any uf the foregoing 
causes. All extensions hereunder shall be effective only if approved by the CITY in writing, which 
approval shall not be arbitrarily or unreasonably withheld, it being understood that CONTRACTOR is 
entitled to such reasonable extensions upon presentation of documentation of the periods of such delays. 

ARTICLE 12 -TERMINATION 
CITY may terminate or suspend performance of this Agreement for CITY'S convenience upon thirty (30) 
days' written notice to CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall terminate or suspend performance of the 
services on a schedule acceptable to CITY, as set forth in such written notice. Iftennination or suspension 
is for CITY'S convenience, CITY shall pay CONTRACTOR for all services perfmmed through the date 
of the termination or suspension. In the event of a suspension of services pursuant to the CITY's notice, 
upon the restart of CONTRACTOR services by notice of the CITY, an equitable adjustment shall be 
made to CONTRACTOR'S compensation. 

This Agreement may be terminated by either Patty upon written notice in the event of substantial failure 
by the other Party to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The non-performing Party 
shall have ten (10) calendar days from the date of the termination notice to cure or to submit a plan for 
cure acceptable to the other Party. fn the event the non-performing Patty fails to cure its failure to 
perform, the other Patty may terminate this Agreement, withhold payment or invoke any other legal or 
equitable remedy. In the event that funding for the Agreement is discontinued, CITY shall have the right 

City ofBelton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 5 of12 

115 



to terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice to CONTRACTOR, and CONTRACTOR 
shall have no claim against the ClTY, for damages or otherwise, based upon such termination. 

ARTICLE 13- SEVERABILITY 
The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement or the occurrence of any 
event rendering any provision of this Agreement void shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability 
of any other provision of this Agreement. Any void provision shall be deemed severed from this 
Agreement, and the balance of this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if this Agreement did 
not contain the pa1ticular provision held to be void. The Patties further agree to amend this Agreement to 
replace any stricken provision with a valid provision that comes as close as possible to the intent of the 
stricken provision. The provision of this Article shall not prevent this entire Agreement from being void 
should a provision which is of the essence of this Agreement be determined void. 

ARTICLE 14- SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of CITY's and CONTRACTOR'S 
respective permitted successors and assigns. 

ARTICLE 15 - ASSIGNMENT 
CONTRACTOR shall not assign any rights or duties under this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the CITY, which consent shall be in the sole discretion of the CITY. Unless otherwise stated in 
the written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any 
obligation under this Agreement. If CONTRACTOR assigns or transfers any part of CONTRACTOR'S 
obligati:ons under this Agreem:ent without the pl'iot w·ritten approval of CITY, such assignment or transfer 
shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement; provided, however, the Parties acknowledge that 
CONTRACTOR may subcontract up to forty percent (40%) of the CONTRACTOR services described 
herein. 

ARTICLE 16 - NO THIRD PARTY RIGHTS 
This Agreement is made and entered into for the sole protection and benefit of CTTY and 
CONTRACTOR and their permitted successors and assigns. No other person or entity shall have or 
acquire any right or action based upon any provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 17- INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS 
Each Party and each sub-contractor of CONTRACTOR shall petform its activities and duties hereunder 
only as an independent contractor. The ParLit:s c1nd their personnel shall not be considered to be 
employees or agents of the other party. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted as granting either 
Party the right or authority to make commitments of any kind for the other This Agreement shall not 
constitute, create or in any way be interpreted as a joint venture,. partnership or formal business 
organization of any kind. 

ARTICLE 18 - MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS 
CJTY may at any time, by written modification or amendment and notice to CONTRACTOR, without 
notice to any surety, make changes or additions to the CONTRACTOR services to he provided hereunder, 
provided that the changes or additions are within the general scope of this Agreement. If any such change 
causes an increase or decrease in the compensation or period of service of this Agreement, the 
CONTRACTOR shall notify the appropriate CITY division Superintendent in writing immediately and an 
equitable adjustment will be made in the compensation or Period of Service or both, by written 
modification of this Agreement. Any claim by the CONTRACTOR for such adjustment must be asserted 
within thirty (30) days by the Parties after the CONTRACTOR'S receipt of notice of the modification or 
amendment. Nothing herein contained shall excuse the CONTRACTOR from proceeding with the 
Agreement as modified or amended. 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 6 of 12 

116 



ARTICLE 19 - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
CONTRACTOR will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, 
age, color, religion, sex, national origin or any other legally protected category. The CONTRACTOR will 
take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated fairly during 
employment, without regard to their race, age, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall 
include, but not limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recmitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payer other forms of compensation; and selection 
foi· training including apprenticeship. CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this 
nondiscrimination clause. CONTRACTOR will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees 
placed by or on behalfof the CONTRACTOR, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration 
for employment without regard to race, age, color, religion, sex or national origin. 

CONTRACTOR wil1 send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he or she has a 
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding a notice to be provided by the Contract 
Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the CONTRACTOR 
commitment under this Article and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to 
employees and applicants for employment. 
In the event of CONTRACTOR'S noncompliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this Agreement 
or with any of said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement, at the election of and in the sole 
discretion of the CITY, may be canceled, terminated or suspended in whole or in pa1t, and 
CONTRACTOR may be declared ineligible for any fur ther government contracts in accordance with 
procedures authorized in Executive Ordei· 11246 of September" 24, 1965, or by rules, regulations, or order 
of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 20 - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, notwithstanding the operation of 
any contlict or choice of law statutes or decisional law to the contrary. The CONTRACTOR shall also 
comply with all federal ancl local laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to the services described 
herein and shalI procure all licenses and permits necessary for the fulfillment of obligations under this 
Agreement. For any dispute that may arise out of this Agreement, the Paiiies agree that the proper 
jurisdiction and venue shall be the Circuit Court of Cass County, Missouri. 

ARTICLE 21 - COMMUNICATIONS AND NOTICES 
Any communication or notices required by this Agreement shall be made in writing by U.S. mail to one 
of the contacts specified below: 

CONTRACTOR: __ T_he_Ja_n_ik_G_r_o_up.._ ___________ _____ _ 

CITY: 
Celia Duran, Director of Public Works, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 
AND 
Alexa Barton, City Manager, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 
AND 
Padraic Corcoran, City Attorney, 506 Main Street, Belton, MO 64012 

Each Party shall have the right to specify that notice be addressed to any other address by giving to the 
other Party ten ( I 0) days' written notice thereof. The date of delivery of any notice given by mail shall be 
the date falling on the third day after the day of its mailing. 

City of Belton, Missouri On,Call Water, Wastewater, and Stonnwater Service Agreement Page 7 ofl2 

117 



ARTICLE 22- SEPARATE AGREEMENTS 
CITY and CONTRACTOR each reserve the right to, from time to time, enter into other agreements for 
specific projects that are not contemplated under this Agreement. Provided that such agreements are 
separately approved in writing by the Pa1ties, the terms and conditions of those agreements or contracts 
shall govern the implementation of the specific projects set fo1th therein. 

ARTICLE 23 - SURVIVAL OF TERMS 
The following A1ticles shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason: 
Compensation (if any payment obligations exist); Bond; Permits and Licenses; Liability and 
Indemnification; Insurance; Severability; Assignment; 1ndependent Contractors; Compliance with Laws; 
Survival of Terms; CITY's Legislative Powers; Entire Agreement; Waiver. 

ARTICLE 24- CITY'S LEGISLATIVE POWERS 
Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement, nothing herein shall be deemed to usurp the 
governmental authority or police powers of CITY or to limit the legislative discretion of the City Council, 
and no action by the City Council in exercising its legislative authority shall be a default under this 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25 - WAIVER 
Waiver by CITY of any term, covenant, or condition hereof shall not operate as a waiver of any 
subsequent breach of the same or of any other term, covenant or condition. No term, covenant, or 
condition of this Agreement can be waived except by written consent of C1TY, and forbearance or 
indulgence by CITY in any regard whatsoever shall not constitute a waiver of same to be performed by 
CONTRACTOR to which the same may apply and, until complete performance by CONTRACTOR of 
the tenn, covenant or condition, CITY shall be entitled to invoke any remedy available to it under this 
Agreement or by law despite any such forbearance or indulgence. 

ARTICLE 26 - HEADINGS; CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT 
The headings of each section of this Agreement are for reference only. Unless the context of this 
Agreement clearly requires otherwise, all terms and words used herein, regardless of the number and 
gender in which used, shall be co11strued to include any other number, singular or plural, or any other 
gender, masculine, feminine or neuter, the same as if such words had been fully and properly written in 
that m.unber or gender. 

ARTICLE 27 - FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM 
In all contracts over $5,000, when CONTRACTOR delivers the required copies of executed Agreements 
to CITY, CONTRACTOR shall also deliver to CITY an Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work 
Authorization Program stating CONTRACTOR is enrolled and pa1ticipates in a federal work 
authorization program with respect to the employees working in connection with the contracted services 
and CONTRACTOR does not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection 
with the contracted services. 

CONTRACTOR shaU comply with all requirements of RSMo § 292.675 and any Department of Labor 
and Industrial Relations rules or regulations promulgated thereunder, including but not limited to, 
CONTRACTOR shall require all on-site employees to complete a IO hour Occupational Safety and 
Health Administration (OSHA) construction safety program for all on-site employees of CONTRACTOR 
and its sub-contractors which includes a course in construction safety and health approved by OSHA or a 
similar program approved by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations which is at least as 
stringent as an approved OSHA program, or such employees must hold documentation of prior 
completion of the program. All on-site employees are required to complete the program within 60 days of 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwatcr Service Agreement Page 8 of 12 

118 



beginning work on the project. CONTRACTOR shall forfeit as a penalty to CITY two thousand five 
hundred dollars plus one hundred dollars for each employee employed by the CONTRACTOR or sub­
contractor, for each calendar day, or p01iion thereof, such employee is employed without the required 
training. The penalty shall not begin to accrue until 20 days after employees are required to complete the 
construction safety program. CITY shall withhold and retain all sums and amounts due and O\ving as a 
result of any violation of this provision when making payments to the CONTRACTOR. 

ARTICLE 28 - CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
CONTRACTOR certifies that no officer or employee of CITY has, or will have, a direct or indirect 
financial or personal interest in this Agreement, and that no officer or employee of CITY, or member of 
such officer's or employee's immediate family, either has negotiated, or has or will have an arrangement, 
concerning employment to perform services on behalf of CONTRACTOR in this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 29 - BUY AMERICAN PREFERENCE 
Pursuant to the Missouri Domestic Product Procurement (Buy American) Act, RSMo. § 34.350 to 34.359, 
any manufactured goods or commodities used or supplied either in the performance of this Agreement or 
of any subcontract thereto shall be manufactured, assembled or produced in the United States unless one 
of the exceptions contained in that Act applies. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with · such 
requirements and shall provide proof of compliance with this provision both at the time of bid and before 
any payment is made on the Agreement. Pursuant to RSMo. § 71.140, preference shall be given to 
materials, products, supplies, provisions and all other atticles produced, manufactured, compounded, 
made, or grown in the State of Missouri. The CONTRACTOR shall comp1y with such requirements and 
shall provide proof of compliance with this provision at the time of bid and before any payment is made 
on the Contract. 

ARTICLE 30 - PRICING 
All pricing and percentage bids are to be offered and items delivered with the terms of Freight On Board 
(FOB) Destination, Freight Prepaid, and Allowed. Services are to be bid including transportation and time 
costs to the CITY' :; location. No additional cha1·gcs for expenses, freight, mileage, time ( other than repair 
labur), or similar items will be accepted or paid by the CITY under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 31 - PROJECT SCHEDULE 
Project schedule is determined by each Task Agreement. 

ARTICLE 32 - PREVAILING WAGES 
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the tenns of the Prevailing Wage Act, RS.Mo. § 290.230, where 
applicable in the provision of Services under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 33 - ENVIRONMENT AL NOTICE 
CONTRACTOR should be aware of the highly corrosive effects of hydrogen sulfide that is present at 
some CITY jobsites. CONTRACTOR shall provide corrosion resistant protective coatings where needed 
on CITY materiaJs and or parts as a pa1t of any repairs, rebuilds or replacements provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 34 - PARTS PROTECTIVE COATING 
The ClTY requires and CONTRACTOR shall provide that each fire hydrant, valve, valve box cover, 
pipe, water meter lid with ring assembly and manhole lid with ring assembly included within the Services 
herein is to be painted and or coated with an appropriate hard surface protective coating, which matches 
the original paint color or coating of the pa1t(s) sent in for service, unless otherwise specified. 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 9 of 12 

119 



ARTICLE 35 - RESPONSE TIME 
The CONTRACTOR must respond to the tequested jobsite within one (1) hour of a request for service by 
a representative of the CITY. CONTRACTOR services are to be available 24 hours a day, 365 days a 
year. 

CONTRACTOR's field crew members and equipment is required to respond and be on-site within two 
(2) hours of receiving the CITY call, including evenings, weekends and holidays. 

Emergency repairs will be defined on a case by case by the CITY in its sole discretion, but typically 
involve events that compromise the CJTY's ability to provide needed services, occur during storm events, 
flooding, power outages, and similar events, but may also include the inability to keep a certain 
percentage of infrastructure in a particular location operating ("Emergency Repairs"). 

ARTICLE 36 - ESCALATOR PROVISION 
Prices throughout the first year of this Agreement shall remain fixed as described on Article 4. Written 
request for price revisions after the first year shall be submitted in advance of any action by 
CONTRACTOR to provide Services under this Agreement. Request for such revisions must include 
documentation of the actual change in the cost of the components involved in this Agreement. The CITY 
reserves the right to reject any price increase and to terminate the Agreement in the event the Parties 
cannot mutually agree to such revisions. ~ 

ARTICLE 37 - WARRANTY 
A. The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the CITY a warranty to include at a minimum, but not 

limited to the following: 
a. In addition to any other wmnnties in this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR warrants that 

all work and products supplied by the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement conforms 
to the Agreement requirements and is free from any defect in workmanship, equipment, 
material, or design furnished by the CONTRACTOR. 

b. The CONTRACTOR shall remedy at the CONTRACTOR'S expense any non­
conforming or defective products or work. In addition, the CONTRACTOR shall remedy 
at CONTRACTOR'S expense any damage to real or personal property owned by the 
CITY and or their CUSTOMERS when that damage is the result of a defect of products 
or service furnished. 

c. This Wl'lrn1nty shall c.ontin11e for i=i period of om: (1) year from n;ifo of ;ir.r.ept;ince of 
products and work by the CITY. 

d. The CITY shall notify the CONTRACTOR within a reasonable time after the discovery 
of any failure, defect, or damage. 

e. If the CONTRACTOR fails to remedy any failure, defect, or damage within a reasonable 
time after receipt of notice, the CITY shall have the right to replace, repair, or otherwise 
remedy the failure, defect, or damage at the CONTRACTOR'S expense. 

f. This warranty shall not include failures attributable to accident, fire, ol' negligence on the 
part of operating personnel. 

B. With respect to all wairanties, expressed or implied, from manufacturers or suppliers for 
materials furnished under this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall; 

a. Obtain all warranties that would be obtained in normal commercial practice. 
b. Enforce all warranties for the benefit of the CITY. 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwatel' Service Agreement Pagel0of12 

120 



ARTICLE 38-TRANSPORTATION 
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for pickup and delivery of all CITY materials and parts required to 
perform the Services. All transportation of CITY materials and parts for work ordered under the 
Agreement shall be at the CONTRACTOR'S expense and risk. 

ARTICLE 39 - WORK TIME 
Time for Service labor will be actual time worked on the CITY'sjobsite or CONTRACTOR'S shop to 
the nearest one-quarter (1/4) hour. Time will not be charged to the CITY for breakdowns, 
CONTRACTOR'S delays or servicing delays . 

ARTICLE 39 - SUBCONTRACTING 
CONTRACTOR shall not sub-contract more than 40% percent of the Services, as measured on a calendar 
monthly basis. CONTRACTOR may not utilize any sub-contractor which was not identified in its bid 
documents and approved by the CITY without the prior written permission of the appropriate division 
Superintendent. 

ARTICLE 40 - REPORTING 
CONTRACTOR shall provide a monthly written report itemizing all maintenance, repairs, rebuilds and 
replacements that were made, including a detailed !fating of all paits installed. 

ARTICLE 41 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
All of the following are considered Contract Documents and are incorporated into this Service 
Agreement: 

• Cover Page, completed and signed 
• Quality Assurance Plan 
• Any Addenda issued in relation to this Request for Proposals 
• Attachment 1 - Bid Affidavit 
• Attachment 2 - Bid Page 
• Attachment 3 - References 
• Attachment 4 -Affidavit of Enrollment in Federal Work Authorization Program 
• Attachment 5 - On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement 
• Attachment 6 - Task Agreement 
• Attachment 7 - Performance Appraisal 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank. Signature Page Immediately Follows] 

City of Belton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Ag1·eement Page II ofl2 

121 



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND 

The Janik Group 

(CONTRACTOR) 

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties thereto only after it has been duly executed and 

approved by CITY and CONTRACTOR. 

rN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date last 

written below. 

Executed by CONTRACTOR this 8th day of_ M~a~rc_h _ ____ ~ 20jJL_. 

Executed by CITY this _ _ _ day of ________ _, 20 __ 

BELTON, MISSOURI 
Address and facsimile number of City 
Department: 
Public Works Department 
City Hall Annex 
520 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

By: ___ _ ___ _ __ _ 

Printed Name .. : ___ J~e=ff~D=av~i=.s ____ _ 

Title: - ---'-'-M=a=.Ly_.,.o-=-r ___ _ _ _ _ _ 

Attested By: _________ _ 

Printed Name: Andrea Cunningham 

Title: ---=C=it.,.v-'C"'"'l=e=rk-=------- - ­
(Affix City Seal) 

Approved as to form: 

CONTRACTOR 
Address and facsimile number of 
Contractor: 

The Janik Group 
209 SE 5th Street 
Concordia, MO 64020 
816-560-0119 

By, [2a,u;,£,5 ~ ~ 
Printed Name: Daniel Janik 

Title: President - ---'-~="'-~~ - ------

Attested By, -&hnaf{) ,1iJb 
Printed Name: Deborah Jan ik 

Title: - - - - - - - ------(Affix Corporate Seal, if applicable) 

Padraic Corcoran, City Attorney, City of Belton, Missouri (date) 

City ofBelton, Missouri On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Service Agreement Page 12 of 12 

122 



Attachment 6 

(i) 
PUBUC WORKS 

City of Belton - Public Works 
Task Agreement 

Contract: 

Not-to-exceed amount: 

Ordinance or Resolution: Task Agreement No: Date of Schedule of 
Hourly Rates and Expenses: 

P'roject Title: OTime and Materials OR • Fixed Price 

Contractor/Consultant (including subs): Division and Staff Project Manager: 

Project Management Manual reviewed: Attachments (Gantt Chart, etc.): 

PROJECT Scope (can be in the form of an attachment) : 

Staff Signatures Partner Signatures 

Director of Public Works: City Manager: Project Manager: Company Principal (if different): 
Celia Duran Alexa Barton 

Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: 

Date: Dale: Date: Date: 

Property Conceptual -
Project Type: Design Construction 

Acquisition Problem Surveying 
Solving 

Project Discipline(s): Transportation Planning Water Wastewater Stormwater 

Insurance Requirements met: 

Report(s) Received: 

Work on File: 

This Task Agreement is subject to all the provisions included in the On-Call Professional Services Agreement effective on the ___ day 
of , 20 __ . 

Attach scope of work, budget, and other supporting material. 

123 



ATTACHMENT 7 - PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL 
The following is a summary of scope or work related information, and a list of values and 
performance measures that the City believes important to the relationship between community, 
staff and the service providers. These measures will be utilized annually to initiate discussion for 
improvement necessary to provide great service to the community. It may also be the basis for 
termination of existing contracts if deemed in the best interest of the City. 

Contractor: Date: ------ ---------- - - ----------
What type of activities was this p rovider responsible for? (circle all that a~ply) 

--··-· 
Conceptual - Transportation Water Wastewater 

Storm water Construction Problem 
Solving 

Was the work completed on schedule, according to scope and under budget? 
If not, why? Was it due to the service provider and how? 

On a scale of 1- 5, 5 being the best, rate the following and provide comments for each. 

Quality of work: 
Comments: 

Responsiveness: 
Comments: 

Customer Service (community): 
Comments: 

Communication: 
Comments: 

Cooperation with others: 
Comments: 

Creativity/Innovation: 
Comments: 

Overall Performance: 

124 



SECTION Ill 
F 

125 



R2019-34 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING TASK AGREEMENT 2019-01 WITH OLSSON TO 
DESIGN STORM IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE CAMBRIDGE ROAD STORMWATER 
CULVERT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 1,470 FEET WEST OF PECULIAR DRIVE 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $22,258.00. 

WHEREAS, pavement over a 48-inch stormwater culvert underneath Cambridge Road, 
approximately 1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive, has experienced deterioration and settlement. 
Based upon a site inspection, the pipe joints have separated and the soil from around the pipe is 
being washed through the pipe resulting in undermining the road bed; and 

WHEREAS, under Olsson's On-Call Engineering Professional Services Agreement (Ordinance 

No. 2016-4187), City Staff requested Olsson to inspect the site and submit a task agreement to 

design stormwater improvements that include replacement of the existing culvert with two 48-

inch concrete pipes to provide additional capacity. These services include preliminary and final 

design and bid phase services; and 

WHEREAS, the Council believes it is beneficial to the citizens of Belton to approve Task 

Agreement 2019-02 with Olsson to perform design storm improvements for the Cambridge Road 

stormwater culvert located approximately 1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive. 

WHEREAS, NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That this resolution approving Task Agreement 2019-02, herein attached and 

incorporated as Exhibit A, to design storm improvements for the Cambridge 

Road stormwater culvert located approximately 1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive 

in the amount of $22,258.00 is hereby approved for purposes described above. 

SECTION 2. The City Manager and Director of Public Works are authorized and directed to 

execute the task agreement on behalf of the City. 

SECTION 3. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval. 

Duly read and passed this __ day of __ , 2019. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

126 



ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of __ , 2019, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the __ day of_~ 2019 by the following vote, to­
wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: ' COUNCILMEN: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

127 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2019 

COUNCIL: i:gj Regular Meeting D Work Session 

DIVISION: Transportation 

D Special Session 

ID Ordinance i:gJ Resolution D Consent Item • Change Order D Motion 
ID Agreement D Discussion D FYI/Update D Presentation • Both Readings 

Pavement over a 48-inch stormwater culvert underneath Cambridge Road, approximately 1,470 feet west of 
Peculiar Drive, has experienced deterioration and settlement. Based upon a site inspection, the pipe joints have 
separated and the soil from around the pipe is being washed through the pipe resulting in undermining the road bed. 

Under Olsson's On-Call Engineering Professional Services Agreement (Ordinance No. 2016-4187), City Staff 
requested Olsson to inspect the site and submit a task agreement to design stormwater improvements that include 
replacement of the existing culvert with two 48-inch concrete pipes to provide additional capacity. 

City Staff recommends approval of Task Agreement 2019-02 with Olsson to design stormwater improvements for 
the Cambridge Road stormwater culvert located approximately 1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive in the amount of 
$22,258.00. These services include preliminary and final design and bid phase services. Construction will be paid 
for from the recently approved street bond. 

Cambridge Road is currently closed from Mullen Road to Peculiar Drive for an emergency repair and replacement 
of the culvert 800 feet east of Mullen Road due to a sinkhole in the pavement. Staff will bring this item to the City 
Council for approval at a later date. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Consultant: Olsson 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 22,258.00 
Amount Budgeted: $ 22,258.00 
Funding Source: 225-0000-400-4027 (Street) 
Additional Funds: $ n/a 
Funding Source: n/a 
Encumbered: $ n/a 
Funds Remaining: $ n/a 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve a resolution for Task Agreement 2019-02 with Olsson to <lesign storm improvements for the Cambridge 
Road stormwater culvert located approximately 1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive in the amount of $22,258.00. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Exhibit A - Olsson Task Agreement 2019-02 and Scope of Work 
Exhibit B - Map of Cambridge Culvert Improvements Area 

128 
!:\Agenda Items\2019\040919 - WS & RS\RS\Cambridge Road Culvert-Improvements Design TA 2019-2 Olsson RS 
04.09.19\1. Cambridge Rd Culvert Design TA 2019-2 Olsson Council Info Form RS 04.09.19.docx 



City of Belton - Public Works 
Task Agreement 

Contract: Olsson Associates 

Funding Amount: $22,258 
Ordinance or Resolution: NIA Task Agreement No: 19-02 Purchase Order No: NIA 

Project Tille: Cambridge Road Culvert Replacement 

Contractor (Including sub-contractors): Olsson Division and Staff Project Manager: 
Michael Christopher -City Engineer 

' 

Project Management Manual reviewed: Yes Attachments (Gantt Chart, etc.): Exhibit A - Scope of Services; Exhibit B - Hourly 
Professional Services Summary 

PROJECT Scope: See Exhibit A, attached. 

Staff Signatures Partner Signatures 

Director of Public Works: City Manager: Project Manager: Company OHicer (if different): 
Celia Duran Alexa Barton Brent Johnson Brian Ladd 

-
Slgnalurr-2 ?~J--\) Signature: Slgnalure: ~J..L Signature: f? ,,':li,,.{l( ~ ... 

\ , . .. -r-;'(,l--, 
Dale: 4 ~J 2t0l°l Date: Dale: Dale: 3/4/19 

3.Ml.1.8. - -

Project Type: Design x Construction Property Acquisition Conceptu.il/Problem Solvlng Surveying X 

Project Discipline(s}: Transportation Planning Water---A- Wastewater 

Report(s) Received: N/A 
Work on File: NIA 

Attach scope of work, budget, and other supporting material 

129 

I 
I 

I 
I 
i 

I 
I 
I 
j 



ATTACHMENT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Construction Documents for: 

East Cambridge Road Stormwater Improvements 
Belton, MO 

The following provides a description of tasks to be performed under the Project. The purpose of this 
effort is to design and produce construction documents for a culvert crossing East Cambridge Road, 
west of South Peculiar Drive. 

TASK 1: PROJECT MANAGEMENT, MEETINGS AND UTILITY COORDINATION 

Provide staff management, and progress reporting. 

Olsson will attend review meetings with Public Works staff to discuss preliminary plans and final 
plans. 

Olsson will identify and coordinate construction requirements with the owners of existing utilities 
that are impacted by the culvert replacement. Allow 

Plans will be distributed to the utility companies for verification of ownership, type, size and location 
of facilities. Olsson will request that the utility companies return marked up plans with verification of 
the presence of affected property. We will then incorporate the utility information and ascertain 
construction conflicts with regards to the proposed improvements throughout the course of the 
project. 

Identification and verification by the utility companies of major utility conflicts such as fiber optic 
lines, gas pipelines, crude oil pipelines, high-pressure waterlines, transmission lines, etc., will be 
accomplished at the earliest possible time. Olsson and the City's Project Manager will discuss 
major conflicts and attempt to avoid them. If avoidance is not possible, the Consultant will then 
request the utility company to provide a preliminary relocation schedule, and as appropriate, a 
preliminary estimate of potentially reimbursable costs associated with the utility relocation. 

TASK 2: TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY & EASEMENT EXHIBITS 

Topographical survey services and base mapping are included within this scope and fee proposal. 
A survey text file, fully symbolized CAD drawings, generated and checked topographic file, and TIN 
nlt:i r or use in preparation of the culvert plans will be created. Topographic survey of the aroa 
approximately 300 feet east and west of the culvert will be completed. Location and elevation of 
site features such as roadway crown, edge of wearing surface, barriers, fences, power lines, 
manholes, utility markers, vegetation, and fire hydrants will be collected and included in the survey. 

A list of horizontal control points with coordinates, descriptions, station and offset will be provided. 
Coordinate information will be provided as ground (project) coordinates and will be referenced to 
State Plane Coordinates and tied to known area land survey control monuments. 
Vertical control will be referenced to NAVO 88 datum. 

Title Work, deeds, and available plat maps will be researched and obtained. It is assumed title 
work will be required for two parcels. Information gathered will be incorporated into project base 
mapping. 

Property exhibits and legal descriptions for easements will be provided on two parcels. 

A utility locate will be requested through the Missouri One-Call System and information collected 
during the survey. Information supplied by utility companies will be used to complete the 
placement of existing utilities on the plans. Locations from the utility plans will be transferred into 
the topographic survey. Where available, above-ground features will be used to improve accuracy. 

130 



ATTACHMENT A 

The consultant will add a disclaimer to the drawings with respect to the undetermined location of 
underground utilities. Locations, size, elevations and heights of major overhead transmission lines 
will be included. 

TASK 3: HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS, CULVERT DESIGN, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL 

Olsson will update the hydraulic modeling conducted with the study phase of this project with the 
new survey information, evaluate and coordinate with the city regarding the impacts to the adjacent 
property owners and ditches. Olsson will provide overtopping frequency and flows at the 10, 50, 
and 100-year storms. 

Designs prepared shall be in accordance with the City of Belton and APWA specifications, where 
appropriate. 

The following design tasks are anticipated and included in this scope of services: 

Preliminary Culvert Design and Preliminary Culvert Plan Preparation Tasks: 
• Geometric layout and typical roadway section 
• Flowline and grading requirements 
• Select roadway barriers, guardrails and/or fencing 
• Conduct Quality Control (QC) review 
• Prepare & submit preliminary opinion of probable cost 

At a minimum the Preliminary Plans shall include: . 
• Cover sheet 
• General notes 
• Culvert plan & profile (Added Easement Requirements) 
• Alignment and survey control 
• Ditch grading 
• Guardrail layout 

Final Culvert Design and Final Culvert Plan Preparat;on Tasks: 
• Incorporate city review comments from preliminary plan submittal 
• Prepare and submit final culvert opinion of probable construction cost {OPCC) 
• Conduct QC review 
• Prepare and submit final OPCC 

At a minimum the Final Plans shall include: 
• Cover sheet 
• General notes and summary of quantities 
• Culvert plan and profile 
• Construction details 
• Alignment and survey control 
• Traffic control plan and details 
• Guardrail layout and details 
• Erosion control plans and details 
• Handrail/Pedestrian fence details 

Final plans will include temporary traffic control for a full closure at the culvert location along 
Cambridge Road with advanced signing included at the main intersections to the west (Mullen 
Road) and east (Peculiar Drive), including standard detail sheet. Traffic control plans will align with 
City of Belton and MUTCD standard practice. It is assumed that no signed detour route is required. 

131 



ATTACHMENT A 

TASK 4: BID PHASE SERVICES 

Olsson will assist the city with answering questions raised by bidders. Addenda will be prepared, 
as required, to provide clarification to questions. The Client will be informed on a regular basis of 
any project changes resulting from bidders' questions. 

All bids properly received will be reviewed. Any inconsistencies or irregularities found in the bids 
will be reported to the Client. Olsson will prepare a bid tabulation of bids received and will 
distribute the bid tabulation to all bidders. Olsson will evaluate the bids and make a written 
recommendation to the Client concerning contract award. 

ASSUMPTIONS 

1. General 
a. City standard specifications will be used. 
b. No federal funding is associated with this project. 
c. The plans will be submitted full-size (22"x34") and half-size (11"x17") black and white on 

bond. 
d. Permit fees for city, state, and federal permits will be paid directly by City. 
e. All available as-built drawings, existing studies, aerial photos, and other information will be 

delivered to Olsson upon the notice to proceed and prior to the kickoff meeting. 

2. Standards 
a. The design will follow the City's Design and Construction Standards, the Kansas City 

Metropolitan Chapter American Public Works Association Design Criteria as _adopted and 
amended. The project goal is to repair the crossing of Cambridge Road while reducing the 
overtopping frequency of the public road, as described in the adopted Criteria; however, if 
achieving this goal is cost-prohibitive, the highest level of flood protection that can be 
achieved within the City's budget will be designed for construction. 

b. No specific plan format or CAD workspace is required. 
c. If a reinforced concrete pipe is used for the design, it is assumed that standard City details 

and reinforcing will be used for the pipe. Structural design of a headwall is not included in 
the scope. 

d. The hydraulic model competed as part of the BE:lllon Stormwater Master Plan shall be used 
for the analysis of thP. P.Xi:;;ting and proposed culvert. 

3. Surveys 
a. City to provide electronic CAD/GIS files of contours from aerial surveys covering the 

proposed project areas. 

4. Environmental 
a. The City will be responsible for all permit and mitigation fees, if required. 
b. It is assumed no United States Army Corps of Engineers permit is required for the project. 

5. Design Consultant Project Management 
a. Coordination with City staff will take place on a continual basis via phone conversations and 

emails. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

The following items, in addition to any items not specifically listed above are not included in this scope 
but can be added as an Additional Services: 

132 



ATTACHMENT A 

• Easement negotiations and acquisition; 
• Geotechnical investigations and analysis; 
• FEMA floodplain mapping or re~mapping (LOMRs or CLOMRs) or USAGE Individual permits; 
• Sanitary sewer design or relocation plans; 
• Water line design or relocation plans; 
• Public meetings 
• Street lighting plans; 
• Landscape or irrigation plans; 
• Staking of proposed easements; 
• Construction services Including observation, testing, and surveying services. 
• Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan. 
• MDNR Land Disturbance Permit. 
• Traffic control detour plans, 
• Changes in roadway profile. 

133 

I 
I 
I 

i 

I 
I 
( 

I 





Cambridge Road Culvert Replacement 

* Culvert Replacement 





SECTION V 
A 

137 



BILL NO. 2019-22 ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI TO ENACT PROVISIONS RELATING TO 
SELF-PREEMPTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF THE CITY CODE. 

WHEREAS, various new state or federal statutes and regulations continue to be enacted, 
supplemented, promulgated, amended, as well as subjected to judicial challenge and 
invalidation or subject to pending litigation regarding regulation of certain 
communications providers, services, and operations as they pertain to local rights-of-way, 
zoning regulations, and other municipal authority; and 

WHEREAS, despite the uncertainty created by these circumstances, the City Council 
desires to continue at all times to ensure compliance with such changing applicable law, 
and, therefore, finds it in the best interest of the public to amend the Code of Ordinances 
to be deemed to conform with any changes in state or federal law that may be validly 
enacted and lawfully applicable; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to enact a self-preempting provision to ensure that 
such self-preemption applies to any provisions of the Belton Code that may be affected 
by the frequently-changing legal requirements imposed on cities until such provisions are 
amended or repealed, when appropriate; and 

WHEREAS, the City is also authorized to protect the taxpayer and public funds from 
incurring expenses resulting from violators of laws or contracts or other obligations to the 
City including such as relating to use of City property, and the Council desires to further 
amend the Belton Code to ensure the regulations for use of public property are clear and 
that recovery of costs are available in the event that the City is forced to incur such 
expenses; and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend Chapter 1 to enact a self-preemption provision 
and City Code enforcement provisions. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

SECTION 2. Section 1-16, Conflict of provisions, is hereby amended by enacting a 
new subsection D to read as follows: 

(D) No provision of the Belton Code shall apply to any circumstance in which such 
application shall be unlawful under superseding federal or state law and 
furthermore, if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of the 
Belton Code is now or in the future superseded or preempted by state or federal 

1313 



law or found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unauthorized, such 
provision shall be automatically interpreted and applied as required by law. 

SECTION 3. Chapter 1, General Provisions, is hereby amended by enacting two new 
Sections to read as follows: 

Sec. 1-25. - Enforcement; Attorney's Fees. 

The City shall be entitled to enforce any provision of the Belton Code through all 
remedies lawfully available, and any person determined to have violated the terms of the 
Belton Code shall further be liable to pay the City's costs and attorney's fees in enforcing 
such Belton Code provisions. Additionally, any user of City services, rights-of-way, or 
other City facilities or property, shall as a condition of such use or continued use, to the 
full extent permissible by law, be liable to pay the City's costs and attorney's fees 
incurred in enforcing any lawful requirement applicable to such use, whether arising in 
contract, statute, ordinance, or other enforceable duty as to such use. 

Section 1-26. - Violation; Remedies, Unauthorized Holdover. 

Any person who fails to hold and maintain a cmTent and valid agreement with the City to 
use the City's land or facilities has no right to holdover and shall be subject to the 
provisions and City remedies of this section in addition to all other remedies and 
penalties as may otherwise exist in applicable law. Any claimed holdover right shall be 
deemed void and termin<:1-ted upon expiration of a valid use agreement tmless the City has 
affim1atively in writing authorized the holdover, or as otherwise may be required by law. 
Every person during any period without a valid agreement shall, during any period of 
unauthorized use: (1) indemnify the City from any liability arising from the use, (2) pay 
any damages and costs of the City from such use, including attorney foes incurred in 
enforcing this ordinance, and (3) make payment of compensation in the amount of two 
times the monthly rent of the last expired agreement, if a holdover, and two times the 
market rental value reasonably determined by the City (but in no event less than two 
times the rate required by ordinance), if no prior agreement, until a valid agreement is 
executed with the City or the attachments and/or use is fully removed, the property 
restored, and all obligations to the City satisfied. Unless otherwise provided in an 
unexpired agreement, such person shall also be responsible for interest on all amounts 
owed at a rate of one and one half (1 ½) percent per month. Nothing in these provisions, 
remedies, or compensation requirements, or acceptance or enforcement thereof by the 
City, shall be deemed to accept or authorize any use of public property without a required 
agreement, after the expiration of such agreement, or otherwise in violation of applicable 
requirements. 

SECTION 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage. 

1~ 



READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 9, 2019 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this ___ day of ___ , 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at 
a meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of __ , 2019, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2019-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of _ _ _, 2019, after the second reading thereof by the following 
vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Andrea Cunningham City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

14J) 



SECTION V 
B 

141 



BILL NO. 2019-23 ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE DETERMINING AND DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF 
ACQUIRING FOR PUBLIC USE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS, 
PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENTS, PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, 
AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF THE BEL-RAY CONNECTOR TRAIL PROJECT LOCATED IN 
THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI; AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
AND ITS DESIGNEES TO NEGOTIATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING THE 
EASEMENTS AND PROPERTY ACQUISITION BY CONTRACT OR 
CON:PEMNATION; AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY AND HIS/HER 
DESIGNEES TO INSTITUTE CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS IF SUCH 
INTERESTS IN LAND THAT CANNOT BE ACQUIRED BY PURCHASE THROUGH 
GOOD FAITH NEGOTIATIONS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton Parks and Recreation Department was awarded federal 
transportation funds in February 2015 for the Bel-Ray Connector Trail Project through the Mid­
America Regional Council. The City entered into an agreement with the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission on September 4, 2015 (Ordinance No. 2015-4089) to construct this 
project consisting of an ADA-compliant sidewalk and trail from the Oil Creek Greenway to 
Kentucky road connecting the cities of Belton and Raymore; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Belton, Missouri, deems it necessary, desirable, 
advisable and in the public interest to acquire temporary construction easements, permanent 
utility easements, permanent drainage easements, and permanent right-of-way acquisition 
together with all appurtenances related thereto, necessary for the purpose of construction and 
maintenance of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail Project and other related public improvements 
associated with the operation of the City's trail system, which is located within the City of 
Belton, Cass County, Missouri, as shown on the attached Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority by virtue of Sections 82.240 and Chapter 523 of the 
Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri (2006, as amended) and by virtue of the Charter of the 
City of Belton, Missouri, to acquire private property, or any interest therein, by condemnation 
proceedings as it determines is necessary for any public use, including such uses or purposes 
stated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

1 
142 



SECTION 1. It is hereby found, determined, and declared that it is necessary and in the public 
/ interest for the public purpose· of constructing and maintaining the public improvements that are 

part of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail, and which are for the benefit of the citizens of the City, 
pursuant to the plans and specifications on file at Belton City Hall, to acquire, by purchase or 
condemnation proceedings temporary and permanent easements and acquire right-of-way 
necessary for construction and maintenance of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail over, under, and 
through the tracts depicted on Exhibit A. 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 9, 2019 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this ___ day of __ _, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

2 
143 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby,certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading 
at a meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of_~ 2019, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2019-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of __ _, 2019, after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Andrea Cunningham City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

3 
144 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: April 9, 2019 

COUNCIL: [gJ Regular Meeting 

[gl Ordinance Resolution 
D A reement D Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

D Work Session 

D Consent Item 
0 FYI/U date 

DIVISION: Public Works/Parks 

D Special Session 

0 Change Order D Motion 
D Presentation D Both Readings 

The City of Belton Parks and Recreation Department was awarded federal transportation funds in 
February 2015 for the Bel-Ray Connector Trail Project through the Mid-America Regional Council 
(MARC). The City entered into an agreement with the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission on September 4, 2015 (Ordinance No. 2015-4089) to construct this project consisting of an 
ADA-compliant sidewalk and trail from the Oil Creek Greenway to Kentucky Road connecting the 
cities of Belton and Raymore. 

The City needs to acquire public use temporary construction easements, permanent utility easements, 
permanent drainage easements, and pennanent right-of-way acquisition necessary for the purpose of 
construction and maintenance of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail Project and other related public 
improvements associated with the operation of the City's trail system. Exhibit A provides a map of the 
proposed location of the trail, which is located within the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri. The 
City has retained Right-of-Way Associates for these acquisition services through Task Agreement No. 
2019-1 approved via R2019-03 on January 10, 2019. 

Right-of-Way Associates will be acquiring properties per the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 
Property Acquisition Polices Act of 1970, as amended, which is required with all federally funded 
projects. Property owners will have the option to donate property or be compensated for the easements 
and right-of-way on their site. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve a resolution dete1mining and declaring the necessity of acquiring for public use temporary 
construction easement, permanent utility easement, permanent drainage easement, and right-of-way 
acquisition for the construction and maintenance of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail, all located within the 
City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri as shown in Exhibit A; authorizing the City and its designees to 
negotiate for the purpose of acquiring the easements and prope1ty acquisition by contract or 
condemnation; and authorizing the City Attorney and his/her designees to institute condemnation 
proceedings if such interests in land that cannot be acquired by purchase through good faith 
negotiations. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Exhibit A-Bel-Ray Connector Trail Public Use Acquisition Map 

145 

!:\Agenda Items\2019\040919 - WS & RS\RS\Bel-Ray Connector Trail Public Use Acquisition RS 04.09.19\1. Bel-Ray 
- --- .......... TY • • •,• •• r, _ ____ _ !1T_c_r,...,_ncAl1f\n1nA ..... " 





2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Exhibit A: Bel=Ray Connector Trai l Parcel Map 

Parc,el ID Deed Holder 
050112000000001000 CITY OF BELTON 
040307000000007000 SPR.iNGDAlE LA.KE l.lC 

040307300000016000 COTTAGES SENIOR HOUSING OF BELTON LLC 

040307300000017000 MmWEST rnvisioN RBH llC 

040307300000019000 MIDWEST DIVISION R.BH llC 

040307403003009000 BOWL.ING SERVICES UNUMITED 

040307403005001000 BEL-RAY CIRCLE LC 

LACKMAN VENTURE 

Ii 

Bel-Ray Connector Trail 

D Section Boundary 

Trail Parcel 
147 

Other Parcel 




	I.	CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER 
	II.	ITEMS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION
	A.	Code Enforcement: 107 King Avenue
	III.	ADJOURN WORK SESSION
	IV.	CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
	VII.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the March 26, 2019, City Council Work Session and Regular Meeting
	Paperwork
	IX.	ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-19

An ordinance declaring the results of the annual election of municipal officers of the City of Belton, Missouri.	


	Paperwork
	B.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-20

An ordinance declaring the results of the election for road improvements held in the City of Belton, Missouri on April 2, 2019.


	Paperwork
	C.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-21

An ordinance declaring the results of the election for storm water improvements held in the City of Belton, Missouri on April 2, 2019.


	Paperwork
	I.	ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
	III.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the purchase of 87 licenses for Microsoft Office 365 from Microsoft in the amount of $14,892.00
	Paperwork
	B.	Motion approving the purchase of two 2019 Jeep Compass vehicles for the Planning and Building Department.
	Paperwork
	C.	Motion approving Resolution R2019-31

A resolution approving a lease agreement with Canon Solutions America, Inc. for a Canon 5540 copier for the City Hall Annex.


	Paperwork
	D.	Motion approving Resolution R2019-32

A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storm water Service Agreement between the City of Belton and Breit Construction, LLC for a term of one (1) year with the option of up to four (4) additional one (1) year renewals.


	Paperwork
	E.	Motion approving Resolution R2019-33

A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving the On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Storm water Service Agreement between the City of Belton and the Janik Group, LLC for a term of one (1) year with the option of up to four (4) additional one (1) year renewals.


	Paperwork
	F.	Motion approving Resolution R2019-34

A resolution approving Task Agreement 2019-01 with Olsson to design storm improvements for the Cambridge Road Storm water Culvert located approximately 1,470 feet west of Peculiar Drive in the amount of $22,258.00.


	Paperwork
	V.	ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-22

An ordinance amending Chapter 1 of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Belton, Missouri to enact provisions relating to self-preemption and enforcement of the City Code.  


	Paperwork
	B.	Motion approving both reading of Bill No. 2019-23

An ordinance determining and declaring the necessity of acquiring for public use temporary construction easements, permanent utility easements, permanent drainage easements, and right-of-way acquisition for the construction and maintenance of the Bel-Ray Connector Trail Project located in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri; authorizing the city and its designees to negotiate for the purpose of acquiring the easements and property acquisition by contract or condemnation; and authorizing the City Attorney and his/her designees to institute condemnation proceedings if such interests in land that cannot be acquired by purchase through good faith negotiations.


	Paperwork
	XI.	Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to the leasing, purchase or sale of Real Estate, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.2, and matters pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1; and that the record be closed and the meeting adjourn from there.



